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1 OPPS 
STEWART L. BELL 

2 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
Nevada Bar #000477 

3 200 S. Third Street 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 

4 (702) 455-4711 
Attorney for Plaintiff 
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DISTRICT COURT 
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

Plaintiff, 

DONTE JOHNSON, 
#1586283 

Case No. 	C153154 
Dept. No. 	V 
Docket 	H 

Defendant. 

STATE'S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT'S PRO PER MOTION TO 
WITHDRAW COUNSEL AND APPOINT OUTSIDE COUNSEL 

DATE OF HEARING: 02/23/99 
TIME OF HEARING: 9:00 A.M. 

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by STEWART L. BELL, District Attorney, through 

ROBERT DASKA,S, Deputy District Attorney, and files this State's Opposition to Defendant's 

Pro Per Motion to Withdraw Counsel and Appoint Outside Counsel, 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

// 

I-

II 
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1 	This opposition is made and based upon all the papers and pleadings on file herein, the 

2 attached points and authorities in support hereof, and oral argument at the time of hearing, if 

3 deemed necessary by this Honorable Court. 

4 	DATED this  L e)  	day of February, 1999. 

Respectfully submitted, 

-- N.y\  STEWART L. BELL 
DISTRICT ATTORNE 
Nevada Bar #000477 r 
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RT DA 
eputy District Attorney 

Nevada Bar #004963 

POINTS AND AUTHORITIES  

The Sixth Amendment of the United States Constitution guarantees an accused the 

effective assistance of counsel. It does not guarantee a meaningful relationship between attorney 

and client. Morris v. Slappy, 461 U.S. 1, 103 &Ct. 1610 (1983). 

The right to counsel of one's own choosing is not absolute. In Junior v. State, 91 Nev. 

439, 537 P.2d 1204 (1975), for example, the defendant was represented by the State Public 

Defender at his preliminary hearing. At trial, defendant asked the court to discharge the State 

Defender and appoint private counsel. Id. at 440. The trial court refused, offering the defendant 

three alternatives: he could continue receiving the services of the State Public Defender; he 

could hire private counsel; or he could defend himself. a The Nevada Supreme Court agreed 

with the trial court's decision. It held: 

A defendant is not entitled to reject his court-appointed counsel and 
request substitution of other counsel at public expense absent a 
showing of adequate cause for such a change. 

Id. citing People v. Ginther, 212 N.W.2d 922 (Mich. 1973); sLe also Thomas v. State, 94 Nev. 

605, 584 P.2d 674 (1978) (recognizing that the right to counsel of one's own choosing is not 

absolute). 

A decision as to whether adequate cause exists to justify a change of attorney is left to 

-2- 	 P:\ W 	\OPPWOPP181118 t lEt3401.WPD 
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I the sound discretion of the trial court and suoh a decision will not be disturbed absent a showing 

2 of clear abuse of discretion. Thomas v._State, 94 Nev. 605, 584 P.2d 674 (1978). Personality 

3 conflicts or disagreements over defense strategy is not sufficient to allow a defendant to 

4 discharge his court appointed attorney. Johnson v. State, 556 P.2d 1285 (Okla.Crim. 1976). 

5 Moreover, a defendant cannot force the termination of his court appointed counsel by refusing 

6 to cooperate with the attorney. Shaw_y_._Unitcd_Statea, 403 F.2d 528 (8th Cir. 1968), 

7 	In the instant case, Defendant has been provided with the services of a highly competent 

8 and respected criminal defense attorney. The attorney's qualifications and prior experience in 

9 defending persons accused of crimes is substantial. Finally, Defendant has failed to demonstrate 

10 adequate cause for change of counsel. Accordingly, Defendant's Pro Per Motion to Withdraw 

11 Counsel and Appoint Outside Counsel should be denied. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 	 RECEIPT OF COPY 

21 	RECEIPT OF COPY of the above and foregoing State's Opposition to Defendant's Pro 

22 Per J4otion to Withdraw Counsel and Appoint Outside Counsel is hereby acknowledged this 

23 	(.. 	day of February, 1999, 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 DASKR/sbs 

-3- 	 PAWPDOCS1OPPTOPP18 I INR1 I R3001.WPD 

DATED this 	j 	day of February, 1999. 

Respectfully submitt 

STEWART L. BELL 
DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
Nevada Bar #000477 

BY 
RQBERT DAS 

bputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #004963 

SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE 
ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT 

BY 
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ORIGINAL 
• .1 

1 NISD 
STEWART L. BELL 

2 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
Nevada Bar #000477 

3 200 S. Third Street 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 

4 (702) 455-4711 
Attorney for Plaintiff 

(I - 	0 

3 59 	'9S 

I L., 
5 

6 
DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

7 

8 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

	

9 	 Plaintiff, 

	

10 	-vs- 	 Case No. 	C153154 
Dept No. 	V 

11 DONTE JOHNSON, 	 Docket 
#1586283 

12 

	

13 	 Defendant. 

14 

	

15 	SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE OF INTENT TO SEEK DEATH PENALTY 
PURSUANT TO AMENDED SUPREME COURT RULE 250 

16 

	

17 	COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, through STEWART L. BELL, Clark County District 

18 Attorney, by and through GARY L. GUYMON and ROBERT J. DASICAS, Deputy District 

19 Attorneys, pursuant to the Order Amending Supreme Court Rule 250 filed on December 30, 

20 1998, N.R.S. 175.552 and N.R.S. 200.033, and declares its intention to seek the death penalty 

21 at a penalty hearing. Furthermore, the State of Nevada discloses that it will present evidence of 

22 the following aggravating circumstances at a penalty hearing: 

23 

24 1. 	The murder was committed by a person who knowingly created a great risk of death to 
_ 

	

25 	more than one person by means of a weapon, device or course of action which would 

	

26 	normally be hazardous to the lives of more than one person. N.R.S. §200.033(3). 

	

27 	The murders were committed by Defendant and/or Sikia Smith and/or Terrell Young 

28 firing at least four shots from a .380 caliber firearm while inside the residence at 4825 Terra 
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I Linda. Three of the four murders occurred in a single room inside the residence. Moreover, a 

2 total of possibly seven persons were present inside the residence during the killings. Those 

3 present in the house included the Defendant and his co-conspirators (Sikia Smith and Terrell 

4 Young), as well as the victims (Jeffrey Biddle, Tracey Gorringe, Mathew Mowen and Peter 

5 Talamentez). The Defendant knew, or should have known, that multiple persons were present 

6 inside the residence when shots were fired. 

7 

8 2. 	The murder was committed while the person was engaged, alone or with others, in the 

9 
	commission of or an attempt to commit or flight after committing or attempting to 

10 	commit, any robbery, arson in the first degree, burglary, invasion of the home or 

11 
	

kidnaping in the first degree, and the person charged (a) killed or attempted to kill the 

12 
	person murdered or (b) knew or had reason to know that life would be taken or lethal 

13 
	

force used. N.R.S. §200.033(4). 

14 
	

Defendant and/or Sikia Smith and/or Terrell Young entered the residence at 4821 Terra 

15 Linda with the intention of stealing controlled substances and/or money and/or personal 

16 property. Once inside the residence, Defendant and/or Sikia Smith and/or Terrell Young 

17 brandished firearms, demanded controlled substances and/or money and/or personal property 

18 from the victims, and bound each victim at the anides and wrists with gray duct tape. The items 

19 taken from the victims and/or the residence included approximately $240.00, a video cassette 

20 recorder and/or Nintendo Play Station, and a pager. The victims were killed, at least in part, 

21 because some or all of the victims would be able to identify Defendant and/or Sikia Smith and/or 

22 Terrell Young. 

23 

24 3. 	The murder was committed to avoid or prevent a lawful arrest or to effect an escape from 

25 
	

custody. N.R.S. §200.033(5). 

26 
	

As alleged above, some or all of the victims recognized Defendant and/or Sikia Smith 

27 and/or Terrell Young. Consequently, the murders were committed in an effort to prevent the 

28 victims from identifying the Defendant and/or Sikia Smith and/or Terrell Young as the 
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Respectfully submitted, 

STEWART L. BEL 
 uqrney 

191sv",it  

BY 
7GUYMON 

Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar 4003726 

BY 
ROBERT J. DASKAS 
Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar 4004963 
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24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

1 perpetrators of crimes which, in turn, could lead to the arrest of Defendant and/or Sikia Smith 

2 and/or Terrell Young. 

3 4. 	The defendant has, in the immediate proceeding, been convicted of more than one 

4 	offense of murder in the first or second degree. N.R.S. §200.033(12). 

5 	In the instant offense, Defendant is charged by way of Indictment with, inter alia, four 

6 counts of Murder With Use Of A Deadly Weapon (Open Murder). It is anticipated that the July 

in the instant case will convict Defendant of First Degree Murder With Use Of A Deadly 

Weapon for the killings of Jeffrey Biddle, Tracey Gorringe, Mathew Mowen and Peter 

Talamentez. 

DATED this 2-0  day ,  of February, 1999. 

-3- 	 PMVPDOCS1MOTION1811181183001.WPIJ 

Page : 390 



1 	 RECEIPT OF COPY 

2 	RECEIPT OF COPY of the above and foregoing Supplemental Notice of Intent to Seek 

3 Death Penalty Pursuant to Amended Supreme Court Rule 250 is hereby acknowledged this 

Rat4  day of February, 1999. 

.5 	 • SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER 
ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 98F11830X/sbs 

• 
BY  (--7  

309 S. THIRDS E , SUITE 400(V 
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101 
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ORIGINAL 
-?,t5e:/ta, 2. 142 

(i- 

lia 16 	2 142 PH '39 

FILED 

ORDR 
PHILIP J. KOHN 

2 Special Public Defender 
Nevada Bar No. 000556 

3 PETER R. LaPORTA 
Deputy Special Public Defender 

4 Nevada Bar No. 003754 
DAY VID J. FIG LER 

5 Nevada Bar No. 004264 
309 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor 

6 Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2316 
(702) 465-6265 

7 Attorneys for Defendant 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

14 

15 vs.  

DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

C153154 
V 

CASE NO. 
Plaintiff,- 	 DEPT NO. 

DOCKET 

Defendant. 

16 DONTE JOHNSON, 

17 

18 

19 
	

ORDER TO TRANSPORT 

20 TO: Clark County Detention Center 
330 S. Casino Center 

21 
	

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

22 
	

This matter having come on by Ex Parte Application, the matter having been fully 

23 reviewed, and good cause appearing therefor, 

24 
	

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Clark County Detention Center transport 

25 Defendant, DONTE JOHNSON to the Offices of his court-appointed psychologist, Dr. 

26 Louis Mortillaro, Ph.D, for purpose of performing a psychological exam ; 

27 

28 

SPECIAL PUBLIC 
DEFENDER 

CL ARK COUNTY 
NEVADA 1 
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I 	IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Defendant, DONTE JOHNSON be taken to Dr. 

2 Louis Mortillaro's offices located at 501 S. Rancho, #F37, Las Vegas, NV 89106 on 

3 March 1 8, 1999 at 1:30 p.m. 

4 	DATED this 1 

5 

SUBMITTED BY: 

CLARK COUNTY SPE,”, UALIC,DE'FENDER (/ 

/ 

PETER R.  
Deputy 	•ub ',Defender 
State Bar I o. 00372%4 
309 S. Third Stree , Fourth Floor 
Las Vegas, NV 89155 
Attorney for Defendant 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

SPECIAL HAM 
DEFENDER 

CLARK COUNTY 
NEVADA 2 

day of March, 1 9 9 9 . 
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(i 

'tut ZS 	51 	T95  

1 ORDR 
PHILIP J. KOHN 

2 Special Public Defender 
Nevada Bar No. 000566 

3 PETER R. LaPORTA 
Deputy Special Public Defender 

4. Nevada Bar No. 003754 
DAYVID J. FIGLER 

5 Nevada Bar No. 004264 
309 S, Third Street, Fourth Floor 

6 Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2316 
(702) 455-6265 

7 Attorneys for Defendant 

8 

9 

10 	 DISTRICT COURT 

11 	 CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

12 

13 1  THE STATE OF NEVADA, 	 ) 
CASE NO. 	C153154 

14 	 Plaintiff, 	 ) 	DEPT NO. 	V 
) 	DOCKET 

15 vs. 
) 

16 DONTE JOHNSON, 	 ) 
) 

17 	 Defendant 	) 
	  ) 

18 

19 	 ORDER TO TRANSPORT 

20 TO: Clark County Detention Center 
330 S, Casino Center 

21 	Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 

22 	This. matter having come on by Ex Parte Application, the matter having been fully 

23 reviewed, and good cause appearing therefor, 

24 	IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Clark County Detention Center transport 

25 Defendant, DONTE JOHNSON, to the Offices of his court-appointed psychologist, Dr. 

26 Louis Mortillaro, Ph.D, for purpose of continuing with the psychological exam ; 

27 

28 

YYC1AL ?Emile 
REMOTA 

  

CLARK COUNTY 
igEVADA 1 E-16.. 
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1 	IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Defendant, DONTE JOHNSON be taken to Dr. 

2 Louis Mortillaro's offices located at 501 S. Rancho, #F37, Las Vegas, NV 89106 on April 

3 1, 1999 at 1:30 p.m. 

4 	DATED this r-6)2(71ay of March, 1999. 

5 

SUBMITTED BY: 

CLARK COUNTY SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER 

F'E R R. LaPORTA 	(71'  
Deputy Special Publ c Defender 
State Bar No. 003754 
309 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor 
Las Vegas, NV 89165 
Attorney for Defendant 

SrECIAL PUOLIC 
DEFENDER 

CLARK COUNTY 
NEVADA 2 
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7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
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13 

14 
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16 

17 
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9 

10 	 DISTRICT COURT 

11 	 CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

12 

13 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 	 ) 
) 	_CASE NO. 	C163154 

14 	 Plaintiff, 	 ) 	DEPT NO. 	V 
} 	DOCKET 

15 vs. 

16 DONTE JOHNSON, 	 ) 
) 

17 	 Defendant. 	 ) 
	  ) 

18 

19 	 RECEIPT OF COPY 

20 	RECEIPT OF COPY of the foregoing ORDER TO TRANSPORT is hereby 

21 acknowledged this(26_ day of 	  1999. 

22 

23 

24 	 CLARK UNTY ETENTION CENTER 

25 

26 

27 
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SPECIAL PUBLIC 
OEPENDER 
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DISTRICT COURT 
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

* * * * * * 

3 

4 

5 

1 TRAN 

2 
	

!la 
	

1-1,4 
 ' 99  

6 STATE OF NEVADA, 

7 
	

PLAINTIFF, 

8 

10 WHITE, 

11 	 DEFENDANT. 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 APPEARANCES: 

18 	FOR THE STATE: 

19 

20 	FOR DEFENDANT JOHNSON: 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

VS. 

DONTE JOHNSON, aka JOHN LEE 

CASE NO. C153154 

DEPT. V 

Transcript of 
Proceedings 

NO DISTRICT ATTORNEY PRESENT 

PETER LAPORTA, ESQ. 
DAYVID FIGLER, ESQ. 
DEPUTY SPECIAL PUBLIC 
DEFENDERS 

) 
BEFORE THE HONORABLE JEFFREY D. SOBEL, DISTRICT COURT JUDGE 

12 	  

DEFENDANT'S PRO PER MOTION TO DISMISS COUNSEL 
AND APPOINTMENT OF ALTERNATE COUNSEL 

THURSDAY, APRIL 15, 1999, 9:30 A.M. 

COURT RECORDER: SHIRLEE PRAWALSKY 



1 	 LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, THURSDAY, APRIL 15, 1999, 9:30 A.M. 

2 	THE COURT: State versus Johnson. 

3 
	

Now, Mr. Johnson, I guess the first thing that I want you to know is I feel a little 

4 	uncomfortable doing this without the district attorney, but I think it's necessary to do it because 

5 we're going to talk, to some extent, about the defense involved in the guilt phase of your trial. 

6 
	

Did you write this motion to dismiss counsel, or did you have somebody else do 

7 it for you? 

8 
	

THE DEFENDANT: I wrote it. 

9 
	

THE COURT: You wrote it? This is your handwriting? 

10 
	

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. 

11 
	MR. LAPORTA: It is, Your Honor. Mr. Johnson is very capable and bright individual 

12 and I have no doubt that he wrote this motion himself 

13 
	THE COURT: How old are you, Mr. Johnson? 

14 
	THE DEFENDANT: Twenty-one. 

15 
	THE COURT: And how far did you go in school? 

16 
	THE DEFENDANT: To the eleventh grade. 

17 
	THE COURT: Number 7 says, "Fails to file motion for independent experts for the 

18 
defense." What independent experts do you think they should be hiring that you believe they're 

19 
not? 

20 
	THE DEFENDANT: Fingerprint experts for my fingerprints. 

21 
	THE COURT: Okay. Is there any DNA things in this ease? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah. 
22 

23 
	THE COURT: And you don't believe they're hiring experts? 

THE DEFENDANT: No. 
24 	

THE COURT: Well, let's start—that's a very basic thing and my experience is the 
25 

Special Public Defender is very willing—it's very hard for most private lawyers to afford hiring 
26 

independent experts. My personal feeling is that a lot of lawyers, over the years, who were hired 
27 

28 	 2 
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1 	to represent defendants, skimped, didn't spend the money they should have on experts. My 

	

2 	feeling, just going into this is the Special Public Defender has a genuine willingness in order to 

3 help defendants that they represent that they put out the money for experts. Let's start with that 

	

4 	because it's a basic, simple thing to discuss. 

	

5 	 Is there plans to hire fingerprint experts? 

	

6 	MR. LAPORTA: We have hired—as I explained to Mr. Johnson a number of months 

7 ago—we don't have to file motions when it comes to experts. We just need to decide— 

	

8 
	

THE COURT: Right, they just need— 

	

9 
	

MR. LAPORTA: —and get it approved. 

	

10 
	

THE COURT: —to spend their own money. 

	

11 
	MR. LAPORTA: I told him we had hired a fingerprint expert. Those exemplars and all 

12 the discovery went out just recently. We brought in a DNA expert as soon as I got the report 

13 from the district attorney which was just a matter of a few days ago, within 24 hours we had a 

14 DNA expert hired. Those—all that discovery went up to the Northern California area for the 

15 DNA expert. 

	

16 
	 he third expert that we've hired is a psychologist who is a mitigation expert. Mr. 

17 
Johnson, we've sent him to twice. The first time he created a little bit of a problem by refusing 

18 
to further the tests, or complete the tests. I talked to him and he went back and he did complete 

19 
the tests the second time. 

	

20 
	 Judge, there may be another expert or two that we need to hire, but that will — 

	

21 
	THE COURT: Do you have any estimate? I mean, this must run thousands and 

thousands of dollars. I don't know if that's your part, but it sounds like that would have to cost 
22 

thousands. 
23 

MR. LAPORTA: Judge, I hesitate because, at this point it's a guess. I anticipate hiring 
24 

additional experts over the next few weeks, to 30 days. That will be borne out of our hiring the 
25 

three experts we have on board now. They may recommend some people, 

	

26 	
THE COURT: But we're talking—it's got to be thousands of dollars. 

27 
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MR. LAPORTA: At this point, I'd say we've probably spent upwards of six or seven 

thousand dollars. And we're probably going to go, just with these experts, probably I'd say 10 

to 15 thousand dollars. 

THE COURT: That's the kind of money that courts might not even authorize. Some 

of the courts are real stingy. If you're represented by an appointed lawyer, a lot of courts in this 

building say, "Well, you don't really need that much money," or "You don't really need that 

expert." If you retain your own lawyer just to represent you, most courts are going to say that's 

got to come out of the retainer. You're better off, just starting with item number 7, not only are 

you factually incorrect—and I know you know what the word "factual basis" means because you 

use it in 6. Well, your factual basis for 7, "Failed to file a motion for independent experts for 

defense," is that they should file motions. A: they don't need to, your assumption is that they're 

not getting the experts. You hear they are. 

I read this and you know what, P11 tell you, Mr. Johnson, what I hear is a 

suspicion—two things, a suspicion because you're having some communication problems with 

Mr. LaPorta who very often is probably the bearer of bad news for Mr. Johnson and you have 

some suspicion that develops out ofthat. 

And, secondly, if I can read between the lines here, you get a feeling that the guilt 

phase of your trial isn't going as well as you like and they seem to be spending a lot of time 

focusing on whether or not you should get the death penalty. 

And I'll tell you that's the position that most defendants feel they're in. I'm sure 

Mr. LaPorta is working—and you know what we're talking about. I can tell by the motion, the 

difference between the guilt phase and the penalty phase, right? 

THE DEFENDANT: (nods head) 

THE COURT: I'm sure they're doing with they can do or they wouldn't be hiring DNA 

experts and fingerprints experts be-cause they're chasing down the possibilities of where they can 

defend you. You and I both know there's at least one co-defendant who is going to testify 

against you. They've got to work both sides. They've got to do everything they can to put 
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1 	themselves in a position where they can try to get you not guilty. But they also have to keep in 

	

2 	mind, at the same time, that they're asking to take your life and they want to be ready for that, 

	

3 	too. 

	

4 
	

There are even times—and I'm not saying that's this kind of case, I don't know 

5 enough about it—there are even times when essentially, not literally, but essentially, your lawyer, 

6 whether it's the best lawyer in the country, stands up and essentially says to the jury, "We're not 

7 going to lose our credibility with you, jury," I'm not saying this is your case, I don't know 

8 enough about your case, but perfectly good lawyers, the best lawyers in the country will 

9 sometimes stand in front of a jury in the guilt phase and essentially say, "We're not going to 

10 destroy our credibility with your folks now. We want you to listen to us when we say don't kilt 

11 Defendant X. Don't kill this person. We want you to be listening when we say that. So, we're 

12 not going to insult your intelligence by saying Defendant X didn't commit the crime." 

	

13 
	 I'm not saying that's what's happening in this case, but that actually happens in 

14 some cases. What I hear Mr. LaPorta saying in this case, just in that one limited area of experts 

15 is, "We're still pursuing what we can do to save Mr. Johnson even should he be found guilty in 

16 phase one." 

	

17 
	 Is that the drift of what you're doing? 

	

18 
	MR. LAPORTA: Yes, Your Honor, that is. And just so Mr. Johnson can hear this in 

19 
this particular setting. The Court brought up the two co-perpetrators in this matter. We have 

20 
written letters to their lawyers and requested that we be allowed to interview them with their 

21 
lawyers present. That's an unusual step. We're still waiting to hear back from the lawyers. But 

that addresses his one issue and that was there were inconsistent statements that those co- 
22 

23 
perpetrators have given. So, we're going to attempt to interview them. But that's something 

that we deal with at trial. 
24 

THE COURT: Yes, and they may not be able to interview them, but they'll say on the 
25 

witness stand, you know, "This is your earlier statements." 

	

26 	
MR. LAPORTA: And as far as the motions go, Your Honor, Mr. Figler and I have sat 

27 
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1 down and we've discussed them preliminarily and we are getting ready to begin to file those 

2 motions over then next— 

	

3 	THE COURT: Well, the trial isn't until June, right? 

	

4 
	

MR. LAPORTA: That's right. We're going to start filing them over the next 30 days or 

SO. 

	

6 
	

THE COURT: They don't have to file those motions—and usually it's a bad idea, really, 

7 strategically, to file them too early. They don't have to file these motions, any of them, until 

8 shortly before the trial. 

	

9 
	

You say, number one, as your first problem with them that they don't personally 

10 interview the witnesses in this case. I'm sure they know the obligation as well as I do to either, 

11 through themselves investigating, or through their investigators, interviewing important 

12 witnesses. 

	

13 
	

There's a case in this state that says that if they don't do that and you get 

14 convicted, you get a new trial. If those witnesses are important. I decided that case. It went to 

15 the Nevada Supreme Court. I set aside somebody's murder conviction about five years ago 

16 based on ineffective assistance of counsel. The Supreme Court upheld me and the guy got a 

17 new trial. 

	

18 
	 Every defense lawyer in the state knows it's their duty to investigate a case. 

19 
They probably knew it before I made that decision and the Supreme Court sided with me. But 

20 
they clearly know it now. You have professional investigators, I'm sure, working this case right 

21 
now, right? 

	

22 
	MR. LAPORTA: That's right, Judge. In fact, we began to interview some of the 

23 
witnesses early on, some of the young men that lived in the house where Dante was staying. Our 

24 
efforts were only partially successful; some of those people are being a little evasive. As typical, 

25 
they don't want to get involved. And so we're having a little trouble tracking them down. But 

we'll find them, even through the district attorney's office or through our own office. But we 
26 

recognize the importance of interviewing those people and we will continue to make our efforts 
27 
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to interview those we haven't been able to so far. 

Judge, there's one additional matter here. And that is that I hope we can gain 

Mr. Johnson's cooperation in this matter. Simply, he has—this is a closed hearing and we can be 

frank here. He's, in the last week, refused to cooperate with us in one or two matters. And one 

of those being a release form that we needed to have signed so that we can get his Youth 

Authority records. And the investigator went over, because she was going to go personally to 

pick those up when we made a trip down to Southern California to talk to his family. But he's 

so far refused to sign that form, And I encourage him, at this point, to please sign that. It's most 

important for him and for his own role in the defense. 

THE COURT: Well, I'm not going to get into the details of what he is or isn't doing 

with you. But I'll tell you this, Mr. Johnson, these people—the Special Defender's office was set 

up to give the best quality of representation when the Public Defender can't represent you. It is 

headed by one of the defense lawyers that I personally admire the most in terms of wanting 

defendants to get the very best quality representation they can regardless of not having money, 

regardless of race, regardless of what they may have done. And he has people in place that I am 

convinced are doing a very good job. 

I'm not going to tell you, you know, I don't know anything about the release. I 

know they probably want it to be able to pursue things that would help you if you should be 

found guilty at phase one. It will help the mitigation experts. But, in general, without getting 

into that specific, you can't come back later, if you get convicted, and complain that something 

didn't happen because you wouldn't help them out. 

So, its usually in your best interests to keep the lines of communication open and 

realize these people really have nothing else in mind except trying to help you. They may not be 

able to try to help you. They may not be successful in helping you. If you helped kill these 

people on the day that's in question, maybe no one can help you. Maybe you'll get convicted 

and maybe you'll be sentenced to death. I have no idea; 	know better in June. 

But what I know in my heart is: these people are working hard for you. And if 

7 
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1 	something can be done, they're going to make their best efforts and be successful, given the 

2 system we have, in doing their best for you. And to the degree to which you can help them, it's 

3 	in your own best interest. 

4 	 I've had two people in the last two years who sat right where you are who were 

5 	actively seeking the death penalty. They were suicidal; they were what's called "volunteers," up 

6 on the death penalty—on death row. They didn't care if they died. I don't sense you're one of 

7 these volunteers. If you want to be found not guilty and have your best chance at that, work 

with these people. 

9' If you should be found guilty, which isn't a pleasant prospect, and don't want to 

10' die, maybe it's not in the cards, who knows. It's a terrible situation where four people have 

11 
	been killed. And I don't think that's going to be disputed: four people were killed by somebody. 

12 But to the extent to which it's humanly possible to save you from the death penalty if you're 

13 convicted of murder, that's what these people are trying to do. 

14 
	 I mean, there's no DA s in here. If we took a vote, I would imagine among tlie 

15 lawyers, people who are admitted to the bar who have practices—who are licensed to practice 

16 
law, I doubt very many of us would even be for the death penalty. So, we're not looking to get 

17 
the death penalty for you, the majority of these lawyers. They're trying to do their best to save 

18 
you from that. 

19 
	 Without telling you howl feel about the death penalty—I'm going to follow the 

20 
law—these people are going to follow the canons of ethics and we'll see what happens. But it 

21 
will be in your best interest to help them help you. 

The Motion to— 
22 

MR. LAPORTA: Judge, one thing? 
23 

THE COURT: —Dismiss Counsel is denied. 
24 	

Yes, Mr. LaPortWr 
25 	

MR. LAPORTA: Just one final point. And this is more for Mr. Johnson's comfort level 
26 

with is. We're ready, willing, and able and want to help him in this particular matter. And my 
27 
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1 EXPT 

STEWART L, BELL 
2 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

Nevada Bar #000477 
3 200 S. Third Street 

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 
4 (702) 455-4711 

Attorney for Plaintiff 

DISTRICT COURT 
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

7 

8 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

9 	 Plaintiff, 

10 	-vs- 	 Case No. 	C153154 
Dept No. 	V 

11 DONTE JOHNSON 	 Docket 	H 
#1586283 

12 

13 	 Defendant. 

14 

15 	 EX PARTE APPLICATION FOR ORDER REQUIRING 
MATERIAL WITNESS TO POST BAIL 

16 

17 	COMES NOW, STEWART L. BELL, Clark County District Attorney, by and through 

18 GARY L. GUYMON, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and makes application to the above- 

19 entitled Court that an Order be entered herein requiring CHARLA SEVERS be taken into 

20 immediate custody as a material witness for the purpose of posting bail for her appearance in 

21 the jury trial of the above-entitled matter for the said reason of attempting to avoid testifying 

22 before the Eighth Judicial District Court, 

23 	Further application is made that the Court set bail in the amount of $10,000.00 and if the 

24 said witness fails to post bail in the amount of $10,000.00 for her appearance as a witness in this 

25 matter that the Court further direct and order that said witness be delivered into the custody of 

26 the Sheriff of Clark County, pending final disposition of the jury trial in the above entitled 

27 matter on or until further Order of this Court. 
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1 	This application is made pursuant to the provision of NRS 178.494 and is based upon 

2 Affidavits attached hereto which are incorporated herein by this reference. 

3 	DATED this c--2  	day of April, 1999. 

4 	 STEWAV. BE,L 
DISTRI 	TT - 

5 	 Nevada 	#0 

BY 
GARY L. GUYMON 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar 4003726 
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1 	 AFFIDAVIT  

2 STATE OF NEVADA 
ss: 

3 COUNTY OF CLARK 

	

4 	GARY L. GUYMON, being first duly sworn deposes and says: 

	

5 	That he is employed in the Office of the Clark County District Attorney, State of Nevada 

6 and is engaged in the prosecution of criminal matters and has been so employed for the period 

7 of nine (9) years. 

	

8 	This matter has been set for jury trial, said hearing to commence at or about 9:00 a.m. on 

9 the 5th day of July, 1999 in said Court. 

	

10 	Your affiant will advise the Court that one CHARLA SEVERS, ID#1421158 of Las 

11 Vegas, Clark County, Nevada, is in fact a material witness in the above-captioned matter. 

	

12 	Your affiant will further advise the Court on information and belief that said witness is 

13 avoiding testifying before the Eighth Judicial District Court in which she is a material and 

14 essential witness. 

	

15 	On August 18, 1998, Charla Severs was interviewed by Detective Thowsen, with the Las Vegas 

16 Metropolitan Police Department, Homicide Division, at which time she provided a series of false 

17 information to Det. Thowsen in order to avoid Donte Johnson, Terrell Young and Sikia Smith, in being 

18 arrested. 

	

19 	On or about September 1, 1998, Charla Severs testified before the Grand Jury and provided false 

20 on defendants Donte Johnson, Terrell Young and Sikia Smith's behalf in the quadruple homicide. 

	

21 	On or about September 3, 1998, Charla subsequently again interviewed with Det. Thowsen 

22 wherein she provided truthful information which included the fact that she had personal knowledge that 

23 the homicide had been done by the above named individuals. 

	

24 	On or about September 15, 1998, Charla Severs testified before the Grand Jury under oath and 

25 provided information in which incriminated defendants Dante Johnson, Terrell Young and Sikia Smith 

26 in the quadruple homicide. 

	

27 	On or about September 27, 1998, Charla Severs attempted to recant her previous testimony which 

28 incriminated the above individuals. 
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1 	Investigator Alexia Conger, with the Clark County District Attorney's Office determined that Ms. 

2 Severs has been declared missing by her mother, Vemell Dyess. A missing persons report was filed with 

3 the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department on April 12, 1999. Prior to this date efforts to locate Ms. 

4 Severs have included telephone number and address verification which have met with negative results. 

5 Prior residences have been checked and are negative as well. Ms. Severs has not been arrested and is not 

6 in custody at this time. Ms. Severs family members have been interviewed and are concerned that she 

7 is not willing to come to Court. Further attempts to locate Ms. Severs include verification of employment 

8 and credit history. Several weekly/daily rental motels in the downtown area have been checked as well 

9 with negative results. 

10 	Charla Severs has been to the jail on numerous occasions to visit Donte Johnson. Charla Severs 

11 has previously indicated that she is the girlfriend of said Donte Johnson, and more importantly has 

12 testified to the same. 

13 	Based on the facts we believe her to be an adverse witness who is attempting to avoid service of 

14 process, 

15 
	

THEREFORE, your affiant would respectfully pray that this Honorable Court under the 

16 authority of NRS 178.494 issue an Order directing that any police officer of this State shall 

17 forthwith take the said CHARLA SEVERS, 1D#1421158 into custody and forthwith convey her 

18 to the jail of the County of Clark, State of Nevada, for incarceration to insure her presence 

19 before the Eighth Judicial District Court. 	, 

20 
	

I declare under penalty of perjury theft thfor5goliftjeis true and correct. 

21 

22 Executed on 	 
(Date) 
	

(Signature) 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

DONTE JOHNSON, 
#1586283 

Defendant. 

ORDER REQUIRING MATERIAL WITNESS TO POST 
BAIL OR BE COMMITTED TO CUSTODY 

STATE OF NEVADA 

COUNTY OF CLARK 

TO: Any Sheriff, Constable, Marshal, 
Policeman or Peace Officer in 
the State of Nevada 

An ex parte application upon sworn affidavit having been presented to this Court pursuant 

to NRS 178.494, wherein it appears that the testimony of CHARLA SEVERS, 11)111421158 is 

material to the jury trial in the above-entitled matter, and it further appearing to the Court by the 

way of affidavit that the attendance of said witness in the jury trial of this matter by subpoena 

is impracticable; 

YOU ARE THEREFORE commanded forthwith to place said witness in your immediate 

custody for the purpose of said witness posting bail with the above entitled court in the amount 

of $10,000.00 in order to secure the attendance of said witness CHARLA SEVERS, ID#1421158 

; 

SS: 
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1 before the Court on the 5th day of July, 1999, at 9:00 a.m., in the jury trial of the above entitled 

2 matter. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED and directed that if said witness CHARLA SEVERS, 

4 ID#1421158 fails to post bail in the sum of $10,000.00 to secure her attendance as a witness in 

5 the jury trial in the above-stated matter as above provided, then you are further commanded to 

6 deliver said witness into the custody of the Sheriff of Clark County pending final disposition of 

7 the jtuy trial in the above-entitled matter or until further Order of this Court. 

8 	YOU ARE FURTHER ORDERED to direct the Sheriff of the County of Clark, State of 

9 Nevada, to make the said CHARLA SEVERS, ID#1421158 available in custody in the Eighth 

10 Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada, in and for the County of Clark at 9:00 a.m. on the 

11 5th day of July, 1999, for the testimony in the captioned matter and further disposition by this 

12 Court. 

13 	The arresting officer is further authorized, in the event that further communication 

14 indicates that the said CHARLA SEVERS, ID 1421158 will appear at the jury trial at the time 

15 above stated without the necessity of incarceration in the Clark County Jail or the posting of the 

16 bond above described, to make arrangements for food and lodging for the said CHARLA 

17 SEVERS for the night of the 4th day of July, 1999. 

18 	DATED this  c2-9 4  day of April, 1999. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, MONDAY, APRIL 12, 1999, 8:30 A.M. 

THE COURT: All right. Are we ready on Johnson? That's Donte Johnson on 

page 14. I had had some discussions when I saw this on calendar with Mr. Kohn, 

the Special Defender, just as to procedural matters, Mr. Guymon, over the weekend. 

It's his suggestion in terms of procedure, heading the office and working on this case 

to some degree with Mr. LaPorte, that if there is no substantive objection to this, I 

hear this matter without the presence of the district attorney in a closed courtroom 

and try to see if we can work things out in a way that's going to move this case 

along. Do you have any objection to that? 

MR. GUYMON: Well, Judge, he had spoken to me about that late on Friday 

prior to me reading the motion. His indication was that he wanted you to be able to 

canvass the defendant as what the defendant wanted counsel to do. 

Quite honestly, the defendant lists each and every motion very 

succinctly. I don't know what the necessity of that is to be quite candid with * the 

Court. 

16 	THE COURT: Well, I also raised with Mr. Kohn that I just don't know that I 

17 feel comfortable with the Court doing that. On the other hand, I'd love to see this 

18 move towards trial in a fashion that's productive to everybody. I know, from 

19 personal experience that Mr. Kohn and Mr. LaPorte are providing adequate counsel. 

20 But perhaps there's some degree of miscommunication that I can have some impact 

21 on. 

22 	 What were you going to say, Mr. Guymon? 

23 	MR. GUYMON: Judge, you indicated that you wanted to go forward. I'll 

24 remind the Court that we asked for a date that was going to be certain for all the 

25 parties. And that's why we put it off as far as we could. So, 	just renew my 

N interest with the Court in making sure we stay on track as well. 

27 	THE COURT: All right. I'm not sure I see a great harm to getting involved in 

28 	
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I this. I'm not sure it's going to be very productive anyway. But I don't see any harm 

2 
	

in that. 

Would you folks approach the bench? 

4 	 (Whereupon a bench conference was held, not recorded) 

MR. GUYMON: Judge, while we're here on calendar, is the Court inclined to 

set a briefing schedule of some sort so that we can stay on track with the trial date? 

THE COURT: A briefing schedule for what? 

MR. GUYMON: Well, for whatever--for whatever motions that are going to be 

filed so that we're not going to be filing them on the eve of trial. 

10 	THE COURT: Well, I mean, we have rules. Now, do you anticipate filing some 

11 motions? 

12 	MR. LAPORTA: Judge, Mr. Figler and I, at present, have been going through 

13 the case from a standpoint of strategically as to motions and we'll probably have 

14 those done within the next 30 days. 

15 	THE COURT: Well, you understand that anything that's going to delay the 

16 	trial-- 

17 	MR. LAPORTA: Oh, no, Judge. We don't—they're not going to have any 

18 problems delaying the trial as a result of motions or anything of that nature. 

19 	THE COURT: Then make sure that everything is filed, instead of the normal 

20 two weeks, because of the nature of this case, let's have everything filed, every 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 	
3 

3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

motion that you're going to file by no less than three weeks before the trial date 

which it the 6th which makes it about a week before the calendar call. Because, 

hopefully, we can resolve these things on the calendar call. 

MR, LAPORTA: All right, Judge. That will be fine. 

THE COURT: But we'll see you Thursday at nine o'clock. 

THE CLERK: April 15th, 

MR, LAPORTA: Okay, thank you. 
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THE COURT: Thank you 

ATTEST: 	I do hereby certify that I have truly and correctly transcribed 
the sound recording of the proceedings in the above case. 
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1 EXPT 

PHILIP J. KOHN 
2 Special Public Defender 

Nevada Bar No. 000556 
3 PETER R. LaPORTA 

Deputy Special Public Defender 
4 Nevada Bar No. 003754 

DAYVID J. FIGLER 
5 Deputy Special Public Defender 

Nevada Bar No. 004264 
6 309 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor 

Las Vegas, Nevada 891 55-231 6 
7 (702) 455-6265 

Attorneys for Defendant 

HAI! H 2 cr? 

C!.EtZN 

8 

9 

10 

11 	 DISTRICT COURT 

12 	 CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

13 

14 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 
CASE NO. 	C153154 

15 	 Plaintiff, 	 DEPT NO. 	V 
DOCKET 	H 

16 vs. 

17 DONTE JOHNSON, 	 ) 	Date of Hearing: 
) 	Time of Hearing: 

18 	 Defendant. 

19 

20 	EX-PARTE APPLICATION AND ORDER TO PRODUCE JUVENILE RECORDS  

21 	 COMES NOW, PETER R. LaPORTA, Deputy Special Public Defender, and 

22 submits his Ex•Parte Application requesting this court issue an Order allowing him to 

23 obtain the juvenile records from California Youth Authority, including but not limited to, 

24 institutional records, medical psychological, juvenile probation, disciplinary and scholastic 

25 records of the above Defendant. 

26 

27 

28 

spEcrALpunLic 
DEFENDER 

CLARK COUNTY 
NEVADA 1 
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1 	This Ex-Parte Application is made and based upon the Points and Authorities 

2 attached hereto and the Affidavit of Peter R. LaPorte, Deputy Special Public Defender . 

3 	DATED this 	day of May, 1999. 

4 	 PHILIP J. KOH 
SPECIAL PUBEIC DEF,ENDER 

5 

6 

ParTAF3'13(LaPORTA 
Bar No. 003754 

Deputy Special Public Defender 
309 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2316 
(702) 455-6265 
Attorneys for Defendant 

POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 

NRS 62.37007) provides: 

The court may upon application of a district attorney or an attorney 
representing a defendant in a criminal action, order an inspection of the 
records for the purpose of obtaining information relating to persons who 
were involved in the incident recorded. 

CONCLUSION 

Based on the foregoing Points and Authorities and the Affidavit of Peter R. LaPorte, 

Deputy Special Public Defender attached thereto, it is respectfully requested that this 

court issue an order requesting that the California Youth Authority. 

PHILIP J. IgHN 
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16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

117 R 
: 4, ada r No 5- .60 3 754 

;puty Special Public Defender 
09 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor 

Las Vegas, Nevada 891 55-2316 
(702) 455-6265 
Attorneys for Defendant 
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8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 this ‘17A day of 

23 

24 

25 County of Clark, State of Nevada 

4 	PETER R. LaPORTA, being first duly sworn according to law, deposes and states 
as follows: 

1. I am an attorney duly licensed to practice law in the State of Nevada and am 

a Deputy Special Public Defender with the Office of the Special Public Defender. I make 

this Affidavit based upon my own knowledge except as to those matters stated upon 

information and belief, and as to those personal matters I believe them to be true. 

2. That Affiant is the court appointed defense counsel for DONTE JOHNSON, 

in Case No. C1 531 54. 

3. That Defendant is charged with First Degree Murder with Use of Deadly 

Weapon with said trial scheduled to begin on July 6, 1 9 9 9. 

4. That the Affiant in the course of preparing for this trial, has discovered that 

there are juvenile records located at the California Youth Authority, Sacramento, CA and 

that these records are vital to the defense to properly represent said Defendant. 

Further Affiant sayeth naught. 

5 

6 

7 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me 

,114P-st-d------ 

NOTARY PUBLIC, In and for the 

, 1999.     

PATRICIA S. FLOOD 
, 

I'41,04.:11) Notary Public - Nevada 
My appt. exp. Sep. I, 2001:I 

No. 02-37834. 

1 	 AFFIDAVIT OF PETER R. LaPORTA 

2 STATE OF NEVADA 
SS. 

3 COUNTY OF CLARK 

26 

27 

28 

SPECIAL PUBLIC 
DEFENDER 

CLARK COUNTY 
NEVADA 3 
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y Speciebile De fender fit 	t 

air?,  a 	No 0 754 

ie • S. Third Street, Fot*th Floor 
Las Vegas, Nevada 891p5-2316 
(702) 455-6265 
Attorneys for Defenda 

1 	 ORDER 

2 	Upon the application of PETER R. LaPORTA, Deputy Special Public Defender and 

3 good cause appearing, 

4 	IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the California Youth Authority produce the juvenile 

5 records including but not limited to, institutional records, medical, psychological, juvenile 

6 probation, disciplinary and scholastic records for the Defendant JOHN LEE WHITE, aka 

7 DONTE JOHNSON, SS No. 558-47-7670, DOB 05/27/77 to the Clark County Special 

8 Public Defender within thirty days (30) days from the date of this Order. 
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28 

SPECIAL PUBLIC 
DEFENDER 

CLARK COUNTY 
NEVADA 4 
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CLARK COUNTY 

NEVADA 

) ORIGINAL t 
11 

1 _EXPT 
PHILIP J. KOHN 

2 Special Public Defender 
Nevada Bar No. 000556 

3 PETER R. LaPORTA 
Deputy Special Public Defender 

4 Nevada Bar No. 003754 
DAYVID J. FIGLER 

5 Deputy Special Public Defender 
Nevada Bar No. 004264 

6 309 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2316 

7 (702) 455-6265 
Attorneys for Defendant 

8 

9 

DISTRICT COURT 

12 	 CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

13 

14 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 	 ) 
) 	CASE NO. 	C163154 

15 	 Plaintiff, 	 ) 	DEPT NO. 	V 
) 	DOCKET 

16 vs, 	 ) 
) 

17 DONTE JOHNSON, 	 Data of Hearing: 
Time of Hearing: 

18 	 Defendant, 	) 

19 

20 	EX-PARTE APPLICATION AND ORDER TO PRODUCE JUVENVI,g RECQRDS 

21 	 COMES NOW, PETER R. LaPORTA, Deputy Special Public Defender, and 

22 moves this Honorable Court pursuant to NRS 43213.290l4), for an Order allowing him to 

23 inspect the school records, including but not limited to, institutional records, medical 

24 psychological, disciplinary and scholastic records of the above referenced person. 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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1 	This Ex-Parte Application is made and based upon the Points and Authorities 

2 attached hereto and the Affidavit of Peter R. LaPorte. 

3 	DATED this /9-774  day of May, 1999. 

4 	 PHILIP J. KOHN 
SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFEND,ER 

5 

POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 

NRS 62.370(7) provides: 

The court may upon application of a district attorney or an attorney 
representing a defendant in a criminal action, order an inspection of the 
records for the purpose of obtaining information relating to persons who 
were involved in the incident recorded. 

CONCLUSION 

Based on the foregoing Points and Authorities and the Affidavit of Peter R. LaPorte, 

Deputy Special Public Defender attached thereto, it is respectfully requested that this 

court issue an order requesting that the John Muir Middle School produce the juvenile 

records including but not limited to, institutional records, medical, psychological, juvenile 

probation, disciplinary and scholastic records including those records for Ascot Elementary 

SrECIAL PUBLIC 
DEFENDER 

CLARK COUNTY 
NEVADA 2 
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PHILIP J. KOHN 
SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER 

PETER R. LaPs 
Nevada Bar 
Deputy Spe 7/ 

Las Veg . 

"or 

(702) 4 5-6265 
Attorneys for Defendant 

ikigiefender 
S eet, Fourth Floor 
evade 89155-2316 

1 School which are in the possession of John Muir Middle School, for the Defendant JOHN 

2 LEE WHITE, aka DONTE JOHNSON, SS No. 568-47-7670, DOB 05/27/77 to the Clark 

3 County Special Public Defender. 

AFFIDAVIT OF PETER R. LaPORTA 

14 STATE OF NEVADA 
SS. 

15 COUNTY OF CLARK 

16 	PETER R. LaPORTA, being first duly sworn according to law, deposes and states 

17 as follows: 

18 	1. 	I am an attorney duly licensed to practice law in the State of Nevada and am 

19 a Deputy Special Public Defender with the Office of the Special Public Defender. I make 

20 this Affidavit based upon my own knowledge except as to those matters stated upon 

21 information and belief, and as to those personal matters I believe them to be true. 

22 	2. 	That Affiant is the court appointed defense counsel for DONTE JOHNSON, 

23 in Case No. C153154. 

24 	3. 	That Defendant is charged with First Degree Murder with Use of Deadly 

25 Weapon with said trial scheduled to begin on July 6, 1999. 

26 	4. 	That the Affiant in the course of preparing for this trial, has discovered that 

27 there are juvenile records located at the John Muir Middle School which includes records 

28 

SPECIAL PUBLIC 
DEFENDER 

CLARK COUNTY 
NEVADA 3 

4 

5 
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7 

8 
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10 

11 

12 

13 
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PATRICIA a FLOOD 

Nolary Puhlie Nevada 

MY appt. asp. Sep. 1, 2400 

No. 92-31834 

1 from Ascot Elementary School in Los Angeles, California and that these records are vital 

2 to the defense to properly represent said Defendant. 

3 
	

Further Affiant sayeth naught. 

4 

5 

7 SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me PETER Rfi7f4  

6 

8 this 	day of  OL-d—y 	, 1999. 

9 

10 	  

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

SPECIAL PUBLIC 
DEFENDER 

cLmtx column 
tavAnA 4 

NOTARY PUBLIC, In and for the 
County of Clark, State of Nevada 
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ORDER 

Upon the application of PETER R. LaPORTA, Deputy Special Public Defender and 

good cause appearing, 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the John Muir Middle School located at 5929 S. 

Vermont Avenue, Los Angeles, California, produce the school records including but not 

limited to, institutional records, medical, psychological, disciplinary and scholastic records, 

including those records for Ascot Elementary School currently in your possession for the 

Defendant JOHN LEE WHITE, aka DONTE JOHNSON, SS No. 568-47-7670, DOB 

05/27/77 to the Clark County Special Public Defender within thirty (30) days from the 

date of this Order. 

DATED this 	day of May, 1999. 

SUBMITTED BY: 

PETER 
R:f ' '' f ;Ara  Depu‘. yr ,ori blic Defender 

'd treat, Fourth Floor 
Neva el 	 03754 
309 hi  
Las egas, Nevada 89156-2316 
(702) 465-6265 
Attorneys for Defendant 

SPECIAL PUBLIC 
DEFENDER 

CLARK COUNTY 
NEVADA 5 
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( ORIGINAL t 
ORDR 
PHILIP J. KOHN 

2 Special Public Defender 
Nevada Bar No, 000556 

3 PETER R. LaPORTA 
Deputy Special Public Defender 

4 Nevada Bar No. 003754 
DAY VID J. FIGLER 

5 Deputy Special Public Defender 
Nevada Bar No. 004264 

6 309 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2316 

7 (702) 455-6265 
Attorneys for Defendant 

8 

9 

10 

11 	 DISTRICT COURT 

12 	 CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

13 

14 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 
) 	CASE NO 	C153154 

15 	 Plaintiff, 	 ) 	DEPT NO, 	V 
) 	DOCKET 	H 

16 vs. 

17 DONTE JOHNSON, 	 ) 	Date of Hearing: 
) 	Time of Hearing: 

18 	 Defendant, 

19 

20 	 EX-PARTE APPLLCATION AND ORDER TO PRODUCE EVIDENCE 

21 	 COMES NOW, PETER R. LaPORTA, Deputy Special Public Defender, and 

22 requests this Honorable Court for an Order instructing the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police 

23 Department, Crime Lab Division to produce to the Office of the Special Public Defender 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

SPECIAL, PUBLIC 
DEFENDER 

CUM( COUNTY 
NEVADA 
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any DNA evidence wherein the above-named Defendant is identified presumptively or 

2 conclusively. This Ex-Parte Application is made and based upon the Affidavit of Peter R. 

3 LaPorte. 

4 	DATED this /9-t7g day of May, 1 999. 

5 	 PHILIP J, KOHN 
SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER 

6 

7 

8 
PETER R. 
Nevada. 
DeputY:S 
309 0: :" 
Las ye 

Atto 

AFFIDAVIT OF PETER R. LaPORTA 

STATE OF NEVADA 
as. 

COUNTY OF CLARK 

PETER R. LaPORTA, being first duly sworn according to law, deposes and states 

as follows: 

1. I am an attorney duly licensed to practice law in the State of Nevada and am 

a Deputy Special Public Defender with the Office of the Special Public Defender. I make 

this Affidavit based upon my own knowledge except as to those matters stated upon 

information and belief, and as to those personal matters I believe them to be true. 

2. That Affiant is the court appointed defense counsel for DONTE JOHNSON, 

in Case No. C153154. 

3. That Defendant is charged with First Degree Murder with Use of Deadly 

Weapon with said trial scheduled to begin on July 6, 1999, 

SPECIAL PUBLIC 
DEFENDER 

28 
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PATRICIA !.3. FLOOD 

IslotarY Public - Nev;ida 

 opt. exp. Sup, 1, 2000 

No. 02-3101.1 

1 	4. 	That the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, Crime Lab Division will 

2 not release any evidence to the Office of the Special Public Defender without a court order 

3 and this information is vital to the defense to properly represee Defe 	t. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
NOTARY PUBLIC, In and for the 

12 County of Clark, State of Nevada 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Further Affiant sayeth naught. 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me 

this A-44  day of  101-1---e-,. 	, 1999. 

77/ 

SUM'. PUBLIC 
OFFENDER 

CLARK COUNTY 
NEVADA 3 
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1 	 ORDER 

2 	Upon the application of PETER R. LaPORTA, Deputy Special Public Defender and 

3 good cause appearing, 

4 	IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, Crime 

5 Lab Division provide to the Office of the Special Public Defender any DNA evidence 

6 wherein the above-named Defendant_ is identified presumptively or conclusively. 

7 
	

DATED this 	day of May, 1999. 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 
PETER R. 

	

16 Deputy 	 efender 

	

Nevada 	N. 'O0fl54 
17 309 T 4  treat, Fourth Floor 

Las V as, Nevada 89155-2316 
18 (702) 465-6266 

Attorneys for Defendant 
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24 

25 
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() ORIGINAL t 

1 STIP 
PHILIP J. KOHN 

2 Special Public Defender 
Nevada Bar No. 000556 

3 PETER R. LaPORTA 
Deputy Special Public Defender 

4 Nevada Bar No. 003754 
DAYVID J. FIG LER 

5 Nevada Bar No. 004264 
309 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor 

6 Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2316 
(702) 455-6265 

7 Attorneys for Defendant 

8 

9 

FILED IN OPEN COURT 
A_ 	

9, 

SHIRLEY B, PARRAGUp CLERK 

BY I 1110 A el At , AVALIPIO __- 
DEPUTY 

ALOHA CANB1TO 

10 
	

DISTRICT COURT 

11 
	

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

12 

13 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

14 

15 vs. 

16 DONTE JOHNSON, 

17 

18 

Plaintiff, 

Defendant. 

CASE NO. 
DEPT NO, 
DOCKET 

C153154 
V 

19 	 STIPULATION AND ORDER 

20 	IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the parties that this 

21 Honorable Court issue an Order instructing the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, 

22 Crime Lab.Division to produce to Michelle Fox of Forensic Analytical, 3777 Depot Road, 

23 Suite 409, Hayward California 94545 all of the lead fragments recovered from the crime 

24 scene and heads of the victims for the purpose of analyzing the same as well as the black 

25 jeans upon which both the blood of the victim and the purported DNA of the Defendant 

26 appears. 

27 

28 

SPECIAL MILK' 
DEFENDER 

CLARK COUNTY 
NEVADA 1 
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GARY L. GUYMON 
Nevada Bar No. 003726 
Deputy District Attorney 
200 S. Third Street 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 
(702) 455-2716 
Attorney for Plaintiff 

I 	IT IS FURTHER STIPULATED AND AGREED that the Defendant by and through his 

2 attorneys hereby waive any challenge to the chain of custody related only to the transport 

3 of said evidence to Michelle Fox of Forensic Analytical, 3777 Depot Road, Suite 409, 

4 Hayward California 94545 and the return to the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police 

5 Department. 

6 	IT IS FURTHER STIPULATED AND AGREED that the District Attorney's office will 

7 inform the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department to allow the office of the Special 

8 Public Defender to photograph this evidence prior to transport and that the office of the 

9 Special Public Defender will photograph the evidence and provide copies of the 

10 photographic prints to.‘te District Attorney's office. 

11 

12 

13 

14 
PETER R, ..cfrg -7:#71 

..(4  
15 Nevada • 

Deputy 
16 309 S. 	ree 

Las V; !;-, evad 
17 (702) 4 5-6265 

Attorney for Defendant 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

SPECIAL PUBLIC 
DEFENDER 

CLARK COUNTY 
NEVADA 2 
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15 SUBMITTED BY: 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

ii1V Defender 
. 003754 

ird treet, Fourth Floor 
Las 'Vegas, Nevada 89155-2316 
(702) 455-6265 
Attorneys for Defendant 

	

1 	 ORDER 

	

2 	Upon the Stipulation of the parties and good cause appearing, 

	

3 	IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, Crime 

4 Lab Division provide to Michelle Fox of Forensic Analytical, 3777 Depot Road, Suite 409, 

5 Hayward California 94545 all of the lead fragments recovered from the crime scene and 

6 heads of the victims and the black jeans upon which both the blood of the victim and the 

7 purported DNA of the Defendant appears for the purpose of analyzing the same. The 

8 Defendant has thereby waived all challenges to the chain of custody issues solely related 

9 to the transport contemplated and contained in this Order, 

	

10 	DATED this 	day of June, 1999. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

27 

28 

SPECIAL runLic 
DEFENDErl 

CLARK COUNTY 
NEVADA 3 
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a ORIGINAL 

5 

1 .  NOTC 
STEWART L. BELL 

2 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
Nevada Bar 4000477 

3 200 S. Third Street 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 

4 (702) 455-4711 
Attorney for Plaintiff 

Ju ii 1 I 27 AN '93 

DISTRICT COURT 
6 
	

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

7 

8 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

10 

11 

12 

13 
	

Defendant. 

14 

15 
	

NOTICE OF EVIDENCE IN SUPPORT OF 
AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES 

16 

17 
	

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada by Clark County District Attorney STEWART L. 

18 BELL, through GARY L. GUYMON, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and ROBERT J. 

19 DASKAS, Deputy District Attorney, pursuant to the Order Amending Supreme Court Rule 250 

20 filed on December 30, 1998, N.R.S. §175.552 and N.R.S. §200.033, and declares its intention 

21 to present the following evidence in support of aggravating circumstances in a penalty hearing: 

22 

23 
	

1. 	The statements of TERRELL YOUNG that were given on September 2, 1998, to 

24 Detectives J. Buczek, T. Thowsen, R. Chandler and K. Hardy of the Las Vegas Metropolitan 

25 Police Department. TERRELL' -YOUNG'S statements, which will be offered through the 

26 testimony of the Detectives, will establish that the murders were committed by Dante Johnson 

27 and/or Terrell Young and/or Sikia Smith, who knowingly created a great risk of death to more 

28 than one person by means of a weapon (.380 caliber pistol and/or rifle(s) and/or shotgun(s)) or 

1cc,t1.43, 

-vs- 

DONTE JOHNSON, 
41586283 

Case No. 	C153154 
Dept. No. V 
Docket 	H 
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I course of action (shooting a person or persons in the midst of several other persons who were 

2 present in the residence at 4825 Terra Linda) which would normally be hazardous to the lives 

3 of more than one person. The statements will also establish that Donte Johnson was the 

4 individual who fired the shots that killed Matthew Mower), Jeffrey Biddle, Tracey Gorringe, and 

5 Peter Talamantez. Additionally, the statements will offered to establish Donte Johnson's 

6 involvement in a shooting that occurred at the Super 8 Motel located at 5288 Boulder Highway, 

7 Las Vegas, Nevada on or about August 11, 1998. The Las Vegas Metropolitan Police 

8 Department event number associated with the case is 980811-0995, The statements will also 

9 be offered to establish Donte Johnson's involvement in a homicide in which Darnell Lamont 

10 Johnson was murdered at the Thunderbird Hotel in Las Vegas, Nevada on or about the 4th day 

11 of August, 1998. The Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department event number associated with 

12 the homicide is 980805-1240. 

13 	The statements of TERRELL YOUNG have been provided to defense counsel in 

14 discovery. 

15 

16 	2. 	The statements of SIKIA SMITH that were given on August 26, 1998 and 

17 September 8, 1998, to Detectives James Buczek and Thomas Thowsen of the Las Vegas 

18 Metropolitan Police Department. SIKIA SMITH'S statements, which will be offered through 

19 the testimony of Detectives Buczek and Thowsen, will establish that the murders were 

20 committed by Donte Johnson and/or Terrell Young and/or Sikia Smith, who knowingly created 

21 a goat risk of death to more than one person by means of a weapon (.380 caliber pistol and/or 

22 rifle(s) and/or shotgun(s)) or course of action (shooting a person or persons in the midst of 

23 several other persons who were present in the residence at 4825 Terra Linda) which would 

24 normally be hazardous to the lives of more than one person. The statements will also establish 

25 that Donte Johnson was the individual who fired the shots that killed Matthew Mowen, Jeffrey 

26 Biddle, Tracey Gorringe, and Peter Talamantez. Additionally, the statements will offered to 

27 establish Donte Johnson's involvement in a shooting that occurred at the Super 8 Motel located 

28 at 5288 Boulder Highway, Las Vegas, Nevada on or about August 11, 1998. The Las Vegas 
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1 Metropolitan Police Department event number associated with the case is 980811-0995. 

2 	The statements of SIKIA SMITH have been provided to defense counsel in discovery. 

3 

4 	3. 	The State may rely on the testimony of Sikia Smith and/or Terrell Young. This 

5 testimony will establish that the murders were committed by Dante Johnson and/or Terrell 

6 Young and/or Silcia Smith, who knowingly created a great risk of death to more than one person 

7 by means of a weapon (.380 caliber pistol and/or rifle(s) and/or shotgun(s)) or course of action 

8 (shooting a person or persons in the midst of several other persons who were present in the 

9 residence at 4825 Terra Linda) which would normally be hazardous to the lives of more than one 

10 person. 

II 	The statements given by Sikia Smith and Terrell Young have been provided to defense 

12 counsel in discovery. 

13 

14 	4. 	The testimony of Crime Scene Analyst Shawn Fletcher who recovered 'certain 

15 items of evidence from the residence at 4825 Terra Linda, including, but not limited to, four (4) 

16 .380 caliber cartridge cases and bullet fragments. CSA Fletcher's testimony will establish that 

17 the murders were committed in a manner that created a great risk of death to more than one 

18 person by means of a weapon (.380 caliber pistol and/or rifle(s) and/or shotgun(s)) or course of 

19 action (shooting a person or persons in the midst of several other persons who were present in 

20 the residence at 4825 Terra Linda) which would normally be hazardous to the lives of more than 

21 one person. 

22 	Any report(s) generated by CSA Fletcher has been provided to defense counsel in 

23 discovery. 

24 

25 	5. 	The testimony of Crime Scene Analyst Sheree Norman, who attended the 

26 autopsies of the four (4) victims in this case and recovered bullet fragments from the victims' 

27 bodies. CSA Norman's testimony will establish that the murders were committed in a manner 

28 that created a great risk of death to more than one person by means of a weapon (.380 caliber 
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1 pistol and/or rifle(s) and/or shotgun(s)) or course of action (shooting a person or persons in the 

2 midst of several other persons who were present in the residence at 4825 Terra Linda) which 

3 would normally be hazardous to the lives of more than one person. 

4 	Any report(s) generated by CSA Norman has been provided to defense counsel in 

5 discovery. 

6 

7 	6. 	The testimony of Crime Scene Analyst David Horn, who will describe the 

8 residence at 4825 Terra Linda and the location of the victims. CSA Horn's testimony will 

9 establish that the murders were committed in a manner that created a great risk of death to more 

10 than one person by means of a weapon (.380 caliber pistol and/or rifle(s) and/or shotgun(s)) or 

11 course of action (shooting a person or persons in the midst of several other persons who were 

12 present in the residence at 4825 Terra Linda) which would normally be hazardous to the lives 

13 of more than one person. 

14 	Any report(s) generated by CSA Horn has been provided to defense counsel in discovery. 

15 

16 	7. 	The victim impact testimony of the parents and/or siblings of Tracey Goninge, 

17 Mathew Mowen, Peter Talarnentez and Jeffrey Biddle. 

18 

19 	8. 	The testimony of Detective James Buczek, Detective Thomas Thowsen, Charla 

20 Severs, Ace Hart, Bryan Johnson, Tod Armstrong, Sikia Smith, and Terrell Young who, 

21 collectively, will testify that Donte Johnson went to 4825 Terra Linda with Terrell Young and/or 

22 Sikia Smith with the intention of stealing drugs and/or money and/or personal property from the 

23 occupants of the residence. 

24 	Reports and/or statements of these witnesses have been provided to defense counsel in 

25 discovery. 

26 

27 	9. 	The testimony of Charla Severs, Ace Hart, Bryan Johnson, Tod Armstrong, Sikia 

28 Smith, and Terrell Young who, collectively, will testify that the victims were murdered, at least 
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1 in part, because some or all of the victims recognized Sikia Smith and/or Donte Johnson and/or 

2 Terrell Young. 

3 	Statements of these witnesses have been provided to defense counsel in discovery. 

4 

5 	10. 	The State anticipates relying on the verdict(s) and/or verdict forms that will be 

6 returned by the jury in the instant case to establish that the Defendant has, in the immediate 

7 proceeding, been convicted of more than one offense of murder in the first or second degree. 

8 

9 	11. The juvenile records of DONTE JOHNSON. 

10 	A copy of DONTE JOHNSON's juvenile criminal history has been provided to defense 

11 counsel in discovery; however, in light of confidentiality concerns, a copy has not been attached 

12 to his Notice. Rather, the State of Nevada requests an in camera inspection of such records to 

13 determine their admissibility. 

14 

15 	12. Evidence regarding Las Vegas Justice Court case number 98F02775X in which 

16 Dante Johnson is charged with one count of Possession of a Controlled Substance With Intent 

17 to Sell. The Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department event number associated with the case 

18 is 980225-2093. 

19 	Copies of any and all witness statements and reports associated with the above-referenced 

20 event have been provided to defense counsel. 

21 

22 	13., Evidence of a shooting that occurred at the Super 8 Motel located at 5288 Boulder 

23 Highway, Las Vegas, Nevada on or about August 11, 1998. The Las Vegas Metropolitan Police 

24 Department event number associated with the case is 980811-0995. The participants in the 

25 shooting included TERRELL YOUNG, DONTE JOHNSON and SIKIA SMITH. The evidence 

26 will be introduced through the testimony of witnesses listed in the discovery associated with 

27 event number 980811-0995. 

28 1/ 
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I 	Copies of any and all witness statements and reports associated with the above-referenced 

2 event have been provided to defense counsel. 

3 

	

4 	14. Evidence regarding a homicide in which Darnell Lamont Johnson was murdered 

5 at the Thunderbird Hotel in Las Vegas, Nevada on or about the 4th day of August, 1998. The 

6 Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department event number associated with the homicide is 

7 980805-1240. The evidence will be introduced through the testimony of witnesses listed in the 

8 discovery associated with event number 980805-1240. 

	

9 	Copies of any and all witness statements and reports associated with the above-referenced 

10 event have been provided to defense counsel. 

11 

	

12 	15. 	Testimony and records of Corrections Officers/Jail Personnel from the Clark 

13 County Detention Center pertaining to Donte Johnson's conduct while incarcerated at the Clark 

14 County Detention Center. 

	

15 	Copies of any and all records obtained to date from the Clark County Detention Center 

16 have been provided to defense counsel. The records indicate the names of the Corrections 

17 Officers/Jail Personnel the State intends to call as witnesses at the penalty hearing. 

18 

	

19 	16. Testimony of Dante Tromba (or designee), a Gang Intelligence Officer employed 

20 by the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, who will provide testimony concerning the 

21 activities and purposes of the "Six Deuce Brims" gang. The State will also introduce evidence 

22 to establish that Donte Johnson is a member of the "Six Deuce Brims" gang. 

23 

	

24 	17. Evidence regarding Las Vegas Justice Court case number 98F06789X in which 

25 Donte Johnson is charged with one count of Attempted Murder With Use of a Deadly Weapon 

26 and one count of Battery With Substantial Bodily Harm. The Las Vegas Metropolitan Police 

27 Department event number associated with the case is 980504-0265. The victim in the case is 

28 Derrick Simpson. 
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BY 	-  
309 S. THIRD STREET, SUI1 3F 400 
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101 

STEWART L. BELL 
DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
Nevada Bar #000477 

ERT J. DAS 
Deputy District Ationiey 
Nevada Bar #004963 

Copies of any and all witness statements and reports associated with the above-referenced 

2 event have been provided to defense counsel. 

DATED this 	day of June, 1999. 

STEW1TJ,. BE 

	

DISTRI 	'TT 

	

Nevada 	#0 
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4 
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9 

10 

11 

12 
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14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 98F12556X/sbs 

RECEIPT OF COPY 

RECEIPT OF A COPY of the above and foregoing Notice of Evidence in Support of 
j jVN 

Aggravating Circumstances is hereby acknowledged this 	day of June, 1999. 

1AL PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE 
ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT 

BY 
GARY L. GUYMON 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #003726 
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ORIGINAL 
0001 
STEWART L. BELL 

211 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
Nevada Bar 4000477 

311 200 $, Third Street 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 

4 II (702) 455-4711 
Attorney for Plaintiff 

chi  1,, , 2 
6.47. 	

,51.50 

4. 
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11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

DISTRICT COURT 
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

Plaintiff, 

Case No. 	C153154 
Dept. No. V 
Docket 	H 

Defendant. 

NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION IN LIMINE TO PERMIT THE STATE 
TO PRESENT "THE COMPLETE STORY OF THE CRIME" 

DATE OF HEARING: 06/29/99 
TIME OF HEARING: 3A.M. 

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by STEWAR7L. BELL, District Attorney, through 

GARY L. GUYMON, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and ROBERT J. DASKAS, Deputy 

District Attorney, and files this Notice of Motion and Motion in Limine to Permit the State to 

Present "The Complete Story of the Crime". 

Thin Motion is made and based upon all the papers and pleadings on file herein, the 

attached points and authorities in support hereof, and oral argument at the time of hearing, if 

deemed necessary by this Honorable Court, 

// 

// 

// 

// 

DONTE JOHNSON, 
41586283 
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STEWART L. BEL 
DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
Nevada Bar #000477 

BERT J. 
eputy District Attorney 

Nevada Bar #004963 

1 	 NOTICE OF BEARING  _ 

2 	YOU, AND EACH OF YOU, WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned will 

3 bring the foregoing motion on for setting before the above entitled Court, in Department V 

4 thereof, on Thursday, the 29th day of June, 1999, at the hour ofait;30 o'clock a.m., or as soon 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

7 	 STEWRAAI L. B 

5 thereafter as counsel may be heard, 

6 	DATED this  I 1 r
day of June, 1999. 

DIST 	ATTI 
Nevad B #00( 

BY 
GARY L. GUYMON 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #003726 

STAIEMENIDETACTS 

Introducti on  
In the months preceding August of 1998, Tod Armstrong and Ace Hart resided at 4815 

Everman Drive in Las Vegas, Nevada. The home was actually owned by Tod Armstrong's 

mother, Cheryl Stevens. In early August 1998, Dante Johnson (a.k.a. "Deko"), Charla Severs 

(a.k.a. "LaLa") and Terrell Young (a.k.a. "Red") occasionally stayed at the Evertnan residence. 

Charla Severs was the girlfriend of Donte Johnson. Johnson, Young and Severs stayed in the 

master bedroom of the house, which is also where they kept their personal belongings. Neither 
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I Johnson nor Young nor Severs ever had a key to the residence, 

2 	Matthew Mowen, Tracey Gorringe and Jeffrey Biddle lived in a residence located at 

3 4825 Terra Linda, also in Las Vegas, during this time-frame. The Evertnan residence and the 

4 Terra Linda residence were within blocks of one another. 

5 	Sometime in August of 1998, Matthew Mowen visited the Everman residence to purchase 

6 rock cocaine from Donte Johnson. Shortly after Mowen left the Everman residence, it was 

7 suggested to Dante Johnson that Mowen and his roommates kept a large sum of cash and a large 

8 amount of controlled substances in the Terra Linda home. Subsequently, Dante Johnson, Terrell 

9 Young and Sikia Smith (a.k.a. "Tiny Bug") formulated a plan to rob the occupants of the Terra 

10 Linda residence. 

1.1 The Crimes 

12 	On August 13, 1998, during the late evening hours, Donte Johnson, Terrell Young, and 

13 Sikia Smith (collectively "Defendants" or "conspirators") executed their plan. Armed with guns, 

14 gloves and duct-tape, the three conspirators drove a stolen vehicle to the Terra Linda residence 

15 for the purpose of robbing its occupants. The car -- a white, four-door, 1994 Ford -- had been 

16 stolen from Axis Rent-a-Car in North Las Vegas, Nevada. 

17 	Matthew Mowen was outside the Terra Linda residence when Johnson, Young, and Smith 

18 arrived in the stolen car. Mowen was confronted by all three conspirators who ordered Mowen 

19 into the house at gunpoint. A second resident, Tracey Gorringe, was also ordered into the house. 

20 	Mowen and Gorringe were both ordered to lie face down. The Defendants then bound 

21 the two young men with duct-tape by their ankles and wrists and began searching the Terra 

22 Linda residence for money and any other items of value. Meanwhile, a third Terra Linda 

23 resident, Jeffrey Biddle, arrived home in his pickup truck. He was inunediately confronted at 

24 gunpoint by Donte Johnson. Biddle was also ordered to the ground in a prone position. He, too, 

25 had his wrists and ankles duct-taped together while held at gunpoint. Mowen, Gorringe, and 

26 Biddle were now all lying side-by-side in the living room -- face down, duct-taped and 

27 defenseless -- awaiting their destiny. 

28 	The Defendants ransacked the Terra Linda residence, emptied the wallets of all three 
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1 victims and, apparently unsatisfied with their spoils, demanded more money. One of the victims 

2 informed the Defendants that a fourth individual, Peter Talamantez, owed him a sum of money; 

3 consequently, the Defendants demanded that the victims contact Peter Talamantez to lure him 

4 to the Terra Linda home. Talamantez was contacted on his pager. He eventually arrived at the 

5 Terra Linda residence, in all likelihood in the early morning hours of August 14, 1998, where 

6 he was greeted at gunpoint by the Defendants. Talamantez, like his friends before him, was 

7 ordered to lie face down and his anldes and wrists were bound with duct-tape. 

8 	Peter Talamantez offered resistance and began to "disrespect" Donte Johnson. In fact, 

9 Talamantez referred to Donte Johnson, a "Blood" gang member, as "cuz." The term "cuz" is 

10 extremely offensive to members of the "Blood" gang; therefore, Donte Johnson was particularly 

11 insulted by Talamantez's comment. Consequently, Talamantez was struck in the back of the 

12 head with the butt of a handgun and carried into the kitchen by the Defendants. Donte Johnson 

13 then walked to a stereo that was located in the living room, turned up the volume to muffle the 

14 sound from any gunfire, and returned to the kitchen where Talamantez lie helpless inka fetal 

15 position. Johnson ultimately shot Talatnantez execution-style in the back of the head. 

16 Talamantez died of a single gunshot wound from a .380 caliber bullet. 

17 	Matthew Mowen, Tracey Gorringe and Jeffrey Biddle were still alive to hear the gunshot 

18 that killed their friend, and to ponder their fate as they lay helpless in the living room, still bound 

19 with duct-tape at their feet and hands. 

20 	Donte Johnson and his partners returned to the living room. The Defendants realized that 

21 they could not leave any of the remaining three young men alive as they were potential witnesses 

22 to the killing of Talainatitez. Accordingly, Johnson methodically fired a single bullet into the 

23 back of each of the heads of Mowen, Gorringe and Biddle. Each died from a single gunshot 

24 wound from a .380 caliber bullet. 

25 	Twenty-one (21) year old Jeffrey Biddle, nineteen (19) year old Matthew Mowen, 

26 nineteen (19) year old Tracey Gorringe and seventeen (17) year old Peter Talatnantez all lay 

27 lifeless in the Terra Linda residence. 

28 	The Defendants left the Terra Linda residence in the stolen Ford and returned to the 
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1 Everman residence with their guns, duct-tape and minor ill-gotten gains: approximately $200 

2 in cash, a blue pager, a Video Cassette Recorder and a Nintendo Play Station. Charla Severs, 

3 Donte Johnson's girlfriend, was at the residence when the Defendants returned sometime around 

4 3:00 am. on August 14, 1998. Donte walked to the master bedroom where Charla slept, kissed 

5 Charla on the cheek and told her he was "tired." The following day, at Donte's insistence, 

6 Charla watched a report of the quadruple homicide on the news. Charla recognized Matthew 

7 Mowen and expressed her concern over the incident, Donte told Charla "not to worry about it." 

8 Donte also indicated to Charla that he killed Talamantez because he was "talking shit" and he 

9 "doesn't like Mexicans anyway." Donte said the others had to be killed because "they knew 

10 who we were." 

11 Discovery of the Victims  

12 	Justin Perkins was a friend of Matthew Mowen. On Saturday, August 14, 1998, Justin 

13 decided to stop at the Terra Linda residence to see Matthew. He arrived at approximately 6:00 

14 p.m. 	 4 

15 	Justin initially noticed that the gate to the yard was unlatched and Jeffrey Biddle's truck 

16 was under the carport, both unusual occurrences at the home. Nevertheless, Justin walked to the 

17 front door, which he noticed was slightly open, and peeked inside the residence. 

18 	Justin first noticed his friend, Jeffrey Biddle, lying on the floor face down, his hands tied 

19 behind his back with duct-tape and his ankles secured in the same manner. Justin next saw 

20 Tracey Gorringe lying next to Jeffrey, taped in the same fashion. Finally, Justin saw the friend 

21 he came to visit, Matthew Mowen, lying face down on the opposite side of Gorringe, similarly 

22 duct-taped, 

23 	Justin noticed that all three boys appeared to be blue, a condition which he mistakenly 

24 attributed to being beaten. 

25 	Justin ran to a neighbor's house where he frantically pounded on the door. Nobody 

26 answered. Justin then ran to the home at 4825 Terra Linda where Nick DeLucia and his 

27 girlfriend resided. Justin pleaded with the residents to call the police, suggesting to them that 

28 his friends had been beaten and robbed. Justin had not yet realized that, in fact, his friends were 
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1 dead. 

	

2 	Justin returned to the murder scene to help his friends. As he called each of their names, 

3 he now noticed the large pools of blood underneath the head of each victim, much of which had 

4 been soaked up by the carpet. He was particularly struck by the fact that the owners' puppies 

5 had remained in the home with their dead owners. The puppies were wandering throughout the 

6 home covered in their owners' blood, tracking blood on the floor of the Terra Linda residence. 

7 Justin ultimately came to the realization that all of his friends had been murdered. He remained 

8 at the house until police arrived. 

9 Officers' Arrival 

	

10 	Detectives and Crime Scene Analysts with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police 

11 Department responded to the Terra Linda home during the early evening hours on August 14, 

12 1998. They processed the bloody scene and collected evidence, including four expended .380 

13 caliber cartridge cases, one near each victim. Significantly, no paper currency was found in the 

14 residence or on any of the victims. 

	

15 	Crime Scene Analysts also processed the crime scene for fingerprints. A fingerprint 

16 belonging to Donte Johnson was found on a "Black and Mild" cigar box which was lying near 

17 one of the boys. 

	

18 	A number of cigarette butts were also found in the Terra Linda residence. This evidence 

19 was analyzed for DNA and, as a result of the analysis, Donte Johnson's saliva was identified on 

20 a cigarette butt. 

21 Recovery of theltelen Vehicle 

	

22 	On. August 17, 1998, at approximately 10:40 p.m., Sergeant Honea of the Nevada 

23 Highway Patrol was traveling northbound on U.S. 95 near Charleston Boulevard. He paced a 

24 white, four-door Ford traveling at 85 m.p.h. in the posted 65 m.p.h. zone. Sergeant Honea 

25 activated his overhead lights to make what he thought was a routine traffic stop. 

	

26 	As he approached the car, Sergeant Honea noticed it was occupied by two young men. 

27 Sergeant Honea asked the driver for his license, registration and proof of insurance. The driver 

28 was unable to produce any of the requested documents. Sergeant Honea asked the driver to exit 
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1 the vehicle and inquired about his name and date of birth. The driver responded that his name 

2 was "Dante Fletch," that his date of birth was 05/27/78' and that he could not recall his social 

3 security number. Sergeant Honea asked "Donte" the name of the passenger. "Donte" responded 

4 that he did not know the passenger's actual name; however, his nickname was "Red." 

	

5 	Sergeant Honea approached "Donte" with the intention of placing him in custody until 

6 a backup wit arrived. Honea then observed the passenger door of the Ford open and saw the 

7 passenger exit the car with a handgun at his side, The sergeant aimed his gun at the passenger 

8 and ordered him to drop his weapon; however, both the driver and the passenger ran toward the 

9 Charleston Boulevard off-ramp. 

	

10 	Neither the driver nor the passenger were captured that night. A search of the Ford 

11 revealed an "Enforcer" .30 caliber Carbine rifle with the stock portion. removed. A fifteen round 

12 magazine of ammunition was in the rifle, and an additional thirty round magazine was found in 

13 a backpack in the rear seat of the stolen Ford. 

14 The Arreg of.Donie ,Johnsoil 

	

15 	On August 18, 1998, at approximately 3;00 a.m,, members of the Las Vegas Metropolitan 

16 Police Department ("LVMPD") arrived at the Everman residence. They ordered all of the 

17 occupants of the Everman residence out of the house, including Donte Johnson, Charla Severs 

18 and Dwain Anderson. Sergeant Ken Hefner asked all three individuals if they lived at the 

19 Everman residence. Each responded that they did not. Shortly thereafter, Donte Johnson was 

20 arrested and transported to the LVMPD Detective Bureau. 

	

21 	Sergeant Hefner learned from Tod Armstrong that Tod's mother owned the Everman 

22 residence and that Tod possessed the only key to the residence; therefore, Sergeant Hefner 

23 obtained written consent-to-search the house from Tod Armstrong, Sergeant Hefner had 

24 previously learned from Tod that, on those occasions when Donte stayed in the Everman house, 

25 Donte stayed in the master bedroom. During a search of the Everman residence, the Detective 

26 found in the master bedroom: (1) women's clothing that belonged to Charla Severs; (2) men's 

27 

	

28 
	

Donte Johnson's actual date of birth is 05/27179. 
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I shoes that belonged to Dante Johnson and Terrell Young; and (3) two pair of men's black jeans. 

2 Significantly, on the pant leg of one pair of black jeans, Detectives noticed a blood stain. 

3 Subsequent DNA tests revealed that the blood matched the blood of a victim from the Terra 

4 Linda residence. Moreover, Detectives found on the zipper area of those same jeans a white, 

5 crusty substance. The substance was later identified as semen, and subsequent DNA tests 

6 revealed that the donor of the semen was Donte Johnson. 

7 	Officers also searched the back yard of the Everman house for evidence. Significantly, 

8 a blue Motorola pager and two motel room keys were located. The Motorola pager was 

9 identified as Peter Talamantez's, and the motel room keys belonged to a room at the 

10 Thunderbird Motel where Donte Johnson previously stayed. 

11 The_Affests of Terrell Young and Sikia Small 

12 	On September 2, 1998, and September 8, 1998, respectively, Terrell Young and Sikia 

13 Smith were arrested in connection with the Terra Linda quadruple homicide. Subsequently, both 

14 conspirators were informed of their Miranda rights, both acknowledged that they understood 

15 their rights, and each agreed to waive his rights and speak with Detectives. Both co-offenders 

16 gave tape-recorded, voluntary statements wherein they admitted their involvement and 

17 participation in the robbery at the Terra Linda residence. Both Smith and Young identified 

18 Donte Johnson as the "trigger-man" in the murders. 

19 

20 	 DISCUSSION 

21 	The Defendants are charged with various offenses arising out of the events that occurred 

22 on August .14, 1998, including conspiracy, burglaiy, robbery, kidnaping and murder. During the 

23 trial of these offenses, the State seeks to introduce, inter alia, evidence that (1) Donte Johnson 

24 was a member of the "Blood" gang and (2) the Defendants were in possession of a stolen 

25 vehicle, acts which are not charged in the Indictment. Of course, this court's determination to 

26 admit or exclude evidence is to be given great deference and will not be reversed absent manifest 

27 error. Kazalyn v. State, 108 Nev. 67, 825 13 .2d 578 (1992). 

28 /1 
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1 A. EVIDENCE REGARDING THE DEFENDANTS' _POSSESSION OF A STOLEN  
" 	 • 

2 	CRIME" DOCTRINE 

3 	As illustrated in the Statement of Facts, the Defendants drove a stolen vehicle to the Terra 

4 Linda residence where they committed the homicides. Defendants also returned to the Everman 

5 residence in that same car. Moreover, on the night of August 17, 1998, Donte Johnson and 

6 Terrell Young were pulled over in the same stolen Ford and fled from a Nevada Highway 

7 Patrolman. A search of the car revealed an "Enforcer" rifle. Of course, none of the Defendants 

8 are charged with Possession of a Stolen Vehicle; however, the evidence is nevertheless 

9 admissible pursuant to N.R.S. 48.035(3), which provides: 

10 	Evidence of another act or crime which is so closely related to an act in controversy or 
a crime charged that an ordinary witness cannot describe the act in controversy or the 

11 

	

	crime charged without referring to the other act or crime shall not be excluded, but at the 
request of an interested party, a cautionary instruction shall be given explaining the 

12 	reason for its admission. 

13 	This, of course, is commonly referred to as the "complete story of the crime" doctrine. 

14 The statute, and the cases interpreting it, hold that the State is entitled to present a full and 

15 accurate account of the circumstances of the commission of the crime, even if such an account 

16 also implicates the defendant in the commission of other uncharged crimes. See e.g., Dutton v. 

17 State, 94 Nev. 461, 581 P2d 856 (1978); see also Shults v. State, 96 Nev. 742, 616 P.2d 388 

18 (1980) (recognizing that the state is entitled to present a full and accurate account of the 

19 circumstances SUITounding a crime). 

20 	In Walker v. State, 113 Nev. 853, 944 P.2d 762 (1997), for example, Walker was charged 

21 with the first degree murder and robbery of Kevin Marble. On April 14, 1992, the body of 

22 Marble was discovered in an alleyway in Las Vegas. a at 855, 766. Marble had stab wounds 

23 in the neck and chest, and a survival-type knife lay on the nearby sidewalk where Marble was 

24 discovered, and a 

25 	At trial, the state sought iO introduce evidence involving the theft of a van in Blythe, 

26 California for which the defendant was not charged. Li at 861, 772. Specifically, the state 

27 adduced that on April 11, 1992, a Suburban van used by the National Oceanic and Atmospheric 

28 Administration ("NOAA") was stolen in Blythe, California. Id. Four days later, the van was 
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1 recovered in Las Vegas and a survival-type knife and its sheath were missing from a box inside 

2 the van. Id, 

3 	Walker argued that the trial court erred in admitting evidence of the theft in Blythe of the 

4 NOAA van and property. Ii He argued that the evidence did not fall within the "complete 

5 story of the crime" doctrine because Marble's murder could be explained without reference to 

6 the van theft. ILL 
7 	The Supreme Court disagreed. It concluded that the evidence was admissible pursuant 

8 to NRS 48.035(3). Walker was in Blythe before Marble's murder. Id.. at 861, 772. The van was 

9 found a few blocks from Marble's body. a The Blythe van theft, it reasoned, served as a link 

10 in the sequence of events between the time that Walker left Blythe, California and the time that 

11 he was ultimately arrested. ILL at 861, 772. Thus, evidence of the theft was "closely related" 

12 to the instant offense. Id. Accordingly, the trial court properly admitted the evidence pursuant 

13 to N.R.S. §48.045(3). 

14 	Similarly, evidence regarding the stolen Ford in the instant case is also admissible 

15 pursuant to NRS 48.045(3). Testimony regarding the stolen automobile serves as a link in the 

16 sequence of events in the instant case. The Defendants drove the car from the Everman 

17 residence to the Terra Linda residence where the murders occurred. Moreover, Donte Johnson 

18 and Terrell Young were stopped in the stolen car days later when they fled from Sergeant 

19 Honea. The weapon located in the stolen car matches the description of a gun witnesses saw 

20 in the Defendants' possession prior to the murder. In short, witnesses cannot describe the events 

21 surrounding the murders without referring to the stolen car utilized by the Defendants to arrive 

22 at the scene, depart from the scene, and flee from the Highway Patrolman, The state is entitled 

23 to present a full and accurate account of the events surrounding the quadruple homicide. See 

24 Shults v. State, 96 Nev. 742 (1980) (holding that the state was entitled to present evidence of a 
. _ 

25 prior robbery in a first degree murder prosecution in order to provide a full account of the 

26 circumstances surrounding the murder). Consequently, the evidence is admissible pursuant to 

27 the "complete story of the crime" doctrine. 

28 II 
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1 B. EVIDENCE REGARDING DONTE JOHNSON'S GANG AFFILIATION IS 
ADMISSIBLE BECAUSE IT ESTABLISHES JOHNSON"S MOTIVE TO KILL PETER 

2 	TALAMANTEZ  

	

3 	Dante Johnson is a member of the "Blood" gang. One of the most insulting terms to a 

4 Blood gang member is the word "cuz." Testimony will establish that seventeen year old Peter 

5 Talamantez referred to Johnson as "cue moments before Tidamantez's demise at the hands of 

6 Donte Johnson. The evidence is admissible, not to prove Johnson's character as a gang member, 

7 rather to establish that he had a motive to kill Talamantez. 

	

8 	In Lays_,__State, 110 Nev. 1189, 886 P.2d 448 (1994), for example, Kevin Lay was 

9 charged with the murder of Richard Carter. Lay was a member and leader of the "Piru Bloods," 

10 a Las Vegas gang patterned after the Los Angeles Bloods. Id, at 1192, 449-450. The state 

11 introduced, among other gang-related evidence, the following items during the guilt phase of 

12 Lay's trial: (1) Lay was the leader of the Pim Bloods; (2) one of Lay's friends, who was also a 

13 Piru Blood, had been killed recently; (3) Bloods and Crips were rival gangs; and (4) Carter was 

14 a Crip. Jat 1195, 452, 

	

15 	Following a conviction of first degree murder with use of a deadly weapon, Lay argued 

16 that the trial court improperly admitted evidence regarding Lay's gang affiliation with the 

17 "Blood" gang. id, at 452, 1195, The Nevada Supreme Court disagreed. It recognized that such 

18 evidence was relevant pursuant to NRS 48.045(2) which provides: 

	

19 	Evidence of other ... acts is not admissible to prove the character of a person in order to 
show that he acted in conformity therewith. It may, however, be admissible ... as proof 

	

20 	of motive..." 

	

21 	The Lay  Court explained that all of the gang evidence was offered to show motive in that 

22 it may have explained why Lay and the members of his set shot randomly at a group of young 

23 men, including Carter. 110 Nev. at 1195, 452. Further, the Court concluded that the evidence 

24 was extremely probative and not unfairly prejudicial. a at 1196, 452. Finally, the Nevada 

25 Supreme Court recognized that other state and federal courts have found gang-affiliation 

26 evidence relevant and not substantially outweighed by unfair prejudice when it tends to prove 

27 motive. IL clang United States v. Rodriguez,  925 Fld 1049 (7th Cir. 1991); United StatesA, 

28 Silverstein, 737 F.2d 864 (10th Cir. 1984); People v. D_ominguez,  121 Cal.App,3d 481 (1981); 
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1 People v. Connally,  105 A.D.2d 797 (1984). Accordingly, the gang related evidence was 

2 admissible pursuant to NRS 48.045(2). 

	

3 	Similarly, evidence regarding Donte Johnson's gang affiliation is admissible pursuant to 

4 N.R.S. 48.045(2) in the instant case. The testimony will establish that Donte Johnson was a 

5 member of the "Blood" gang, and that the term "cuz" is an insult to a "Blood" gang member. 

6 Thus, when Peter Talamantez referred to Donte Johnson as "cuz," Donte Johnson became 

7 enraged and shot and killed Talamantez. Accordingly, Donte Johnson's gang affiliation is 

8 relevant to establish his motive to kill Peter Talamantez. As such, the evidence is admissible 

9 pursuant to NRS 48.045(2) and the eases interpreting the statute. 

	

10 
	

111. 

	

11 
	

COJNICLUSION 

	

12 
	

The Defendants' possession of the stolen vehicle is inextricably intertwined with the 

13 circumstances surrounding the homicides. Moreover, Dante Johnson's gang affiliation is 

14 pertinent to establish his motive to kill Peter Talamentez. Accordingly, the State respectfully 

15 // 

16 // 

17 // 

18 // 

19 I- 

20 t' 

21 I- 

22 1/ 

23 // 

24 

25 11 

26 11 

27 11 

28 11 
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4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25. 

26 

27 

28 

1 requests that this Court permit the State to present evidence concerning these acts during the trial 

2 of the instant offense. 

3 	DATED this  -trai   day of June, 1999. 

STEWART L. B 4Ak  
DISTRIA7 ATT A11  EY f 
Nevadd Bar 40ii , 

A BY 
GARY L. GUYMON 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar 4003726 

STEWART L. BELL 
DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
Nevada Bar #000477 

By Arid 'AO 
/ pia 

RO ERT J. DAS F—v  
D puty District Attorney 
Nevada Bar 4004963 
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SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE 
ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT 

95. THIRD STREET, SUI 
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89151 

1 	 RECEIPT OF COPY 

2 	RECEIPT OF COPY of the above and foregoing Notice of Motion and Motion in Limine 

3 to Penult the State to Present "The Complete Story of the Crime" is hereby acknowledged this 

4 14Y/--- day of June, 1999. 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 DASKR/sbs 
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1 
CLARK couNry 

NEVADA 

• ORIGINAL 
1 0026 

PHILIP J. KOHN 
2 Special Public Defender 

Nevada Bar No. 000556 
3 PETER R. LaPORTA 

Deputy Special Public Defender 
4 Nevada Bar No. 003754 

DAYVID J. F1GLER 
5 Nevada Bar No. 004264 

309 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor 
6 Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2316 

(702) 455-6265 
7 Attorneys for Defendant 

8 

.JuN . R; 2 3;i 	"T.1 

CLERK 

9 

10 
	

DISTRICT COURT 

11 
	

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

12 

13 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

14 	 Plaintiff, 

15 vs. 

16 DONTE JOHNSON, 

17 	 Defendant. 

CASE NO. 
DEPT NO. 
DOCKET 

C153154 
V 

18 

19 

20 

21 

MOTION TO CONTINUE TRIAL 

Date of Hearing: 
Time of Hearing: 	

C?'S 

22 	COMES NOW, the Defendant, DONTE JOHNSON, by and through his attorneys of 

23 record PHILIP J. KOHN, Special Public Defender, PETER R. LaPORTA, Deputy Special 

24 Public Defender and DAYVID J. FIGLER, Deputy Special Public Defender, and hereby 

25 moves this Honorable Court for a continuance of the July 6, 1999 trial date presently set 

26 in Department V for said Defendant. 

27 	This Motion is made and based upon the Affidavit of counsel and any argument at 

28 
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day of , 1999, 

1 the time of hearing. 

2 	DATED this /tt;-.4  day of June, 1998. 

3 	 PHILIP J. KOHN 
SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFE 

4 

5 
By: 

PET; Ft ./ • s r•iV,  , ESQ. 
DeAty p ci 	blic Defender 
i 	 / 
09 o th T ird Street, 4th Floor 

	

rte • a 	■'s 37 5 4 

P.O. Box 552316 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 

9 
	

(702) 455-6265 
Attorneys for Defendant 

10 

11 
	

NOTICE OF MOTION 

12 TO: STATE OF NEVADA, Plaintiff; and 

13 TO: STEWART L. BELL, District Attorney, Attorney for Plaintiff 

14 
	

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned will bring on the above and 

15 foregoing MOON TO CONTINUE TRIAL on the TI 

16 at the hour of 

soon thereafter as counsel may be heard. 17 

DATED this 47-1  day of June, 1999. 18 

PHILIP J. KOHN 19 
SPECIAL PUBLIC D 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

sPErIAL runi.re 
DEFENDER 

CLARK COUNTY 
NEVADA 2 

6 

7 

8 

m., in Department No. V of the abcWe-entitled Court, or as 

/// 
PETER R.,A 410,7  
Deputy /%:, 	!olio Defender 
State B. !. P-13754 
309 	ird treat, Fourth Floor 
Las 	NV 89155 
Attorney for Defendant 
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1 
	

AFFIDAVIT OF PETER R. LAPORTA 

2 STATE OF NEVADA 
I se: 

3 COUNTY OF CLARK 

	

4 	PETER R. LAPORTA, being first duly sworn according to law, deposes and states 

5 as follows: 

	

6 	1. 	I am an attorney duly licensed to practice law in the State of Nevada and am 

7 a Deputy Special Public Defender with the Office of the Special Public Defender. I make 

8 this Affidavit based upon my own personal knowledge except as to those matters stated 

9 upon information and belief, and as to those matters I believe them to be true. 

	

10 	2. 	I am court appointed counsel for Defendant DONTE JOHNSON. 

	

11 	3. 	That in the present case the District Attorney has filed Notice to Seek the 

12 Death Penalty. 

	

13 	4, 	Affiant has received, in the past few weeks, the statement of confidential 

14 informant Melvin Royal and a background investigation needs to be conducted oh Mr. 

15 Royal. 

	

16 	5. 	That Affiant is informed by Gary Guymon, Clark County Deputy District 

17 Attorney, that another confidential informant exists and that his/her identify will be 

18 eventually revealed to us. As of this date, that confidential informant's identify has not 

19 been revealed to Affiant. 

	

20 	6. 	That new fingerprint evidence has come to light as a result of the 

21 Defendant's review of the file of the Clark County District Attorney's office. 

	

22 	7. 	That this new fingerprint evidence has never been forwarded to the 

23 Defendant and it comes as a surprise. 

	

24 	8. 	That the Clark County District Attorney's office has given notice and 

25 discovery on two (2) new pieces of aggravation evidence. They are an additional murder 

26 and an additional attempted murder and that the discovery on this new evidence has just 

27 been received by the Defendant. 

28 

SPECIAL PUBLIC 
DEFENDER 

CLARK COUNTY 
NEVADA 3 
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PATRIU1A S, H.001) 

Notary 1ub1;.c Novada 

My 31Vt. exp. Sep.], NOD 
N. 92-37133-1. 

1 	9. 	That as a result, the Defendant will need to conduct an investigation into this 

2 additional murder and additional attempted murder. 	investigation will require 

3 additional time. 

4 	10. That the defense is currently looking for witness Cherie Severs who was the 

5 girlfriend of Defendant Johnson at the time of the alleged homicides. 

	

6 	11. That Cherie Severs will give critical testimony that Defendant Johnson was 

7 not there at the time of the crime. As of this date, defense does not know of Ms. Severs 

8 whereabouts and is requesting adequate time to locate her. 

	

9 	12. The testing required from the independent DNA experts has involved more 

10 time than anticipated by the defense. The defense will not have a review and report of 

11 the completed DNA testing for at least another thirty (30) to forty (40) days. 

	

12 	13. 	That Affiant will not be prepared to go to trial on July 6, 1999  and if forced 

13 to do so will be ineffective in its defense of Mr. Donte Johnson at his quadruple homicide 

14 trial. 

	

15 
	

FURTHER Affiant sayeth naught. 

	

16 
	

DATED this 	 day of June, 1998.     

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 this 	day of 	 , 194. 

SUBSCRIBED AND7ORN to before me, 

23 

24 NOTARY PUBLIC, in and for the 
County of Clark, State of Nevada 

25 

26 

27 

28 

SPECIAL PUBLIC 
DEFENDER 

CLARK COUNTY 
NEVADA 4 
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( 	ORIGINAL 41 

HOC 
PHILIP J. KOHN 

2 Special Public Defender 
Nevada Bar No. 000556 

3 PETER R. LaPORTA 
Deputy Special Public Defender 

4 Nevada Bar No. 003754 
DAYVID J. F1GLER 

5 Nevada Bar No. 004264 
309 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor 

6 Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2316 
(702) 455-6265 

7 Attorneys for Defendant 

8 

FILE.[) 

JUN IS 2 40 Ili '99 

- 

9 

10 
	

DISTRICT COURT 

11 
	

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

12 

13 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

14 

15 vs. 

16 DONTE JOHNSON, 

17 

Plaintiff, 

Defendant. 

CASE NO. 
DEPT NO. 
DOCKET 

C163164 
V 

18 

19 	 RECEIPT OF COPY 

20 	RECEIPT OF COPY of the foregoing MOTION TO CONTINUE TRIAL is hereby 

21 acknowledged this 1(-0—day of  Opo.—. 	, 1 999. 

22 

23 
LAY1  

24 	 STEWART L. BELL 
District Attorney 

25 	 200 S. Third Street 
Las Vegas, NV 891 55 

26 	 Attorney for Plaintiff 

27 

28 

SPECIAL PUBLIC 
DEFENDER 

CLARK COUNTY 
NEVADA 

  

1 
CE4 
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ORIGINAL g 
6 \ 

ORDR 
PHILIP J. KOHN 

2 CLARK COUNTY SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER 
Nevada Bar #0566 

3 DAYVID J. FIGLER 
DEPUTY SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER 

4 Nevada Bar #4264 
309 South Third Street, 4th Floor 

5 Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2316 
Attorne y  for Defendant Donte Johnson 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 THE STATE OF NEVADA 	 ) 

ii 	
) 

Plaintiff, 	) 
) 

12 	vs. 	 ) 
) 

13 DONTE JOHNSON, 	 ) 
) 

Defendant. 	) 
	  ) 

ORDER FOR TRANSCRIPTS 

Upon ex-oarte application, DAYVID J. FIGLER, Deputy Special 

Public Defender, court appointed counsel for DONTE JOHNSON, in the 

above-entitled matter, and good cause appearing therefor, 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the certified court reporter for 

District Court, Department III, prepare at State's expense, a copy of 

/ / / I .  

23 / / / / 

24 / / / / 

25 / / / / 

26 / / / / 

27 / / / / 

28 / / / / 

SPECIAL PUBLIC 

DEPF.N DER 
CE521 

CLARK COUNTY 

NiVADA 

 

Fid 	f 

	

Jrni Ib 10 48 	'99 

DISTRICT COURT 
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

Case No. C153154 

Dept. No. III 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

Page: 486 



2 DONTE JOHNSON in the above7entitle 

3 
	

DATED this itf) 

4 

5 

6 
PHILIP J. KOHN 

7 SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFEN 

YVID ;
- 

ER 
Deputy Speci...I Public Defender 
Nevada Bar No. 4264 
309 South Third Streez, Fourth Floor 
Las Vegas, Nevada 09155 
(702)455-6265 
Attorneys for Defendant Done Johnson 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

) 

I the daily transcripts in the ca -S-6 

21 
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23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

SPECIAL PUBLIC 
DEFENDER 

CLARK COUNTY 
NEVADA 
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Nevada Bar No. 000556 	

Jo 17 9 3s MA '39 3 PETER R. LaPORTA 
Deputy Special Public Defender 

4 Nevada Bar No. 003754 	 - 

DAYVID J. FIGLER 
5 Nevada Bar No. 004264 

309 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor 
6 Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2316 

(702) 455-6265 
7 Attorneys for Defendant 

8 

9 

10 
	

DISTRICT COURT 

11 
	

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

12 

13 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 	 ) 
) 

14 	 Plaintiff, 	 ) 
) 

15 vs. 	 ) 

16 DONTE JOHNSON, 
) 

17 	 Defendant. 	) 
	  ) 

18 

CASE NO. 
DEPT NO. 
DOCKET 

C163154 
V 

19 
	

STIPULATION AND ORDER 

20 
	

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the parties that this 

21 Honorable Court issue an Order instructing the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, 

22 Crime Lab Division to produce to Michelle Fox of Forensic Analytical, 3777 Depot Road, 

23 Suite 409, Hayward California 94545 all of the cartridge casings retrieved from 4825 

24 Terra Linda, Las Vegas, Nevada under Event No. 98 0814-1600 and all the cartridge 

25 casings recovered from 3000 Las Vegas Boulevard South, Room 4911, Las Vegas, 

26 Nevada under Event No. 98 0607-2264 and/or 98 0814-1600 for the purpose of 

27 analyzing the same. 

28 

SPECIAL runic 
DEPENDED 

CLARK COUNTY 
NEVADA 
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1 	IT IS FURTHER STIPULATED AND AGREED that the Defendant by and through his 

2 attorneys hereby waive any challenge to the chain of custody related only to the transport 

3 of said evidence to Michelle Fox of Forensic Analytical, 3777 Depot Road, Suite 409, 

4 Hayward California 94545 and the return to the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police 

5 Department. 

6 	IT IS FURTHER STIPULATED AND AGREED that the District Attorney's office will 

7 inform the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department to allow the office of the Special 

8 Public Defender to photograph this evidence prior to transport and that the office of the 

Special Public Defender will photograph the evidence and provide copies of the 

photographic prints to the District Attorney's office. 
tj 

DATED this 	T day of June, 1999. 

1:57AYVI D JV HUE 
Nevada Bar No. 004264 
Deputy Special Public Defender 
309 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2316 
(702) 455-6265 
Attorney for Defendant 

27 

28 

SPECIAL PUBLIC 
DEFENDER 

CLARK COUNTY 
NEVADA 2 

9 

10 

11 

12 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

GARY L. GUYMON 
Nevada Bar No. 003726 
Deputy District Attorney 
200 S. Third Street 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 
(702) 465-2716 
Attorney for Plaintiff 
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DAYVIIYI"FIGLER 
Deputy Special Public Defender 
Nevada Bar No. 004264 
309 Third Street, Fourth Floor 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2316 
(702) 455: 6265 
Attorneys for Defendant 

	

1 	 ORDER 

	

2 	Upon the Stipulation of the parties and good cause appearing, 

	

3 	IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, Crime 

4 Lab Division provide to Michelle Fox of Forensic Analytical, 3777 Depot Road, Suite 409, 

5 Hayward California 94545 all of the cartridge casings retrieved from 4825 Terra Linda, 

6 Las Vegas, Nevada under Event No. 98 0814-1 600 and all the cartridge casings recovered 

7 from 3000 Las Vegas Boulevard South, Room 4911, Las Vegas, Nevada under Event No. 

8 98 0607-2264 and/or 98 0814-1600 for the purpose of analyzing the same. The 

9 Defendant has thereby waived all challenges to the chain of custody issues solely related 

10 to the transport contemplated and contained in this Order. 

	

11 	DATED this FF'clay of June, 1999. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 SUBMITTED BY: 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

SPECIAL PUBLIC 
DEFENDER 

CLARK COUNTY 
NEVADA 3 
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ORIGINAL 
1 TRAN 

2 

3 

4 

5 

DISTRICT COURT 
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

****** 

• 

OLF..L( 

6 STATE OF NEVADA, 

PLAINTIFF, 	 CASE NO. C153154 

DONTE JOHNSON aka JOHN LEE 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 	  

13 

14 

15 

16 APPEARANCES: 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

DEPT. V 

GARY GUYMON, ESQ. 
DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

DAY VID FIGLER, ESQ. 
DEPUTY SPECIAL PUBLIC 
DEFENDER 

SHIRLEE PRAWALSKY 

) 

) 

FOR THE STATE: 

FOR DEFENDANT JOHNSON: 

COURT RECORDER: 

WHITE, 
) 
) 	Transcript of 

DEFENDANT. 	) 	 Proceedings 

BEFORE THE HONORABLE JEFFREY D. SOBEL, DISTRICT COURT JUDGE 

AT REQUEST OF COURT 

TUESDAY, JUNE 8, 1999, 9:00 A .M. 

gitiA 
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, TUESDAY, JUNE 8, 1999, 9:00 A.M. 

THE COURT: Dayvid, what do you have, Johnson? 

MR. FIGLER: Page 16, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Johnson. I asked that this be put on calendar--I was just handed 

a stipulation and order. Does this take care of the chain of custody? 

MR. GUYMON: It does, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. The examination that is requested is ordered pursuant 

to the stipulation. Here's a signed copy if you want one 

MR. FIGLER: Thank you, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Thanks. 

ATTEST: 	I do hereby certify that I have truly and correctly transcribed 
the sound recording of the proceedings in the above case. 

2 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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ANTHONY P. SGRO, ESQ. 
Nevada Bar No. 003811 
PATTI & SGRO 
300 E. Charleston Blvd, Suite 105 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89104 
(702) 384-9800 

PETER CHRISTIANSEN, ESQ. 
Nevada Bar No. 005254 
KAJEOKA CHRISTIANSEN & TOTI 
810 South Casino Center Blvd, 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 
(702) 366-1528 

Attorneys for Defendant 

ORIGINAL FILED 

JUN 18 2 25 	'9,9 

, 7.0,40k 

Eill( 1 

THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

Plaintiff, 

SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH, 

Defendant. 

DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

CASE NO: 
DEPT NO: 
DOCKET NO: 

C153154 
III 

EX-PARTE APPLICATION TO APPOINT DR. JAMES JOHNSON  

AS EXPERT, AND FOR FEES IN EXCESS OF  

STATUTORY MAXIMUM 

COMES NOW, Defendant SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH, by and through his court-

appointed attorneys, ANTHONY P. SGRO, ESQ., and PETER CHRISTIANSEN, ESQ., and 

requests this Honorable Court issue an Order, pursuant to N.R. S. 7135, appointing Dr. James 

Johnson as expert, who will submit a memorandum and testify regarding the urban, social 

geography of the inner city, the spatial demography of the ethnic minority groups and urban 

poverty and public policy on behalf of the defendant, Defendant also requests that an Order 

authorizing payment in excess of the statutory maximum Three Hundred Dollars ($300.00), not to 

exceed Six Thousand Dollars ($6,000.00), unless prior Court approval is granted, 
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Respectfylly gibmitted By 

ANTIION 
Nevada B 
PATTI 
300 E. C 
Las Ve 
(702) 

"GRO, ESQ. 
003811 

bacon Blvd., Suite 105 
Nevada 89104 

SVIAWSEN, ESQ. 
o. Oons4 

CHRISTIANSEN & TOT1 
fith Casino Center Blvd. 

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 
(702) 366-1528 

PE 
Neva 
KATI 
810 

1 	This Ex-Parte Application is based upon the Points and Authorities and Affidavit of 
2 Anthony P. Sgro, Esq., attached hereto. 

3 	DATED this 17  day of 

4 

Attorneys for Defendant 

5 

6 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

, 1999. 

25 

26 

27 

28 



) 

POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 

Nevada Revised Statutes 7.135 states: 

Reimbursed for expenses; employment of investigator expert or other services: 

The Court appointed by a magistrate of District Court represent a 
defendant is entitled, in addition to the fee provided by N.R.S. 7135 
for his services to be reimbursed for expenses reasonably incurred 
by him in representing the Defendant and may employ, subject to 
the prior approval of the magistrate or the District Court in and Ex-
Parte Application, such investigative, expert or other services as 
may be necessary for an adequate defense. Compensation to any 
person furnishing such investigative, expert or other services must 
not exceed $300, exclusive of reimbursement for expenses 
reasonably incurred, unless payment in excess of the limit is... 

2. 	Approved by the presiding judge of the judicial district in which the 
attorney is appointed... 

In the case at bar, ANTHONY P. SGRO, ESQ., and PETER CHRISTIANSEN, ESQ., 

were appointed by this Honorable Court to act as counsel and co-counsel for the Defendant, 

SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH, who was charged with Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, 

Conspiracy to Commit Robbery and/or Kidnapping and/or Murder, Robbery with Use of a Deadly 

Weapon, First Degree Kidnapping with Use of a Deadly Weapon, Murder With Use of A Deadly 

Weapon. Due to the fact that the prosecution asked for the death penalty in the instant case, it 

was necessary in order to effectively represent Mr. SMITH, for the defense counsel to seek a 

thorough evaluation of Mr. SMITH's past and present. 

Mr. SMITH, is in custody and is financially unable to obtain the required experts services 

necessary to his defense. The services provided by Dr. James Johnson are absolutely necessary 

for adequate representation of the defendant. 
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P. SGRO, ESQ. 
ar No. 003811 
SGRO 

CharlestmBlvd., Suite 105 
) N ad 89104 

WHEREFORE for the foregoing reasons, it is respectfully requested that this Honorable 

Court appoint Dr. James Johnson as expert in the above-captioned case. 

DATED this 11  day of 

Respectfully Sub itted By 

, 1999. 

PET Vic CHRIMASEN, ESQ.  
Neyfidii Bar No1405254 

KA CHRISTIANSEN 84 TOTI 
outh Casino Center Blvd. 

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 
(702) 366-1528 

Attorneys for Defendant 
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1 	 AFFIDAVIT OF ANTHONY P. SGRO, ESQ.. IN SUPPORT OF 

2 	EX-PARTE APPLICATION TO APPOINT DR. JAMES JOHNSON AS EXPERT 

3 STATE OF NEVADA 
SS 

4 COUNTY OF CLARK 

	

5 	ANTHONY P. SGRO, ESQ., being duly sworn, deposes and states: 

	

6 	1, 	That your affiant is a duly licensed attorney in the District Court for the State of 

7 Nevada, County of Clark. 

	

8 	2. 	That your affiant had full knowledge of all matter contained herein and is 

9 competent to testify thereto of his own personal knowledge. 

	

10 	3. 	That your affiant is the court-appointed counsel for Defendant SIKIA 

Ti LAFAYETTE SMITH, 

	

12 	4. 	Due to the fact that the prosecution has filed a Notice of Intent to Seek the Death 

13 Penalty in the instant case, it is necessary in order to effectively represent Mr. SMITH, for defense 

14 counsel to seek a through evaluation of Mr. SMITH past and present. 

	

15 	5. 	That your affiant has contacted Dr. James Johnson and he has agreed to prepare a 

16 memorandum and testify regarding urban, social geography of the inner city, spatial demography 

17 of the ethnic minority groups, and urban poverty and public policy on behalf of the defendant 

18 SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH. The law firm of Patti & Sgro advanced to Dr. Johnson the sum of 

19 Fifteen Hundred Dollars ($1,500.00) in anticipation of trial, which sum should be paid to the firm 

20 of Patti & Sgro by the Court.. 

	

21 	6. 	As such, Dr. James Johnson has estimated that his fees will go well beyond the 

22 statutory maximum Three Hundred Dollars ($300). 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Page : 497 



14 

15 

1 

2 

3 	7. 	Mr. SMITH is in custody and is financially unable to obtain the required expert 

4 services necessary to his defense. The services provided by Dr. James Johnson are necessary for 

5 adequate representation o' the Defendant, 

6 	FURTHER YOUR AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT, 

7 

8 

9 
SUBSCRIBED and SWORN before me 

10 this d day of A-p141, 1999. 

11 

12 NOTZ PUBLIC in and for said 
County and State 

13 

OFFICIAL SEAL 
SUE BREWER 

NOTARY PUOUD - STATE OF NEVADA 
CLARK COUNTY 

99•27198• 	My Appt Explree April 1, 2M3  

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

16 

Page : 4 96 



& bon& 4,4 44SO 

f 17.2.117 

Deha.nt. ,r 

VSP- 

• &ale of Nevada ; 

• -- ----- 

JUN 28 2 22 PK 	ciraffTsi 

,oept NO V 
CLERK pocket Aro. H 

7 

CO 

rin 
CI" 
rirT 
minim 

Matiorankm To 
The.  aotiri- 

Comes NOW Detetaard) Don& tkini$Orli  Army?, and 17 idstse11; 

• tvilik j4Lc memorancimpt fo 	calm*/  plakiri3 eecord A.Id gliviol rise io courf 

fix appointed counSerS)  Pailuoe. #0 	be rep/eh:ea' goo/ resturee/ ProHans 

'7 ô pursve 	car Mol on A& Delendopfh 

/1 Ma elerm•At repieed voier /.14 Si1d4 "Welds:emit-1  chody  ter44 Acti every 

• accused kos a riyhl- lect etdive, eevoseaWhic4 I! in 7Lhe akove ailed/ ooze 

• clearly WOO ell 

r 	Aferiorandwo 4:1 kitties 41/el 	moke record on covmser Allvre 

44 AG Pile RI. Pafikrbig moRtmf : 

A ?notion for pormisiion opersanally /der view wiltne.s$ eS 	n #A 

2y 	 CASO. 

0;504,JJ Any DEPertie 4* i mpeoiC4 do° dePenokinii ;PtconSiMAIS sialleotehh'• 

43 File 41 motions /0 Aave. codoMPeotelamil sfeifementSimpegseheol. 

rkovue#.11 inves-firte- 	Pm* 496 my deteirsYva evidefice•• 
	

[CE521  



ads ) 
rnioeSiiloie. Orly olegense Ica 

velemlav/-: 

Flogi 	 Lasis s ;go 1.4 efelleniafroL aias 6har..geol ht;741ally as 

fa ?the ;Allorroa4loy, filed/ 	 eAfe. 

X F;/ 11 fas 0244,..gh 	A4Ve Sittlittif 	;4P) e SUS evaka/eol far ivrior 

irloont/Wieltd" SteehMeNPS, Orvy dolo6.61'ion, Prior Felary arrasA 

L rods to i V4 Agee me/4"A do ,'/41 ofisuwary  as 	IA 'keel fork several 

cbgAeren4-  Pfrtes ?Olen" 1. 4f memo/um/0m 

t tfalism to reveal any icknfifieS of kiArroietel# mid reve4l (toy o4ellsidoromivo'0 

ilrolvettmeslel. 

lefoltiot, In Proinet to lime iminvfige _protect/floral arremesis. 

IL 110+4,1 lb, hotline fa preedas Mote team Istteodook, •vail/fee 

entairova 

ix. Fails i6 Pile natiart anal it* fic.e for ?At formiseentkin to laeoolvot 

J 

f 

othilya/e Or reeffved chairs aigetinSi. 

5.  616.uta iv7 racy:in:4 iso q$$'r 	4t 74d.rari jury ivas fl&  $eMcfec/ 

Iv) 4 0144.1.  ;PI Mabry M401,7811 

1.3, rad•" alo Pile MOILiOn ?LIS 4/;itif 	hati4e e d isiaror. 745 Seer 

74.6 0/61714 porrally heoadde Arevaatatf 4dr04 pamaliv is ane.ahshile,itamal. 

iv. #10,4 haled Fo file rtfoNow Ia deinird rivuelical i0u4/0•611511 	tioh 

Should hAv& kee# bled Sa Hied anyone. re/04a Iv Hot PPaSec &lien Would 

be prishdoad Prom ralaASing may inPorrvkabOn hi Amy 14011) 51.0.90Ei  or Corr? 

doncergol Ras code. XrivaNi- 	,'he. 	CNI)Sceibid 154  Amemioneni-ill:vot 

;to forgai. airi;dit I of Ait Ateve4clot sia+e doreStifui-ion 0005 wWh Hue 

Antefeinfeall; "  

15 WS Add *0 file nten'10)7 for ekek•Sure Of juvenile records of Sidrte'S 

kra.nefJeS, AdlicA coal Aave keen Aenefie jeAl cot 	 raeoire.it 00129 

prepersifion for ef/ave.iso.f 	tro4&opr of Hue. if0fe5 krifae5SeS. 



if 
41 

It 

e) 

op 

11' 

fic 

I) 

If 

/f 

.74 

a/ 

,vS 62.,J1,0 yovarn #i& re.leA48 of +toga records for this porredd. 

ay. Foals 	hie Asoll'on for oluelosure of Cthy possible. kas 	for 

OP 44e •Diskit.i. A Horne)  

Nos fat lee/ 46 For olis‘o veey of hisitituiton al reookrch 

onol mil hies For a poSsille fair fried. 

i. kits 4.o iie. noitok for 1114' 0P names and °air e.sSes of persons 

hrtko may  ho.ve aviclenoe roatoroLkla -to hue PePericlapd- cowl Aar ohsokseire 

of all 044r  •oliJoovery rvaleemd. 

110.5 Calla 4•15 fIle ifoitions tor i tiooslikle" prosetolcorial /971.5dCoultdel: 

U. CA i 13 40 PA nogtan Lo iourive fi,g 	c1vml seare./, tvenr,44 0; 

ConkstioSly Path #0 Ale ifoititA 	StiploPessioil 	fikesic.oll evidence. 

41. Fa i IS 216 Pile motion l'oe 4p;peess/on 	eo-ole4Noloni, fierfamdffk. 

215, edoonsel 445 Icala •it) oorreoil- ahtereall volonlon, sliodemonAs &Tevvesileal 

by  Ae de,anotioid. As:vireo/ lovesuainh 	NRS./71.191 (isparAis, Odff-imony 

of whCgli$65) L; b: (3). 

.ter. Covad has Paaad o .hm//ene. uncorrokratel 4ef itiolony thol. ;yea 

	

Preseitiled keloee Lh e. C.rdind Jury. aS repireel 	NRS 175: V71 

Al: rads Al Me. motion.1 sto void eicc.ornpilce plea ajree man,. /or Abe, 

it-astoriony  as rluired in !I/S. 17r...z9/)676464/). 

CoginAl has Ailed io give. A 1tana/404 c• copy of all t.ronsort)06 

and clocvmentedi evidence, fiirsva nyt to it/R5. 171.* if, 

dourt rules iordesSlunal az dounsel Acis Ailed Izo domplie wIsvprame. 

conduot. (Rule. ISO 
el 

At Has Pailod Id comply 1,47L4 (Asia is) " A hole,- shall Imp a alien?' 

reaSonahly  intarmad aLoyfke. shifos of ma Her prer4grip. firetrap-I-1T  

damply  t..4A roSonalole rep/60 Par incorrftqien." 

£7: HAS failed 11 eomPly wi (Rae 15-11 t5.) A lasTer sirAll exploio 

Page: 501 

Pvafivivt 



$1,a ex 140# roosomohlr nem:Wor t 	peetna-  Noe eP1204 	mg& 

Ingeormed Ad:sleep's rerveth, Ithe rapeonAtfido. Added god was 

eflet.five 14orah ,Z$7/ 150,P6. 

30. Was inole.#ed Svprome OIdr biule 15,0 	lak,yee s4c:// crical 

'rag:1'6114We Will:7410de etod proppr7LNeSS In reprrnianftn, 	etiels4.1 degisagl 

ha Ailed 	do so. 

31. Aides Ai/eel vto Pile proltlems 	revool goy MINONImet isheorma.147 or 

of.her hetee.$ Mq 1J,g. daffneldS ma," n en" I 11,40fie1fb40k /0 

eve079 Altera/ kylhe 1nekcilme4th 

ludas Ailed io tila 	for procke.floo -  44 ti0moliaied Co  

plidi kat:90ms Aar eXChdthle 	kittinfoirt.t. ,  

55. H04 gqi/ed 	1;le "tobon for . eice.cilfioiiirfrrevicitence. 

Pfestotc.04//y  Suk.v7;ILItec/ 

124.;72te. Johnson 

AHotweif 44 real,- 

!Pe R. 4.04Arha 

Page: 502 



11 

Throo3A #8,4 	Ateetoraleolvot 4-he oleAonolarni bad. Aura 41404- 

3 	/tout& tpa,4.oiti,1/43. 73' 11.4.51 (11143)I rlie Sopreote Covr* learly  :leak 

1-11e 	vr.,m&s1 ic Om Culp; n okllydiels oimert over evideoce whiaki 

S11;3 Cavorakle tho #14e. aac.v.red. PerutAyitAaotiot, 	8.41141., , fo VS. "If (1917) 

4 II Js been Violated be.t.avse oP unfroolve.e.oi exec/404/127 evicierroe. 

TA e 	Amakiirsle04 speed/cagy  ivarapri.se5 a defers:lam* 4tri.91,74 

r oopiAronteol with Pha willneiSeS ajacttsA 	 1.2.x.eth,.3'10 US 

*a, t1o3 6,4r); Notovitkop goidt-n14,4141 ad. 1,4 (P40, dted #0 iMpe4CA 

&V; 	prior inaonSiblasS stal.emeorts..fixik ArnenotwaNiv Ira rap, tea klect ViOloolect 

toecause volum1/4,7  tl-atemesits are ohlt-parkalli  firoolveed. 

(mot eiyht.fs att.00lles evAto 	wilmeg ofiteri tesliimorly, 114,44 is * 

way  cla I ) ktot41$442"1  ti Jtiaigoo/ 1 ,I.Ars LUS, 451I966) istio 4wierarlai 

loaarhy  ofry h15 dam. 

it' Al tl(f.6&7,/of Jed.  Is 71, mgy (i0,r) The 

jp ISopremet dowt. made I d/oeir riA474 
	iftriereSSion ote irreac hei aka' ore 

o#/,ex exculidoCool  a-IP/dime-a 1orlogon6 to ea nSithgv 	/ error thaA restdre5 

roverSal i1 Sens?, 	 Mcg hrie 	744e Samba 4S i 	SuptioreSSion 

e.i4c.4 As, oV1IVOIvPie oP la I • 0310,14..14..t/A)  

Ai& Ito 1.4. •V1c6NC m kelt, wApiertal 4; Itiode 	 or fitirtiShmes siefirgasion 

if pm SecuiLioo ofi orlaioN4e 

13. kris/y*01yd a 'octal hiii4 oika Aim of prosee&tioh. 	 V.* PA 

1) 66 $.c //?'/ (963) t44 	 /Or $, c#. 4z7,5-  (/9s5)ñ1n1ef7- 

49 ill /lad (waving) etnel Yootiedt 	 cml Rad 1280 (Nev. Mk 

Vida/e1, are Strrame court' rule's Itilcd- arek listleof as E0 1/0144 

sitifluk csolt Ade fi.r39. 

01 

if anzp:i .e52;v1 

Po voraide  to adOteed ardn e1$1/9514  Viol4hel 0/642 peados, 

Page: 503 



Governmeopf; Adore to c1.554.0 defeideta6 by eii,seioSI Int4orpmelert tkat 

All$14# hove beer? help41 ineanthatioz, ered5- eMotimekon amoordi to A 

dOMS/hidditinai ViO/Aii0rt; 41rAtulig 	depriVeS iha cle44011  of A Pair Itrk/i 

Cant19/Sional 'en' et..Corkt arm/ 
	

ke reverm4only /fey/040mi 4,  

gormittrial 1 iifik SONS& 	* Smnore,Warr coder ise, Con Adana& 1“ 4.14 outegime 

or he 	eS SAM, III Raketi..1L Shit in e 24,1  (Aret. iqfte). 

14 aq1,141Atihtivvi 	Ha WSos Evary Ovii•sf Cat 4; fins ththigest siafity Is 

If 81,7W/ft/ to A Air ani twiegir fief/ 	 °ware he ha *ha 

er314 At. +he im.speciorl of Al! exaapottov_ 	 irr tke posSeolio0 of Ma 

peoSeavilOn. 

10, 

0011h thhet.ler, 

• e r0 	degnItozdasPe, 

.eitt&ol : 6 -2.\5 - 9if 
Ho 

17 

20 

Page: 504 



FILED 
JUN 25 9 29 AM '99 
„ 

tis  

keiL ft. 

CLER K  

' 

	 ) ORIGINAL t 
0001 
PHILIP J. KOHN 
Special Public Defender 
Nevada Bar No. 000556 
PETER R. LaPORTA 
Deputy Special Public Defender 
Nevada Bar No. 003754 
DAYVID J. FIGLER 
Nevada Bar No. 004264 
309 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor 
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DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

THE STATE OF NEVADA, 	 ) 
) 	CASE NO. 	C153154 

Plaintiff, 	 ) 	DEPT NO. 	V 
) 	DOCKET 

vs. 	 ) 
) 

DONTE JOHNSON, 	 ) 
) 

Defendant. 	 ) 
	  ) 

MOTIQN TO REVEAL THE IDENTITY OF INFORMANTS  
AND REVEAL ANY BENEFITS. DEALS. PROMISES OR INDUCEMENTS 

DATE OF HEARING: 
TIME OF HEARING: 9:00 A.M. 

COMES NOW the Defendant, DONTE JOHNSON, by and through his attorneys, 

PHILIPAL.,KOHN, Special Public Defender, PETER R. LaPORTA, Deputy Special Public 

Defender, and DAY VID J. FIGLER, Deputy Special Public Defender, and hereby moves this 

Honorable Court for an Order compelling the District Attorney to disclose the identity of 

any and all informants in this case and the nature of all benefit, deals, promises and/or 
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PHILIP J. KOHN 
SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER 

	11 
YVID g. 

Deputy Specia/Publib-IDIefender 
Nevada Bar No. 4264 
309 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 
(702) 455-6265 

1 inducements and/or the like to such informants. This Motion is based upon the 

2 Memorandum of Points and Authorities, and argument of counsel at the time set for 

3 hearing on the Motion. 

4 	DATED thi 	day of June, 1999. 

Respectfully submitted, 

NOTICE OF MOTION  

TO: Stewart Bell, District Attorney 

TO: Gary Guymon, Chief Deputy District Attorney 

YOU, AND EACH OF YOU, WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned will 

bring the for 	g Motion on for hearing before the above-entitled Court on the 	 

day of 	f. 	at 9:00 a.m., 

Depart ent V, or as soon thereafter as counsel may be heard. 

DATED this 	day of June, 1999. 

PHILIP J. KOHN 
______SEECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER 
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	 • 
1 

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 
2 

3 	The capital Defendant, Donte Johnson, respectfully moves this Court for an Order 

4 directing the prosecution to reveal the identity of all confidential informants, to produce 

5 any statements or information provided by these confidential informants, reveal any 

6 promises or understandings (explicit or implicit) with any witness or informant, and to 

7 reveal whether any threats or inducements of any nature whatsoever have been made 

8 regarding any witness or informant. 

9 	This Motion is made pursuant to the Sixth, Eighth, and Fourteenth Amendments 

10 to the United States Constitution and Article I of the Nevada Constitution. 

11 	I. 	DEFINITIONS  

12 	Unless the context indicates otherwise, the terms listed below are defined and used 

13 herein as follows: 

14 	1. 	The "state" means nay and all of the following organizations: County of 

15 Clark, Clark County District Attorney's Office, Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, 

16 Nevada Attorney General's Office, and the Nevada Highway Patrol. The "state" also 

17 means: (a) all present and former agents, officers, investigators, consultants, employees, 

18 and staff members of organizations or officials named above in this paragraph; (b) any 

19 other person or entity acting on the behalf of any of these organizations or officials or on 

20 whose behalf such person or entity has acted in the past; or (c) any other person or entity 

21 otherwise subject to the control of any of these organizations or officials. 

22 	2. . "Relating to" means discussing, describing, referring to, reflecting, 

23 containing, analyzing, studying, reporting on, commenting on, evidencing, constituting, 

24 setting forth, considering, recommending, concerning, relevant to, bearing on, or 

25 pertaining to, in whole or in part. 

26 	3. 	"All" means "any and all." 

27 	4. 	"Any" means "any and all." 

28 
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1 
	

5. 	"Each means "any and all." 

	

2 
	

6. 	"And" means "and/or," 

	

3 
	

7. 	"Or" means "and/or." 

	

4 
	

II. 	INSTRUCTIONS  

	

5 
	

1. 	References to the singular shall be construed to include the plural, and 

6 references to the plural shall be construed to include the singular. 

	

7 
	

2. 	All verbs shall be construed to include all tenses. 

	

8 
	

3. 	Each request is continuing in nature and additional responsive information 

9 should be revealed as soon as it occurs. 

	

10 
	

III. 	INFORMATION TO BE REVEALED  

	

11 
	

The Defendant asserts that he has a right to disclosure of the informants utilized 

12 in this case pursuant to the rationale set forth in the seminal case of Rovarig v. U.S.,  353 

13 U.S. 53, 62, 77 S.Ct. 623, 628, 1 L.Ed. 2d 639 (1957), The Court in Revario  held that: 

	

14 
	

A further limitation on the applicability of the privilege arises from the 
fundamental requirements of fairness. Where the disclosure of an informer's 

	

15 
	

identity, or of the contents of his communications, is relevant and helpful to 
the defense of the accused, or Is essential to a fair determination of a cause, 

	

16 
	

the privilege must give way. 

17 
W. at 60, 77 S.Ct. at 628. 

18 
Although the prosecution's claim of privilege is entitled to consideration, the claim 

19 
does not end the inquiry. One of the more basic limitations on the scope of the privilege 

20 
was recognized by the Supreme Court in Rovario:  

21 
"[Mhere the disclosure of an Informer's identity, or of the contents of his 

	

22 
	

communications, is relevant and helpful to the defense of an accused, or is 
essential to a fair determination of the cause, the privilege must give way... 

	

23 
	

As such, the Government's mere assertion of a colorable claim for privilege 
does not end the trial court's inquiry, for the court must determine whether 

	

24 
	

the potential helpfulness of informant's testimony to the defendant warrants 
a conclusion that the defendant cannot be tried fairly absent disclosure." 

25 
U.S. v. Brodie,  871 F.2d 125, 128 (D.C. Cir, 1989) (citing Rovario,  supra). 

26 
NRS § 49.335 codifies the common law police privilege against disclosure of the 

27 
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) 

identities of informants. However, the Nevada Supreme Court has recognized that 

2 disclosure of the identity of an informant should be ordered where "the confidential 

3 informant could supply information to substantiate a defense or rebut an element of the 

4 offense." Twiog v, Sheriff,  95 Nev. 112,  1 14, 590 P.2d 630 (1979); Sheriff of Washoe 

5 County v. Vasile,  96 Nev. 5, 604 P.2d 809 (1980). 

In determining the relevant balance between the competing interests, courts 

7 consider three factors. 

8 
	

(1) 	the degree of the informant's involvement in the criminal activity; 

9 
	

(2) 	the relationship between the defendant's asserted defense and the 
likely testimony of the informant; and 

10 
(3) 	the government interest in nondisclosure. 

11 
U.S. v. Gonzalo Beltran,  915 F.2d 487, 489 (9th Cir. 1 9 90) 

12 
The capital Defendant moves this Court to order the state to reveal the following 

13 
facts and information: 

14 
1. 	The full name and address of each confidential informant upon whose 

15 
statements relate to the investigation of the accused and all the information that was 

16 
related to law enforcement officials, including, but not limited to, the names, addresses 

17 
and substance of information of the confidential informants who advised investigating 

18 
officers that the Defendant had committed this offense. 

19 
2. 	The full nature and extent of all immunity, express or implied, granted to 

20 
each informant and to any witness (whether she or he testified at trial or not), including 

21 
the nature and detail of all crimes for which immunity was granted; 

22 
3. r  The full nature of any consideration that has been given or promised to any 

23 
individual by the State that relates to the investigation and prosecution of this crime, 

24 
including the nature and details of any consideration given or promised; 

25 
4. 	Whether any threats, force, promises, inducements, or any other such 

26 
devices were used to make or induce any individual to relate information to the State that 

27 
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PHILIP J. KOHN 
SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER 

V 

• L • Y 4--  
Deputy pecial Public 1781ender 
Nevada Bar Nd. 4264 
309 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 
(702) 455-6265 

1 relates to the investigation and prosecution of this crime, including the nature and details 

2 of any such devices used; and 

3 
	

5. 	All records, notes, memoranda, and documents in the possession of the 

4 State relating to the grant of immunity, promises, consideration, threats or any other 

5 inducements to any individual to obtain information or testimony about this crime by the 

6 State and any of its law enforcement or other agencies. 

7 	Due process requires that the aforementioned items be revealed to the defense. 

8 Giglio v. U.S.,  405 U.S. 150 (1972); Napue v. Illinois,  360 U.S. 264 (1959); Brady v.  

Maryland,  373 U.S. 83 (1963); United States v. Pitt,  717 F.2d 1334 (11th Cir. 1983). 
.--- 

Dated thisMS day of June, 1999. 

Respectfully submitted, 
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PHILIP J. KOHN 
2 Special Public Defender 

Nevada Bar No. 000556 
3 PETER R. LaPORTA 

Deputy Special Public Defender 
4 Nevada Bar No. 003754 

DAYVID J. FIGLER 
5 Nevada Bar No. 004264 

309 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor 
6 Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2316 

(702) 465-6265 
7 Attorneys for Defendant 

FILED 
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CLERK 

8 

9 	 DISTRICT COURT 

10 	 CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

11 

12 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 
CASE NO. 	C163154 

13 	 Plaintiff, 	 DEPT NO. 	V 
DOCKET 

14 vs. 

15 DONTE JOHNSON, 

16 	 Defendant. 

17 
MOTION TO COMPEL DISCLOSURE OF EXISTENCE  

18 

	

	 AND SUBSTANCE OF EXPECTATIONS, OR ACTUAL RECEIPT OF  
BENEFITS OR PREFERENTIAL TREATMENT FOR  

19 	 COOPERATION WITH PROSECUTI N  

20 	 Hearing Date: 
Hearing Time: 

21 

22 	COMES NOW the Defendant, DONTE JOHNSON, by and through his attorneys, 

23 PHILIP J. KOHN, Special Public Defender, PETER R. LaPORTA, Deputy Special Public 

24 Defender, and DAYVID J. FIGLER, Deputy Special Public Defender, and hereby moves this 

25 Honorable Court for an Order cdmpellIng the State to disclose all evidence of any other 

26 confidential informant's expectations of, or actual receipt of benefits for cooperation with 

27 the prosecution and/or any law enforcement agency of the State of Nevada, and/or any 

28 



Respectfully submitted, 

PHILIP J. KOHN 
SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER 

Deputy Spaial Public Defender 
Nevada Bar No. 4264 
309 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor 
Las Vegas, Nevada 891 55 
(702) 466-6265 

1 state, country, or local low enforcement agency. Such orders should include the 

2 requirements to disclose any promises, favors, deals, bargains, special treatments, 

3 leniency, housing or consideration of any kind, or expectation of the same paid, given, 

4 offered, or held out by the prosecution or law enforcement agency in exchange for 

5 testimony, evidence, and/or law enforcement agency in exchange for testimony, evidence, 

6 and/or information, whether or not it is intended to be used by the prosecution. 

7 	This motion is based upon the Due Process Clause of the Fifth Amendment to the 

8 United States Constitution, the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, all papers and 

9 pleadings on file herein, and the attached Memorandum of Points and Authorities. 

10 	DATED this 075, day of June, 1999. 
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DAYVID X'FIGLER 
Deputy Special Public efender 
Nevada Bar No. 4264 
309 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 
(702) 455-6265 

1 	 NOTICE OF MOTION  

2 TO: Stewart Bell, District Attorney 

3 TO: Gary Guymon, Chief Deputy District Attorney 

4 	YOU, AND EACH OF YOU, WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned will 

5 bring the fore! 'ing Motion on for hearing before the above-entitled Court on the  /3  

6 day of 	 at 9:00 a.m., 

7 Departm t V, •r as soon thereafter as counsel may be heard. 

DATED this- 8 	 day of June, 1999. 

PHILIP J. KOHN 
SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER 

15 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 	 MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES  

18 	On information and belief, the Defendant, DONTE JOHNSON, believes that 

19 informants and/or others were offered incentives by the prosecution to provide evidence 

20 against the him. Additionally, some of that information has already been produced. 

21 	Any additional evidence showing that the State has made promises of leniency, 

22 immunity, or other preferential treatment in exchange for witness information or testimony 

23 is discoverable under the Brady  rule. The definition of leniency should include promises 

24 to house individuals in Federal prison, to dismiss charges pending against loved ones and 

25 to house defendants under false names. The United States Supreme Court held that 

26 evidence that could lead to the impeachment of a witness by showing that witness has 

27 a bias or interest falls within the Brady  rule. Giglio vs. United States,  405 U.S. 150, 92 

28 
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I S.Ct. 763, 31 L.Ed,2d 104 (1972). 

2 	Furthermore, the Court stated that evidence of any understanding or agreement 

3 attached to future or present prosecution would be relevant to the witnesses' credibility. 

4 	The Court reaffirmed this principle in United 	 ki_y, 473 U.S. 667, 105 

5 S.Ct. 3375, 85 L.Ed.2d 481 (1985), In Bagley,  the Court indicated that the failure to 

6 disclose such evidence might affect trial strategy and result in ineffective assistance of 

7 counsel. U. at 682, 683. 

	

8 	In Roberts v. State,  110 Nev. 1121 (1994), the court concluded that the proper 

9 standard for analyzing whether a Brady  violation has occurred after a specific request is 

10 whether there exists a reasonable possibility that the claimed evidence would have 

11 affected the judgment of the trier of fact, and thus the outcome of the case. Roberts,  at 

12 1132. 

	

13 	In the present case, numerous witnesses have criminal records. Justice requires 

14 that such information must be furnished to the defendant. The Ninth Circuit, in 

15 reconsidering Bagley  on remand under the new Bagley  standard, found that nondisclosure 

16 of evidence that would have been used to impeach the government's key witness in an 

17 effective manner ,undermined confidence in the outcome of Bagley's  trial, and was 

18 therefore material. See Bagley v. Lumpkin,  798 F.2d 1297 (9th Cir. 1986), Roberts,  at 

19 1131. The Roberts,  court further stated that evidence that would enable effective cross- 

20 examination and impeachment may be material and nondisclosure of such evidence may 

21 deprive an accused of a fair trial. Id, at 1133. 

	

22 	 CONQUJSION  

	

23 	The Defendant respectfully requests this Honorable Court to enter its order 

24 requiring the State to disclose any promises or expectations of immunity, leniency, or 

25 

26 

27 
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1 other preferential treatment or benefits in exchange for testimony or information 

2 concerning the Defendant charged in this case. 

3 	Dated thisa day of June, 1 9 9 9. 

4 	 Respectfully submitted, 

5 	 PHILIP J. KOHN 
SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER 

6 

7 

Deputy Speci0 Public Defender 
Nevada Bar No. 4264  
309  S. Third Street, Fourth Floor 
Las Vegas, Nevada 891 55 
(702) 45 5-6 2 6 5 
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DAY VID J. FIGLER 
5 Nevada Bar No. 004264 

309 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor 
6 Las Vegas, Nevada 891 55-231 6 

(702) 455-6266 
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FI L ED 
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8 

9 

10 

it 

12 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

13 	 Plaintiff, 

14 vs. 

15 DONTE JOHNSON, 

16 	 Defendant, 

17 

CASE NO, 
DEPT NO. 
DOCKET 

C163164 
V 

18 	 IViOTNN TO COMPILTHE PRODUCTION OF ANY AND  
ALL STATEMENTS OF THE DEFENDANT  

19 
DATE OF HEARING; 

20 	 TIME OF HEARING; 9;00 A.M. 

21 	COMES NOW the Defendant, DONTE JOHNSON, by and through his attorneys, 

22 PHILIP J. .KOHN, Special Public Defender, PETER R. LaPORTA, Deputy Special Public 

23 Defender, and DAYVID J. FIGLER, Deputy Special Public Defender, and hereby moves this 

24 Honorable Court for an Order compelling the District Attorney to produce any and all 

25 statements of the defendant including those contained in other statements of other 

26 witness and those procured through "attorney work-product," This Motion is based upon 

27 the Memorandum of Points and Authorities, and argument of counsel at the time set for 
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PHILIP J. KOHN 
SPECIAL P,UB1,IQ DEFENDER 

VI DS.IFIGeR 
Deputy Specia Public D fender 
Nevada Bar No. 4264 
309 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 
(702) 455-6265 

PHILIP J. KOHN 
s---SPECIAL PUBL DEFENDER 

/1 

Deputy Special 'Tblic Defender 
Nevada Bar No. 4264 
309 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 
(702) 455-6265 

1 hearing on the Motion. 

2 	 DATED this025  day of June, 1999, 

3 
Respectfully submitted, 

NOTICE OF MOTION  

TO: Stewart Bell, District Attorney 

TO: Gary Guymon, Chief Deputy District Attorney 

YOU, AND EACH OF YOU, WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned will 

bring the for g ing Motion on for hearing before the above-entitled Court on the 	 

day of 	 at 9:00 a.m., 

Dep 	ent , or as soon thereafter as counsel may be heard. 

DATED thi 	day of June, 1999. 
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1 	 MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES  

	

2 	The Defendant is entitled to his direct and vicarious statements. In U.S. v. Thevis, 

3 84 F.R.D. 47 (N.D. Ga. 1979), the Court noted that discovery under Federal Rule of 

4 Criminal Procedure 16(a)(1)(A) (which is essentially similar to NRS § 174. 235) is 

5 mandatory and, absent a state motion for a protective order, the Defendant is entitled to 

6 discovery and inspection of his statements as soon as possible. See also U.S. v.  

7 Projansky,  44 F.R.D. 550, 552 (S.D.N.Y. 1968) and U.S. v. Isa,  413 F.2d 244 (7th Cir. 

8 1969). 

	

9 	Under NRS § 51.035(3)(a)-(e), statements of someone other than the Defendant 

10 are imputed to the Defendant and the Defendant is held vicariously liable therefore under 

11 certain conditions. It is, therefore, a logical application of NRS § 174.235 to include 

12 within its definition of "statement" not only those words actually uttered by the 

13 Defendant but also those for which he can be held vicariously liable. 

	

14 	This rule applies as long as the receiver of the statement from the Defendant that 

15 is, the person to whom the Defendant was speaking, intended at the time to directly or 

16 Indirectly include the Defendant's utterances into some memorandum or recording, 

17 regardless of whether the "receiver" was even known to be in existence of receiving the 

18 message. U.S. v. Lubomski,  277 F.Supp. 713 (N.D. III. 1967); U.S. v, Baker,  262 

19 F.Supp. 657, 671-72 (D.D.C. 1966), remanded for hearing on other grounds 401 F.2d 

20 958 (D.D.C. 1968). See also U.S. v. Bailleaux,  686 F.2d 1105 (9th Cir. 1982). 

	

21 	The rule also contemplates the discovery and disclosure to the Defendant of any 

22 oral statement which any Defendant (or co-conspirators) made to all enforcement agents, 

23 which has been interpreted; to not be limited to police officers or other investigating 

24 officers. U.S. v. Manetta,  551 F.2d 1352, 1356 (5th Cir. 1977) (a prison guard). 

25 Informers and confidential sources may have been utilized as law enforcement agents, or 

26 may have been directly supervised and acting pursuant to the direction of law 

27 enforcement agents, in the instant case. There is no good reason to exclude from 
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1 disclosure any statements made by the Defendant to them, The Courts have long held 

2 that the government is responsible for the conduct of such persons as though they were 

3 themselves law enforcement personnel. age Sherman v. U.S.,  356 U.S. 369, 373-74 

4 (1958); See also U.S. v. Pen,  584 F.2d 1316, 1322 n.5 (4th Cir. 1978); U.S. v. Graves, 

5 584 F.2d 1319 (5th Cir. 1977); U.S. v. Mosley,  496 F.2d 1012, 1016 n. 4 (5th Cir. 

6 1974). 

With respect to the Defendant's statements allegedly communicated to and 

received by someone who was not a law enforcement agent or working in conjunction 

with law enforcement at the time of the communication, courts have recognized that 

there is "fundamental fairness" involved in "granting the accused equal access to his own 

words, no matter how the Government came by them." U.S, v. Caldwell,  543 F.2d 

1333, 1353 (D.D.C. 1974). It is difficult to see why a Defendant's statement to persons 

not law enforcement agents should be discoverable as of right if they were tape-recorded, 

but not if recorded in a witness's statement to a Government lawyer, District Attorney 

or other investigator. See U.S. v, Gee,  695 F.2d 1165 (9th Cir. 1983). 

CONCLUSION 

For the above stated reasons it is respectfully requested that this Court enter an 

Order requiring the prosecution to provide the following: 

1. Any relevant written or recorded statements maybe by the Defendant, or 
copies thereof, within the possession, custody, or control of the State, the 
existence of which is known to the prosecution. The Defendant further 
requests the substance of any oral statement allegedly made by him, 
whether or not the State intends to offer the same into evidence at the trial, 
and regardless of whether it intends to do so in its case-in-chief, on cross-
examination of the Defendant/defense witnesses, or so in rebuttal. 

2. So as to insure that the Defendant has the benefit of the guarantee of the 
Sixth Amendment to the Constitution of the United States of America that 
he shall be provided with effective assistance of counsel, any materials 
and/or information in the possession of the State that shall be used by the 
State or shall act as the basis for the State seeking introduction of any of 
the following at the trial of this case: 

(a) 	Any statement by the Defendant in his representative capacity as the 
same is understood within the context of NRS § 51,035(3)(a); 
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Respectfully submitted, 

PHILIP J. KOHN 
CIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER 

Deputy SpPec. iat  . fPublic Defender 
Nevada Bar No. 4264 
309 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 
(702) 455-6265 

(b) Any statement to which the Defendant manifested his adoption or 
belief as to the truth as the same is included and understood within 
NRS § 51.035(3)(b); 

(c) Any statements made by another which were purportedly authorized 
by the Defendant as the same is understood within the context of 
NRS § 51.035(3)(c); 

(d) Any statement by an agent or servant of the Defendant concerning a 
matter within the scope of their agency or employment and made 
during the existence of such a relationship as the same is understood 
with NRS § 51.035(3)(d); 

(e) Any statement of any person whom the State claims to be a co-
conspirator with the Defendant which were made by said person 
during the course of and in furtherance of the alleged conspiracy as 
the same is understood within NRS § 51 .035(3)(0). 

3. 	Any oral statements allegedly made by the Defendant to any person who 
elicited the statements at the request of agents of the State. In this 
category, the Defendant includes any telephone conversations which he may 
have had with another person who consented to the recording of the 
conversation with or without the Defendant's knowledge. The Defendant 
also includes in this request any recorded telephone conversations between 
any person the State will maintain or contend was a co-conspirator, eider 
and abettor, accomplide, or joint venturer with the Defendant in some 
conduct relevant to the instant case tat trial, or an agent, servant, or 
employee of the Defendant at the time of the conversation, if the State will 
maintain that the conversation was made within the scope of the agency, 
employment, or servant relationship and in furtherance thereof. 

Dated thiso0 day of June, 1999. 
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1 	LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 8, 1998, 9:00 A.M. 

2 	THE COURT: What else do you have, Lee? 

3 	MS. McMAHON: Your Honor, on page 10 of your calendar, Dante Johnson. 

4 	MR. GUYMON: Good morning, Your Honor. 

5 	THE COURT: Good morning. 

6 	 So, are you going to represent Mr. Johnson, Ms. McMahon? 

7 	MS. McMAHON: Yes, that's correct, Your Honor. 

8 
	

THE COURT: is the State going to file a Notice of Intent to Seek the Death 

9 Penalty, or do you know that yet? 

10 
	

MR. GUYMON: I anticipate that we will in the very near future, Judge. 

11 
	

THE COURT: Okay. Is Donte Johnson your name? It shows John Lee White 

12 also. Which is your name, or is it some other name? What's your name, sir? 

13 
	

THE DEFENDANT: Donte Johnson. 

14 
	

THE COURT: Okay. Mr. Johnson, how old are you? 

15 
	

THE DEFENDANT: Twenty-one. 

16 
	THE COURT: Lee, would you move one way or the other? I can't see him. 

17 
	

MS. McMAHON: I'm sorry, Your Honor. Before you canvass Mr. Johnson, I'd 

18 like to advise the Court this is a grand jury indictment. We'd like--our office would 

19 like to continue arraignment until such time as we have the transcript. Perhaps-- 

20 
	

THE COURT: Do you know when that will be, about? 

21 
	MR. GUYMON: I've checked on the transcript, Judge. It should be next week, 

22 next Tuesday. 

23 
	THE COURT: Okay. Let's make it Thursday of next week just to make sure 

24 
	it is. We'll pass this, then, until the 17th at 9:00 for arraignment and further 

25 proceedings. 

26 
	//// 

27 
	

//// 

28 
	

2 
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MS. McMAHON: Thank you, Judge. 

THE COURT: Thank you. 

ATTEST: 	I do hereby certify that I have truly and correctly transcribed 
the sound recording of the proceedings in the above case. 

SHIRLEE PRAWALSKY, COURT RECORDER 
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N1SD 
STEWART L. BELL 
	 FILED 

2 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 	

SE? 15 1 59 PH '98 
Nevada Bar #000477 

3 200 S. Third Street 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 

4 (702) 455-4711 
Attorney for Plaintiff 

5 
DISTRICT COURT 

6 	 CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

7 

8 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

9 	 Plaintiff, 

10 	-vs- 	 Case No. 	C153154 
Dept No. 	V 

11 DONTE JOHNSON, #1586283 	 Docket 

12 

13 	 Defendant. 

14 

15 	 NOTICE OF INTENT TO SEEK DEATH PENALTY 

16 	COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, through STEWART L. BELL, Clark County District 

17 Attorney, by and through GARY L. GUYMON, Deputy District Attorney, pursuant to NRS 

18 175.552 and NRS 200.033 and declares its intention to seek the death penalty at a penalty 

19 hearing. Furthermore, the State of Nevada discloses that it will present evidence of the 

20 following aggravating circumstances: 

21 1 	The murder was committed by a person who knowingly created a great risk of death to 

22 	more than one person by means of a weapon, device or course of action which would 

23 	normally be hazardous to the lives of more than one person. 

24 4. 	The murder was committed while the person was engaged, alone or with others, in the 

25 	commission of or an attempt to commit or flight after committing or attempting to 

26 	commit, any robbeiy, arson in the first degree, burglary, invasion of the home or 

27 	kidnaping in the first degree, and the person charged: 

28 	 (a) Killed or attempted to kill the person murdered; 

Page : 271 



8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

1 

2 5. 	The murder was committed to avoid or prevent a lawful arrest or to effect an escape from 

3 	custody. 

4 12. 	The defendant has, in the immediate proceeding, been convicted of more than one 

5 	offense of murder in the first or second degree. For the purposes of this subsection, a 

6 	person shall be deemed to have been convicted of a murder at the time the jury verdict 

7 	of guilt is rendered or upon pronouncement of guilt by a judge or judges sitting without 

a jury. 

DATED this /‘"--  day of September, 1998. 

Respectfully submitted, 

STEW 
Distri t 
Neva • a 

BY 
GARY L."GU Y MON 
Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #003726 
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1 	 RECFRT OF COPY  

2 	RECEIPT OF COPY of the above and foregoing NOTICE OF INTENT 	TO SEEK 

3 DEATH PENALTY is hereby acknowledged this/ 	day of September, 1998. 

4 	 LEE ELIZABETH MCMAHON, ESQ. 
ATTORNEY FOR DEPENDANT 

5 

oe309 Sz 	41/1Jut 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 
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6 

7 Cl 531.sy 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

0 	ohrtIon 
8 	Defendant. 

. foc 

Case No. 
Dept. No.$ 
Docket No.14 

--2 

DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 
FILED 

3 
	

SEP 15 	1 51 PH '90 

4 

9 

10 	 MEDIA REQUEST 

11 

12 requests permission to broadcast, record, photograph or televise proceedings 

13 in the above-entitled case in the courtroom of Department  5 	, Judge 

14 	Sobal 	, commencing on the 	  day of ,S1101____ 

15 	, 19111_. 

16 	 I certify that I am familiar with the contents of Nevada Supreme 

17 Court Rule 230 and Standards of Conduct and Technology ADKT 26. 

18 	 I also understand that this form must be submitted to the Court 

19 at least seventy-two (72) hours before the proceeding commences unless good 

20 cause can be shown. 

21 	 DATED this  14 	. day of  5ripith"AtinA,   , 19  Cie  

DACVNlibelA;CnAM4V1 
MEDIA REPRESBINTATIVE 

41.51 '484 5 
MEDIA PHONE NUMBER 

11 1 w. ewrietracA_ 
MEDIA ADDRESS 
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Case No. 
Dept. No.S 
Docket No:'114 

$ Si 5 

1 
	

DISTRICT COURT 
	

FILED 
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

3 
	

SEP / 5 I si PH '98 
4 	

I 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

Davv Joh sitv\ 

Defendant. 

ORDER GRANTING PERMISSION OF MEDIA ENTRY 

Cc _iumi , 	 Ratoi.idw, Upon written request of 	me"1-a.vv‘Irt  , of als10040161_, for written 

permission to broadcast, record, photograph or televise proceedings in the above-

entitled case in the courtroom of Department  5  , and being satisfied that 

approval of this request would not distract participants, impair the dignity of the 

proceedings or otherwise materially interfere with the achievement of a fair trial 

or hearing herein. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that permission is granted as requested for each 

and every hearing on the above-entitled case unless otherwise notified. The Media 

Request is in accordance with Nevada Supreme Court Rule 230 and the Nevada Standards 

of Conduct and Technology ADKT 26. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this entry shall be made a part of the record 

of the proceedings in thi 	ase. 

42-L''P--'  DATED this i 	day oPSODL   , 19 

DISTRICT 	S 
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27 	 Plaintiff 

28 

Attorney(s) of record: 
Defendant 
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DISTRICT COURT 4() 
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) 
) 

	

Plaint 44 'e 	) 
) 
) 

_ 	DONTE JOHNSON 	) 
Caaa Nb. C 153154 

) 	Uepr.. N. V 
) 	Cockv: NQ. I  

R2CuEST 

	

HEIDI CARTER 	 of 	 KINV-T\13  . 	- 	. 
11 ihergWir request:a cel"mialtorf.to 'proadcast, record, p'0.0C.Og!..spn Oc 

12 !ceIevi3e proceedings in.tht edcle-enti!;led case in the bourtreom 

I !nape:amen; V , commencln9 

14 : 	t -ns 8  
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DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK OODNTY, NEVADA FILED 

	

SE P 15 	I 51 PH '98 

	

) 

) 

) 

	 CL!JV 

Plaintiff, 
) 

DONTE JOHNSON 	 ) 
V3. 	 ) 

) 

	

) 

	Cacie No.0 153154 
Dept. ma. V 
Docket No. 

■••■ •■•11, 	 

ORDER GRANTING PERm/SSION OF MEDIA ENTR:f 

	

Upon written request of 	HEIDI CARTER 	 , of 

KINV-TV, 13 
	

for written pecmission to broadcast, 

record, photograph, or televise proceedings in the above-entitled 

case, in the courtroom of pop tinent V1 and being satisfied that 

approval of this request. would not discract participants, impair 

the dignity of the proceedings or otherwise materially interfere 

with the achievement of 4 fair'trial or hearing herein. 

IT IS HERESY ORDERED that permission is granted as requested 

foe eao'n and every hearing on the above-entitled cane unless 

otherwiae notified. The Media Request is in accordance with 

Nevada 5tandard3 01 Conduct and Technology ADKT 26. 

IT IS FURTSER ORDERED that thin entry shall be made a 

part ot the record of the proceedings in this case. 

DATED this fLL day of  &P.Q'q  , 19  (71--  
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1 IND 
STEWART L. BELL 

2 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
Nevada Bar #000477 

3 200 S. Third Street 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 

4 (702) 455-4711 
Attorney for Plaintiff 

5 

6 
	

DISTRICT COURT 

7 
	

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

8 

9 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

10 	 Plaintiff, 

11 	-vs- 

12 DONTE JOHNSON, 
#1586283, John Lee White 

13 

Case No. 	C153154 
Dept. No. V 
Docket 	H 

14 	 Defendant(s). 	 SUPERSEDING. 
INDICTMENT 

15 

16 
STATE OF NEVADA 

17 	 ss. 
COUNTY OF CLARK 

18 

19 	The Defendant(s) above named, DONTE JOHNSON aka John Lee White, accused by the 

20 Clark County Grand Jury of the crimes of BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A 

21 FIREARM (Felony - NRS 205.060, 193.165); CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY 

22 AND/OR KIDNAPING AND/OR MURDER (Felony - MRS 199.480, 200.380, 200.310, 

23 200.320, 200.010,200.030); ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony - 

24 NRS 200.380, 193.165); FIRST DEGREE KIDNAPING WITH USE OF A DEADLY 

25 WEAPON (Felony - NRS 200310, 200.320, 193.165); and MURDER WITH USE OF A 

26 DEADLY WEAPON (Open Murder) (Felony - NRS 200.010,200.030, 193.165);, committed 

27 at and within the County of Clark, State of Nevada, on or about the 14th day of August, 1998, 

28 as follows: 
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COUN_T I  -BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM 

did, together with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH, 

then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with 

intent to commit larceny and/or robbery and/or murder, that certain building occupied by 

MATHEW MOWEN and TRACEY GORRINGE and JEFFREY BIDDLE, located at 4825 

Terra Linda Avenue, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada; the Defendant aiding or abetting 

TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH by counsel and 

encouragement and by entering into a course of conduct whereby the said Defendant arrived at 

4825 Terra Linda Avenue with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE 

SMITH; the said Defendant entering the residence with TERRELL COCHISF, YOUNG and/or 

SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH while Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or 

SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH were in possession of a firearm or firearms; Defendant and/or 

TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH binding MATHEW 

MOWEN and TRACEY GORRINGE and JEFFREY BIDDLE and PETER TALAMENTEZ 'arid 

placing them on the floor of the residence; then Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE 

YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH shooting at and into the body of the said 

MATHEW MOWEN and TRACEY GORRINGE and JEFFREY BIDDLE and PETER 

TALAMENTEZ with a firearm. 

COUNT II  - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY AND/OR KIDNAPING 
AND/OR MURDER 

did then and there meet with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG, SIKIA LAFAYETTE 

SMITH and/or another unknown individual, and between themselves, and each of them with 

the other, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously conspire to commit a crime, to wit: robbery 

and/or kidnaping and/or murder, and in furtherance of said conspiracy, Defendant did commit 

the acts as alleged in Counts III tint XIV of this indictment, together with TERRELL COCHISE 

YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH, which acts are incorporated herein by this 

reference as though fully set forth, 

I/ 

-2- 
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I COUNT III - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON 

2 	did, together with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH, 

3 then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, take personal property, to wit; lawful money 

4 of the United States, from the person of JEFFREY BIDDLE, or in his presence or company, by 

5 means of force or violence, or fear of injury to and without the consent and against the will of 

6 the said JEFFREY BIDDLE, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to wit: a firearm, during 

7 the commission of said crime; the Defendant aiding or abetting TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG 

8 and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH by counsel and encouragement and by entering into a 

9 course of conduct whereby the said Defendant arrived at 4825 Terra Linda Avenue with 

10 TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKTA LAFAYETTE SMITH; the said Defendant 

11 entering the residence with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE 

12 SMITH while Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE 

13 SMITH were in possession of a firearm or firearms; Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE 

14 YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH binding the said JEFFREY BIDDLE and placing 

15 him on the floor of the residence; then Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or 

16 SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH taking lawful money of the United States from the person of 

17 JEFFREY BIDDLE and/or other persons in his presence or company; then Defendant and/or 

18 TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH shooting at and into the 

19 body of the said JEFFREY BIDDLE with a firearm. 

20 COUNT IV - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON 

21 	did, together with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH, 

22 then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, take personal property, to wit: lawful money 

23 of the United States, from the person of TRACEY GORRINGE, or in his presence or company, 

24 by means of force or violence, or fear of injury to, and without the consent and against the will 

25 of the said TRACEY GORRINGE, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to wit: a firearm, 

26 during the commission of said crime; the Defendant aiding or abetting TERRELL COCHISE 

27 YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH by counsel and encouragement and by entering 

28 into a course of conduct whereby the said Defendant arrived at 4825 Terra Linda Avenue with 

-3- 
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1 TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH; the said Defendant 

2 entering the residence with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG -  and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE 

3 SMITH while Defendant and/or TF,RRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE 

4 SMITH were in possession of a firearm or firearms; Defendant and/or TERRELL COCI-ffSE 

5 YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH binding the said TRACEY GORRINGE and 

6 placing him on the floor of the residence; then Defendant and/or TERRELL COCIIISE YOUNG 

7 and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH taking lawful money of the United States from the person 

8 of TRACEY GORRINGE and/or other persons in his presence or company; then Defendant 

9 and/or TERRELL CO CHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH shooting at and into 

10 the body of the said TRACEY GORRINGE with a firearm. 

11 COUNT V  - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON 

12 	did, together with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH 

13 then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, take personal property, to wit: lawful money 

14 of the United States, from the person of MATHEW MOWEN, or in his presence or eonwany, 

15 by means of force or violence, or fear of injury to, and without the consent and against the will 

16 of the said MATHEW MOWEN, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to wit: a firearm, 

17 during the commission of said crime; the Defendant aiding or abetting TERRELL COCHISE 

18 YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH by counsel and encouragement and by entering 

19 into a course of conduct whereby the said Defendant arrived at 4825 Terra Linda Avenue with 

20 TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH; the said Defendant 

21 entering the residence with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE 

22 SMITH while Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYE'TTE 

23 SMITH were in possession of a firearm or firearms; Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE 

24 YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYET'TE SMITH binding the said MATHEW MOWEN and 

25 placing him on the floor of the residence; then Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG 

26 /- 

27 // 

28 1/ 
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and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH taking lawful money of the United States from the person 

2 of MATHEW MOWEN and/or other persons in his presence or company; then Defendant and/or 

3 TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH shooting at and into the 

4 body of the said MATHEW MOWEN with a firearm, 

5 COUNT VI- ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON 

	

6 	did, together with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH 

7 then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously, take personal property, to wit: lawful money 

8 of the United States, from the person of PETER TALAMENTEZ, or in his presence or company, 

9 by means of force or violence, or fear of injury to, and without the consent and against the will 

10 of the said PETER TALAMENTEZ, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to wit: a firearm, 

11 during the commission of said crime; the Defendant aiding or abetting TERRELL COCHISE 

12 YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH by counsel and encouragement and by entering 

13 into a course of conduct whereby the said Defendant arrived at 4825 Terra Linda Avenue with 

14 TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH; the said Defendant 

15 entering the residence with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE 

16 SMITH while Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE 

17 SMITH were in possession of a firearm or firearms; Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE 

18 YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH binding the said PETER TALAMENTEZ and 

19 placing him on the floor of the residence; then Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG 

20 and/or SIKIA LAF'AYETTE SMITH taking lawful money of the United States from the person 

21 of PETER TALAMENTEZ and/or other persons in his presence or company; then Defendant 

22 and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH shooting at and into 

23 the body of the said PETER TALAMENTEZ with a firearm. 

24 COUNT VII- FIRST DEGREE KIDNAPING WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON 

	

25 	did, together with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITII 

26 wilfully, unlawfully, feloniously, and without authority of law, seize, confine, inveigle, entice, 

27 decoy, abduct, conceal, kidnap, or carty away JEFFREY BIDDLE, a human being, with the 

28 intent to hold or detain the said JEFFREY BIDDLE, against his will, and without his consent, 

-5- 
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I for the purpose of committing robbery and/or murder, said Defendant and/or TERRELL 

2 COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH using a deadly weapon, to wit: a 

3 firearm during the commission of said crime; the Defendant aiding or abetting TERRELL 

4 COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH by counsel and encouragement and 

5 by entering into a course of conduct whereby the said Defendant arrived at 4825 Terra Linda 

6 Avenue with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH; the said 

7 Defendant entering the residence with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA 

8 LAFAYETTE SMITH while Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA 

9 LAFAYETTE SMITH were in possession of a firearm or firearms; Defendant and/or TERRELL 

10 COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH binding the said JEFFREY BIDDLE 

11 and placing him on the floor of the residence for the purpose of committing robbery and/or 

12 murder; then Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE 

13 SMITH shooting at and into the body of the said JEFFREY RIDDLE with a firearm. 

14 COUNT VIII - FIRST DEGREE KIDNAPING WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPOV 

15 	did, together with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH, 

16 wilfully, unlawfully, feloniously, and without authority of law, seize, confine, inveigle, entice, 

17 decoy, abduct, conceal, kidnap, or carry away MATHEW MOWEN, a human being, with the 

18 intent to hold or detain the said MATHEW MOWEN, against his will, and without his consent, 

19 for the purpose of committing robbery and/or murder, said Defendant and/or TERRELL 

20 COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH using a deadly weapon, to wit: a 

21 firearm during the commission of said crime; the Defendant aiding or abetting TERRELL 

22 COCHISE .YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH by counsel and encouragement and 

23 by entering into a course of conduct whereby the said Defendant arrived at 4825 Terra Linda 

24 Avenue with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH; the said 

25 Defendant entering the residence with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA 

26 LAFAYETTE SMITH while Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA 

27 LAFAYETTE SMITH were in possession of a firearm or firearms; Defendant and/or TERRELL 

28 COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH binding the said MATHEW MOWEN 
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1 and placing him on the floor of the residence for the purpose of committing robbery and/or 

2 murder; then Defendant and/or TERR.ELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYET'TE 

3 SMITH shooting at and into the body of the said MATHEW MOWEN with a firearm. 

4 COUNT IX  - FIRST DEGREE KIDNAPING WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON 

	

5 	did, together with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH, 

6 wilfully, unlawfully, feloniously, and without authority of law, seize, confine, inveigle, entice, 

7 decoy, abduct, conceal, kidnap, or carry away TRACEY GORRINGE, a human being, with the 

8 intent to hold or detain the said TRACEY GORRINGE, against his will, and without his consent, 

9 for the purpose of committing robbery and/or murder, said Defendant and/or TERRELL 

10 COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH using a deadly weapon, to wit: a 

11 firearm during the commission of said crime; the Defendant aiding or abetting TERRELL 

12 COURSE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH by counsel and encouragement and 

13 by entering into a course of conduct whereby the said Defendant arrived at 4825 Terra Linda 

14 Avenue with TERR.ELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH; the said 

15 Defendant entering the residence with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA 

16 LAFAYETTE SMITH while Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA 

17 LAFAYETTE SMITH were in possession of a firearm or firearms; Defendant and/or TERRELL 

18 COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH binding the said TRACEY 

19 GORRINGE and placing him on the floor of the residence for the purpose of committing 

20 robbery and/or murder; then Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or MIA 

21 LAFAYETTE SMITH shooting at and into the body of the said TRACEY GORRINGE with a 

22 firearm. 

23 COUNT X  - FIRST DEGREE KIDNAPING WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON 

	

24 	did, together with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH, 

25 wilfully, unlawfully, feloniously, -and without authority of law, seize, confine, inveigle, entice, 

26 decoy, abduct, conceal, kidnap, or carry away PETER TALAMENTEZ, a human being, with 

27 the intent to hold or detain the said PETER TALAMENTEZ, against his will, and without his 

28 consent, for the purpose of committing robbery and/or murder, said Defendant and/or TERRELL 
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1 COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH using a deadly weapon, to wit: a 

2 firearm during the commission of said crime; the Defendant aiding or abetting TERRELL 

3 COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH by counsel and encouragement and 

4 by entering into a course of conduct whereby the said Defendant arrived at 4825 Terra Linda 

5 Avenue with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH; the said 

6 Defendant entering the residence with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA 

7 LAFAYETTE SMITH while Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA 

8 LAFAYETTE SMITH were in possession of a firearm or firearms; Defendant and/or TERRELL 

9 COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH binding the said PETER 

10 TALAMENTEZ and placing him on the floor of the residence for the purpose of committing 

11 robbery and/or murder; then Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA 

12 LAFAYETTE SMITH shooting at and into the body of the said PETER TALAMENTEZ with 

13 a firearm. 

14 COUNT XI- MURDER WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (OPEN MURDER) 

15 	did, together with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH, 

16 then and there wilfully, feloniously, without authority of law, and with premeditation and 

17 deliberation, and with malice aforethought, kill JEFFREY BIDDLE, a human being, by shooting 

18 at and into the body of said JEFFREY BIDDLE, with a deadly weapon, to wit: a firearm, the 

19 said Defendants being responsible under the following theories of criminal liability, to wit: I) 

20 Premeditation and Deliberation; 2) Felony Murder, Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE 

21 YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH committing the murder in the perpetration or 

22 attempted perpetration of kidnaping and/or robbery; 3) Aiding or Abetting, the Defendant aiding 

23 or abetting TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH by counsel and 

24 encouragement and by entering into a course of conduct whereby the said Defendant arrived at 

25 4825 Terra Linda Avenue with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE 

26 SMITH; the said Defendant entering the residence with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or 

27 SIKIA LAF'AYETTE SMITH while Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or 

28 SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH were in possession of a firearm; Defendant and/or TERRELL 
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I COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH binding the victim and placing him 

2 on the floor of the residence; Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA 

3 LAFAYETTE SMITH shooting at and into the body of the said JEFFREY BIDDLE with a 

4 firearm; 4) Conspiracy, by the said Defendant acting pursuant to a conspiracy to commit robbery 

5 and/or kidnaping and/or murder with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA 

6 LAFAYETTE SMITH, whereby the said Defendant entered the residence with TERRELL 

7 COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH while Defendant and/or TERRELL 

8 COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH were in possession of a firearm or 

9 firearms; Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE 

10 SMITH binding the said JEFFREY BIDDLE and placing him on the floor of the residence; then 

11 Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH shooting 

12 at and into the body of the said JEFFREY BIDDLE with the firearm or firearms. 

13 COUNT XII - MURDER WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (OPEN MURDER) 

14 	did, together with TERRELL COCH1SE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH, 

15 then and there wilfully, feloniously, without authority of law, and with premeditation and 

16 deliberation, and with malice aforethought, kill TRACEY GORRINGE, a human being, by 

17 shooting at and into the body of said TRACEY GORRINGE, with a deadly weapon, to wit: a 

18 firearm, the said Defendant being responsible under the following theories of criminal liability, 

19 to wit: 1) Premeditation and Deliberation; 2) Felony Murder, Defendant and/or TERRELL 

20 COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH committing the murder in the 

21 perpetration or attempted perpetration of robbery and/or kidnaping; 3) Aiding or Abetting, the 

22 Defendant aiding or abetting TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE 

23 SMITH by counsel and encouragement and by entering into a course of conduct whereby the 

24 said Defendant arrived at 4825 Terra Linda Avenue with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or 

25 SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH; the said Defendant entering the residence with TERRELL 

26 COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH while Defendant and/or TERRELL 

27 COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH were in possession of a firearm; 

28 Defendant and/or TERRELL COCIIISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH binding 
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I the victim and placing him on the floor of the residence; Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE 

2 YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH shooting at and into the body of the said 

3 TRACEY GORRNGE with a firearm; 4) Conspiracy, by the said Defendant acting pursuant to 

4 a conspiracy to commit robbery and/or kidnaping and/or murder with TERRELL COCHISE 

5 YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH, whereby the said Defendant entered the 

6 residence with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH while 

7 Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH were 

8 in possession of a firearm or firearms; Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or 

9 SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH binding the said TRACEY GORRINGE and placing him on the 

10 floor of the residence; then Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA 

11 LAFAYETTE SMITH shooting at and into the body of the said TRACEY GORRINGE with the 

12 firearm or firearms, 

13 COUNT XIII  - MURDER WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (OPEN MURDER) 

14 	did, together with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIK1A LAFAYETTE SfylITH, 

15 then and there wilfully, feloniously, without authority of law, and with premeditation and 

16 deliberation, and with malice aforethought, kill MATHEW MOWEN, a human being, by 

17 shooting at and into the body of said MATHEW MOWEN, with a deadly weapon, to wit: a 

18 firearm, the said Defendant being responsible under the following theories of criminal liability, 

19 to wit: 1) Premeditation and Deliberation; 2) Felony Murder, Defendant .  and/or TERRELL 

20 COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIK1A LAFAYF',TTE SMITH committing the murder in the 

21 perpetration or attempted perpetration of kidnaping and/or robbery; 3) Aiding or Abetting, the 

22 Defendant aiding or abetting TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE 

23 SMITH by counsel and encouragement and by entering into a course of conduct whereby the 

24 said Defendant arrived at 4825 Terra Linda Avenue with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or 

25 SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH; The said Defendant entering the residence with TERRELL 

26 COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH while Defendant and/or TERRELL 

27 COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH were in possession of a firearm; 

28 Defendant and/or TERRELL COCH1SE YOUNG and/or SIK1A LAFAYETTE SMITH binding 
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I the victim and placing him on the floor of the residence; Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE 

2 YOUNG and/or MCA LAFAYETTE SMITH shooting at and into the body of the said 

3 MATHEW MOWEN with a firearm; 4) Conspiracy, by the said Defendant acting pursuant to 

4 a conspiracy to commit robbery and/or kidnaping and/or murder with TERRELL COCHISE 

5 YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH, whereby the said Defendant entered the 

6 residence with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH while 

7 Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH were 

8 in possession of a firearm or firearms; Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or 

SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH binding the said MATHEW MOWEN and placing him on the 

10 floor of the residence; then Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIK1A 

11 LAFAYETTE SMITH shooting at and into the body of the said MATHEW MOWEN with the 

12 firearm or firearms. 

13 COUNT XIV  - MURDER WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (OPEN MURDER) 

14 	did, together with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH, 

15 then and there wilfully, feloniously, without authority of law, and with premeditation and 

16 deliberation, and with malice aforethought, kill PETER TALAMENTEZ, a human being, by 

17 shooting at and into the body of said PETER TALAMENTEZ, with a deadly weapon, to wit: a 

18 firearm, the said Defendant being responsible under the following theories of criminal liability, 

19 to wit: 1) Premeditation and Deliberation; 2) Felony Murder, Defendant and/or TERRELL 

20 COCHISE YOUNG and/or &MIA LAFAYETTE SMITH committing the murder in the 

21 perpetration or attempted perpetration of robbery and/or kidnaping; 3) Aiding or Abetting, the 

22 Defendant aiding or abetting TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE 

23 SMITH by counsel and encouragement and by entering into a course of conduct whereby the 

24 said Defendant arrived at 4825 Terra Linda Avenue with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or 

25 SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH; The said Defendant entering the residence with TERRELL 

26 COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH while Defendant and/or TERRELL 

27 COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH were in possession of a firearm; 

28 Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH binding 
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STEWART L. BE 
DISTRI 	TIVRINEY 
Nevada 	#0 

: GUYMO 
Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar #003726 

ForepersonriarliCounty Grand Jury 

I the victim and placing him on the floor of the residence; Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE 

2 YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH shooting at and into the body of the said PETER 

3 TALAMENTEZ with a firearm; 4) Conspiracy, by the said Defendant acting pursuant to a 

4 conspiracy to commit robbery and/or kidnaping and/or murder with TERRELL COCHISE 

5 YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH, whereby the said Defendant entered the 

6 residence with TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH while 

7 Defendant and/or TERRELL, COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKIA LAFAYETTE SMITH were 

8 in possession of a firearm or firearms; Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or 

9 SIKTA T,AFAYETTE SMITH binding the said PETER TALAMENTEZ and placing him on the 

10 floor of the residence; then Defendant and/or TERRELL COCHISE YOUNG and/or SIKLA 

11 LAFAYETTE SMITH shooting at and into the body of the said PETER TALAMENTEZ with 

12 the firearm or firearms. 

13 	DATED this  Wr).   day of September, 1998. 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 ENDORSEMENT: A True Bill 

21 

22 

23 

24 // 

25 // 

26 11 

27 // 

28 // 
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• 
Names of witnesses testifying before the Grand Jury: 

ACE HART, C/O DISTRICT ATTORNEY INVESTIGATOR ALEXIA CONGER 

TOD ARMSTRONG, C/O DISTRICT ATTORNEY INVESTIGATOR ALEXIA CONGER 

NICHOLAS DE LUCIA, 4815 TERRA LINDA, LVN 89120 

DR. ROBERT DUCKLIN, CCME, 1704 PINTO LANE, LVN 89106 

SHAWN FLETCHER, P#5221, LVMPD 

B.C. GROVER, P#4934, LVMPD 

EDWARD GUENTHER, P#5891, LVMPD 

KEN HEFNER, P#2185, LVMPD 

CHARLA (LA LA) SEVERS, C/O DISTRICT ATTORNEY INVESTIGATOR ALEXIA 
CONGER 
BRYAN C. JOHNSON, C/O DISTRICT ATTORNEY INVESTIGATOR ALEXIA CONGER 

JUSTIN ULRICH PERKINS, 310 REDONDO ST., HENDERSON, NV 89014 

DEWAYNE ANDERSON, C/O DISTRICT ATTY INVESTIGATOR ALEXIA CONGER 

Additional witnesses known to the District Attorney at the time of filing this Indiclment: 

CARLON J. FRUGE, P#1460, LVMPD 

THOMAS THOWSEN, P#1467 

DAVID HORN, P#1928, LVMPD 

DEBRA MCCRACKEN, P#2542, LVMPD 

JAMES STELK, JR., P#2550, LVMPD 

RANDY SUTTON, P#3239, LVMPD 

JAMES BUCZEK, JR., P#3702, LVMPD 

MICHAEL PERKINS, P#4242, LVMPD 

DAVID L. WEST, P#4338, LVMPD 

SHAWN MCLAIN, P#5221, LVMPD 

JAMES E ODONNELL, P#5709 -, LVMPD 

SHEREE NORMAN, P#3110 

CUR LVMPD COMMUNICATIONS 

LUIS AMADO CABRERA, 4801 E. TROPICANA, BLDG. 15, APT 33, LVN 89121 
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1 JEFF LYNN BATES, 4745 TERRA LINDA, LVN 89120 

2 GREGORY TRAVIS, 1605 F. FREMONT, RM.#15, LVN 89101 

3 ALBERT TALAMANTEZ, 5840 MEDALLION DR., 1202, LVN 89122 

4 M. WASHINGTON, P/14725, LVMPD 

5 MELVIN E. ROYAL, 3503 MERCURY, #E, NLVN 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

97B0J184X/98F 11830XJ1g 
LVMPD EV#9808141600 
BURG WDW; CONSP ROBB/KIDNP/MURD; 
MURD WDW; RWDW; 1ST KIDNP WDW - F 
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22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

i2 

13 

14 Department 

15 on the 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

6 

5 

hereby requests permission to broadcaat, record, photograph or 
televise proceedings in the above -ent.it/e4 case in the courtroom of 

/ certify that I am fimiliar with the contents of Nevada 
Standards of Conduct and Technology AM 26. 

also undaratand that this form ;mat be submitted to che 
court at leaut seventy-Om (72) hours before the proceeding commences unleMO good muse can be shown. 

DATRD this 	day of 

va 

& if 	e L1-601. 
■....m..rom■roMp mme••■■■ ) 

Plaintiff, 

MEDM PRO NUMBER 

MEDIA ADDRESS 

CROO No. e0,545-e( 
Dept. No. 
Docket No. 

of 

,IJ 	. 
.1 	- • ) 

- t 

Aci445--  7—v 

commencing 
Judge 

2r: 	day  Ot 

/14:40.1 

MEDIA REPRESENTATIVE 

1-o4o 	r uciti‘ 	r-ru4 

DISTRICT COURT 
2 
	

CLARK COUNTY, NM/ADA 
	

F1E...ED 3 

4 
	

SEP Z8 8 32 AM '38 
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2 CLARK COUNTY, NEvAtA 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

32 118 '98 Plaintiff, 

) 

) 

) 

va. 
) 
) 

k■•■JialLandallt e 

1_ 	/) 
SEP 18 

Case No. 
Dept. No, 
Docket No. 

P 
[2, 	 et 4...57r) 

.1••■•••■-.--,■■■117■■■•-■.....=■•■••■■••••ifik....M. 

i-o4u 	r.uipu 	F-(v4 • ,..1". §0 

DIsTRIOT COURT 

ORO= GRANTING PARMIOSIO 

UPOn written request of  

1P6,2 4.0  Y 

f 
for written permission to broadcast, record, photograph or televise 
proceedings in the above -entitied 040e in the courtroom of Department 

4-5  , and being initialed that approval of this requeat would 
not dietraot participants, impair the dignity of the proceedings or 
otherwise materially interfere with the achievement of a fair trial 
or hearing herein, 

IT IS HBRERY ORDERED that permission la granted aa requested 
for each and every hearing on the above -entitled calm unless otherwise 
notified. The Media Request is in accordance with Nevada Standards 
of Conduct and Technology ADKT 26. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this entry shall be made a part 
ot the record of the proceedings in thie,cese, 

DAM, this cf  day of 

GE 

Plaintiff 
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CLARK COUNTY 
NEVADA 

) ORIGINAL 
i i

F L ED 
1 0001 

MICHAEL A. CHERRY, ESQ. 
2 SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER 

State Bar No. 001238 
3 PETER R. LaPORTA, ESQ. 

DEPUTY SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER 
4 State Bar No, 003754 

LEE-ELIZABETH McMAHON, ESQ. 
5 DEPUTY SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER 

State Bar No. 001765 
6 309 South Third Street, Fourth Floor 

P.O. Box 552316 
7 Las Vegas, NV 89155 

(702) 465-6265 
8 Attorney for Defendant JOHNSON 

9 

OCT 5 3 26 IT '98 

DISTRICT COURT 
10 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 
11 

12 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

13 	 Plaintiff, 

14 vs. 

15 DONTE JOHNSON, 

16 	 Defendant. 

17 

18 

CASE NO. C153154 
DEPT NO. V 
DOCKET H 

Hearing Date: 
	10A /7(  

Hearing Time: 

DEFENDANT JOHNSON'S MOTION TO SET BAIL 

19 	COMES NOW, Defendant DONTE JOHNSON (hereinafter "JOHNSON"), by and 

20 through his attorneys PETER R. LaPORTA, Deputy Special Public Defender, and LEE- 

21 ELIZABETH McMAHON, Deputy Special Public Defender, and respectfully requests this 

22 Court to grant Defendant's Motion To Set Bail. 

23 / / / 

24 / / / 

25 / / / 

26 / / / 

27 / / / 

28 /1/ 
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1 	This Motion is made and based upon the Points and Authorities and Affidavits 

2 attached hereto, all the pleadings and papers on file herein and the oral argument of 

3 counsel, if any, at the time of the hearing of the Motion. 

4 	DATED this 	 day of October, 1998. 

5 	 MICHAEL A. CHERR 
SPECIAL PUBLIC 

6 

7 

a 	P RTA, ESQ. 
,F 	Public Defender •  

P.
art 	r o. 003754 
./ . • •s, Third Street, Fourth Floor 

O. Box 552316 
Las Vegas, NV 89155 
(702)455-6265 
Attorneys for Defendant JOHNSON 

13 	 NOTICE OF MOTION 

14 TO: STATE OF NEVADA, Plaintiff; and 

15 TO: STEWART L. BELL, District Attorney, Attorney for Plaintiff 

16 	YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the undersigned will bring on the ove and 

17 foregoing MOTION on the 	day of October, 1998, at the hour of 	211   M., 

18 in Department No. V of the above-entitled Court, or as soon thereafter as counsel may be 

19 heard. 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

20 	DATED this .5-   day of October, 1998. 

21 

22 

23 

24 	 By: 

25 

26 

RipP3X TA, ESQ. 
ec Public Defender 
N . 003754 

d Street, Fourth Floor 
ox 552316 

MICHAEL A. CHERRY 
SPECIAL PUBLIC DEF 

27 
	

(702)456-6266 
Las Vegas, NV 89155 

28 
	

Attorneys for Defendant JOHNSON 

SPECIAL PURL IC 
DEFENDER 

CLARK COUNTY 
NEVADA 2 
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( 

	

1 	 POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 

	

2 	The United States Supreme Court held in Stack v, Boyle, 342 U.S. 1 (1952) that 

3 the Eighth Amendment to the United States constitution which provides that "excessive 

4 bail shall not be required" shall be interpreted to mean bail set at a figure higher than an 

5 amount reasonably calculated to provide assurance that the accused will be present at 

6 trial was excessive. Additionally, the constitution of the State of Nevada, Article 1, 

7 Section 6, states that excessive bail shall not be required. Bail is excessive and within 

8 the prohibition of the Constitution if the amount is more than the accused can reasonably 

9 be expected to give under the circumstances. The factors that should be constitutionally 

10 considered are: 

	

11 	1. 	Financial ability of the accused; 

	

12 	2. 	The atrocity of the offense, or the turpitude of the crime; and 

	

13 	3. 	The punishment of the crime. 

14 Ex Porte NigIley, 50 Nev. 248, 266 P.2d 512 (1927); In the Matter of Toczulowqi, 69 

15 Nev. 194, 246 P.2d 1004 (1952). 

	

16 	NRS 178.4853 lists the following factors for consideration of release without bail 

17 as follows: 

	

18 	"1. 	The length of his residence in the community; 

	

19 	2. 	The status and history of his employment; 

	

20 
	

3. 	His relationship with his spouse and children, parents or other 
members of his family and with his close friends; 

21 
4. 	His reputation, character and mental condition; 

22 
5. • His prior criminal record, including any record of his appearing or 

	

23 
	

failing to appear after release on bail or without bail; 

	

24 
	

6. 	The identity of responsible members of the community who would 
vouch for the defendants reliability; 

25 
7. 	The nature of the offense with which he is charged, the apparent 

	

26 
	

probability of conviction and the likely sentence, insofar as these factors 
relate to the risk of his not appearing; 

27 
8. 	The nature and seriousness of the danger to any person or the 

	

28 
	

community that would be posed by the person's release; 

SPECIAL PUBLIC 

DEFENDER 

CLARK courriir 

NEVADA 3 
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MICHAEL A. CHERRY 
SPECIAL PUBLIC DE 

fifr.4"WRTA, ESQ. 
Refirr,1T/Cial Public Defender 

a No. 003754 
309 S. Third Street, Fourth Floor 
P.O. Box 562318 
Las Vegas, NV 89155 
Attorneys for Defendant JOHNSON 

By: 

2 

1 	9. 	The likelihood of more criminal activity by the person after he is 
released; and 

10, 	Any other factors concerning his ties to the community or bearing on 
3 	the risk that he may willfully fail to appear." 

4 	Factors to be considered by the Court in setting bail were set forth by the 

5 Legislature in NRS 178.498 as follows: 

6 	"If the Defendant is admitted to bail, the bail must be set at an amount 
which in the judgment of the magistrate will reasonably ensure the 

7 	appearance of the Defendant and the safety of other persons and of the 
community, having regard to: 

1. The nature and circumstances of the offense charged; 

2. The financial ability of the Defendant to give bail; 

3. The character of the Defendants; and 

4. The factors listed in NRS 178.4853." 

ARGUMENT  

It is respectfully submitted that JOHNSON is entitled to have bail set, in a 

reasonable amount. The factor to be considered by the Court as applied to JOHNSON is 

as follows: 

1. 	Length of residence:  JOHNSON has lived in lived in Las Vegas for two years. 

CONCLUSION  

It is respectfully requested that this Court, based on all of the information herein 

contained, grant DONTE JOHNSON bail in a reasonable amount. 

DATED this 	day of October, 1998. 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

SPECIAL PUBLIC 
DEFENDER 

CI-ARK COIRM 
NEVADA 4 
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RECEIPT OF COPY of the foreCig DEFENDANT JOHNSON'S MOTION TO SET 

BAIL is hereby acknowledged this S 	day of October, 1998. 

STEWART L. BELL 
DISTRICT ATTORNEY 

GARY L. GUS 	ESQ. 
Deputy District kttorney 
200 South Third Street 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 

ORIGINAL • 
FILED 

OCT 5 3 3s pH is8 

1 ROC 
MICHAEL A. CHERRY, ESQ. 

2 SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER 
State Bar No. 001238 

3 PETER R. LaPORTA, ESQ. 
DEPUTY SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER 

4 State Bar No. 003754 
LEE-ELIZABETH McMAHON, ESQ. 

5 DEPUTY SPECIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER 
State Bar No. 001765 

6 309 South Third Street, Fourth Floor 
P.O. Box 552316 

7 Las Vegas, NV 89155 
(702) 455-6265 

8 Attorney for Defendant JOHNSON 

9 

C 

10 

11 

12 THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

13 
	

Plaintiff, 

14 vs. 

15 DONTE JOHNSON, 

16 
	

Defendant. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

SPECIAL PUBLIC 
DE I. ENDER 

CLARK. COUNTY 
NEVADA 

DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

CASE NO. C153154 
DEPT NO. V 
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1 
ORIGOIM_ 

DISTRICT COURT FIL ET) 
2 

3 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 
OCT g 2 3 14 PH '90 

4 
STATE OF NEVADA, 	 ) 

	

5 	 ) 
Plaintiff, 	 ) 

	

6 	 ) 	Case No.: C153154 
VS. 	 ) 

	

7 	 ) 	Dept. No.: XI 
DONTE JOHNSON, 	 ) 

8 aka JOHN LEE WHITE, 	 ) 	Docket: 	S 
) 

	

9 	 Defendant. 	 1 
	  ) 

10 
BEFORE THE HONORABLE MICHAEL L. DOUGLAS, DISTRICT JUDGE 

11 

	

12 
	

RECORDER'S TRANSCRIPT RE: 

	

13 
	

GRAND JURY INDICTMENTS RETURNED IN OPEN COURT 

	

14 
	

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 2, 1998 

15 

16 

17 

18 APPEARANCES: 

	

19 
	

For the Plaintiff: 
	

VALERIE P. ADAIR 
Chief Deputy District Attorney 

20 

	

21 
	

Foreperson: 
	

KEITH YOERGER 

22 

23 

	

24 	Recorded By: CATHY NELSON, Special Reporter/Transcriber 

25 

1 
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1 	 WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 2, 1998 

2 

	

3 	THE COURT: We have matters to be presented to the Court this 

4 morning? 

	

5 	MS. ADAIR: Yes, we do, Your Honor. The following indictment is the 

	

6 	result of the Grand Jury session held yesterday, September 1st, 1998. 

	

7 	Present with me here today is Keith Yoerger, the foreperson of the Tuesday 

	

8 	Grand Jury. 

	

9 
	

The first case is Grand Jury Case Number 97BGJ184X, which 

10 charges Dante Johnson, also known as John Lee White, with the crimes of 

	

11 
	

Burglary while in possession of a firearm, four counts of murder with use of 

12 a deadly weapon, four counts of robbery with use of a deadly weapon, and 

	

13 
	

four counts of first degree kidnaping. The Indictment is signed by Gary 

14 Guymon on behalf of the State and by Keith Yoerger on behalf of the Grabd 

	

15 
	

Jury. May I approach? 

	

16 
	

THE COURT: Please approach. And for the record, Mr. Yoerger, did at 

17 least twelve members of the Grand Jury concur in finding a true bill on each 

	

18 
	

count as to the defendant, Mr. Dante Johnson? 

	

19 
	

FOREPERSON YOERGER: Yes, Your Honor. 

	

20 
	

THE COURT: Very well, then. It will be filed and received by the 

	

21 
	

District Court, given Case Number C153154, Department Number Five, 

	

22 
	

Docket .H. 

	

23 
	

As to this matter, additional requests as to a warrant or 

24 summons? 

25 

2 
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1 	MS. ADAIR: Your Honor, this defendant is presently in custody. We're 

	

2 	asking for a warrant. Bail has been set at no bail. This is the murder of four 

	

3 	young people. We would ask that the bail status remain at no bail and that 

4 we have a felony arraignment date. 

THE COURT: That will be the order of the Court. Can we have a date, 

	

6 	please, as to that? 

	

7 	THE CLERK: September 8th at nine o'clock. 

	

8 	THE COURT: Additionally, do we have lodgings with the Court as to 

	

9 	exhibits or other documents? 

	

10 	MS. ADAIR: Yes, Your Honor, we do. I would request that Exhibits 

	

11 	Number 1 through 31 be lodged with the clerk of the court. Exhibits 

12 Number 32, 33 and 34 have been returned to the Las Vegas Metropolitan 

	

13 	Police Department. 

	

14 	THE COURT: Then It is appropriate that is ordered and lodged with `the 

	

15 	court. 

	

16 	MS. ADAIR: Thank you, Your Honor. 

	

17 	 (Whereupon the proceedings concluded) 

	

18 
	 * * * * 

ATTEST: I do hereby certify that I have truly and correctly transcribed the 
sound recording of the proceedings in the above-entitled case. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Transcriber/Special Reporter 
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DISTRICT COURT 
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

Plaintiff, 

DONTE JOHNSON, 
#1586283 

Case No. 	C153154 
Dept. No. 	V 
Docket 	H 

Defendant. 

STATE'S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO SET BAIL 

DATE OF HEARING: 10-8-98 
TIME OF HEARING: 9:00 A.M 

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by STEWART L. BELL, District Attorney, through 

GARY L. GUYMON, Deputy District Attorney, and files this Opposition to Defendant's 

Motion to Set Bail. 

This opposition is made and based upon all the papers and pleadings on file herein, the 

attached points and authorities in support hereof, and oral argument at the time of hearing, if 

deemed necessary by this Honorable Court. 

STATEMENT OF FACTS 

Prior to early August, 1998; witness Todd Armstrong and Ace Hart resided at a home located 

at 4815 Everman Street. In early August 1998, an acquaintance of Ace Hart (Donte Johnson) began to 

stay occasionally at the Everman residence. Staying with Donte Johnson at the Everman residence was 

Charla Severs and Terrell Young (co-offender). During August of 1998, Matthew David Mowen, Tracy 
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I Albert Gorringe and Jeffery Charles Biddle (all now deceased) were staying at a house on 4825 Terra 

2 Linda. The Everman residence and the Terra Linda residence were within blocks of one another. 

	

3 	During the month of August Matthew Mowen visited the Everman residence in an effort to 

4 purchase rock cocaine from Donte Johnson. Shortly after Matthew Mowen left the Everman residence, 

5 Donte Johnson and Terrell Young began to engage in a conversation with others at the Everman 

6 residence about their desire to rob the individuals who were staying at the Terra Linda residence. 

7 	On August 13, 1998, during the evening hours, Dante Johnson, Terrell Young, and Sikia Smith 

8 armed themselves with guns and duct tape and drove over to the Terra Linda residence in an effort to 

9 rob the individuals staying there. 

	

10 	Defendant Johnson and his co-offenders (Terrell Young and Sikia Smith) immediately confronted 

11 two of the Terra Linda residents ordering them into the house at gunpoint. Defendant Terrell Young and 

12 his co-offenders began duct taping the two Terra Linda residents hands and feet as they lye on the ground 

13 face down while the Defendant and his co-offenders began rifling through the Terra Linda residence in 

14 an effort to find monies and other items of value. 

	

15 	While Defendant Johnson and his co-offender searched the house, a third Terra Linda resident 

16 came home and was immediately confronted at gunpoint by Defendant Johnson and his co-offenders. 

17 This third individual was immediately ordered to the ground face down and had his arms and legs duct 

18 taped together. 

	

19 	After having rifled through the Terra Linda residence and having emptied the three victim's 

20 wallets, Defendant Donte Johns and his co-offenders began to demand additional monies. One of the 

21 victim's suggested that a fourth individual (Peter Talamantez) owed him a large sum of money and that 

22 perhaps if Peter Talamantez was contacted he could provide Defendant Johnson and his co-offenders 

23 additional monies. Peter Talamantez was paged to the Terra Linda residence and responded at which time 

24 Peter Talamantez was immediately greeted at gunpoint by Defendant Johnson and his co-offenders and 

25 ordered to the ground. Peter Talaniantez offered resistance and began to "disrespect" Dante Johnson. 

26 Peter Talamantez was immediately struck in the back of the head with a handgun by one of the three 

27 wrong doers and taken into a different room than the other three victims where Peter Talamantez was 

28 ordered down to the ground face first while his hands and legs were bound together with duct tape. 
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I Defenders rifled through Peter Talannantez's wallet and also took monies from Talamantez. 

2 	Unhappy with the small amount of monies which the Defendant and his companions had profited 

3 from their dastardly deeds ans upset with Peter Talamantez's "disrespecting" Dante, Donte turned up 

4 the house stereo and stood over the body of Peter Talamantez and shot him in the head. After shooting 

5 Peter Talamantez, Donte Johnson returned to the room where the other three victims helpless laid and 

6 shot those three individuals in the head. 

7 	The Defendant and his companions immediately left the Terra Linda residence and returned to 

8 the Everrnan residence with their guns, duct tape and ill gotten gains. 

	

9 	Detectives and crime scene analysts with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department 

10 responded to the Terra Linda on August 14, 1998, during the early evening hours where they processed 

11 the bloody scene and collected evidence. No U.S. paper currency was found in the residence or on the 

12 four deceased persons. Four matching spent casing were found at the crime scene, (one near each of the 

13 deceased). 

	

14 	Crime scene analysts with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department attempted to process 

15 the crime scene for fingerprints and found a fingerprint belonging to Donte Johnson on a Black and Mild 

16 cigar box lying near one of the deceased. 

	

17 	Also found at the crime scene were a number of cigarette butts which were analyzed for DNA. 

18 As a result of the DNA analysis, Defendant Donte Johnson's DNA was found to be on a cigarette butt 

19 located at the crime scene. 

	

20 	On August 18, 1998, at approximately 3:00 a.m., police personnel ordered all of the occupants 

21 of the Everman residence out of the house. At the time Donte Johnson, Charla Severs and Willie 

22 Coleman exited the residence. Sergeant Hefner asked each of the three individuals individually if they 

23 lived at the residence to which they responded no, Donte Johnson was arrested and transported to the 

24 Detective Bureau shortly after he had indicated that he did not live at the Everman residence. 

	

25 	Sergeant Hefner obtained a written consent to search from Todd Armstrong who indicated that 

26 the residence was his mother's and that he had the only key to the residence. Todd Armstrong had 

27 previously told Sergeant Hefner that when Donte Johnson stayed at the house, he stayed in the master 

28 bedroom. Dante Johnson stayed in the master bedroom because this is the bedroom that Todd's mother 
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8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 	A preliminary reading of NRS 178.484 makes it clear that Defendant Johnson is not entitled to 

24 bail, but "may be admitted to bail" pursuant to this court's discretion. NRS 178.484 provides that this 

25 court, however, consider the proofs of this case and consider the weight of the evidence and the nature 

26 and circumstances of the offense. The nature and circumstances of the offense are quite clear in this case. 

27 Four young men senselessly lost their lives as a result of the Defendant and his companions desire to rob 

28 them of their monies. 

had previously occupied prior to leaving the state and Todd did not want to move out of his bedroom 

2 and into his mother's bedroom. 

3 	During a search of the Everman residence, the Detectives entered into the master bedroom where 

4 they found women's clothing identified as belonging to Charla, as well as male shoes belong to Dante 

5 Johnson and Terrell Young. Two pair of black male jeans were also found in the master bedroom. On 

6 the leg of one of the black pair ofjeans was blood which has been positively identified through DNA tests 

7 as having the blood of one of the deceased from the Terra Linda residence. 

The black jeans which has the blood of one of the deceased on it also was found to have semen 

in the front zipper area of the pants. To no surprise, the semen has been identified through DNA testing 

to be the semen of Dante Johnson. 

Co-offenders Terrell Young and Sikia Smith were subsequently arrested and read their Miranda  

rights. Both co-offenders have given voluntary statements wherein they admit their involvement in the 

Terra Linda residence and identify the sole killer in the case as Donte Johnson. 

POINTS AND AUTHORITIES  

NRS 178.484 states: Right to bail before conviction; conditions; exceptions. 

1. Except as otherwise provided in this section, a 
person arrested for an offense other than murder in the 
first degree must be admitted to bail . . . 
3. A person arrested for murder of the first degree may  
be admitted to bail unless the proof is evident OF the 
presumption great by any competent court or magistrate 
authorized by law to do so in the exercise of discretion 
given due weight to the evidence and the nature and 
circumstances of the offense. 

DEFENDANT DONTE JOHNSON DOES NOT HAVE 
A CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHT TO BAIL. 

a- 
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1 	Ace Hart has previously testified before the grand jury that the morning after the killing Donte 

2 Johnson confessed to robbing and killing the four individuals at the Terra Linda residence. During his 

3 admissions to Ace Hart, Defendant Johnson talked about the excessive blood shed describing it like it was 

4 "the Niagra Falls". Defendant Donte told Ace Hart that he killed the Mexican boy (Talamantez) first 

5 because the Mexican had "disrespected him". Defendant Johnson indicated that he had to kill the other 

6 three because they could identify him. 

	

7 	Within days after Defendant Johnson's arrest, Defendant Johnson contacted local news stations 

8 and provided them with taped interviews wherein he indicated that he had never been to the Terra Linda 

9 residence. Physical evidence contradicts Defendant Johnson's self serving media moment. Defendant 

10 Johnson's fingerprints were found at the scene as was his DNA which was found on cigarettes at the 

11 Terra Linda residence. 

	

12 	The blood of one of the deceased was found on pants worn by Defendant Johnson. 

	

13 	Defendant Johnson's girlfriend, Charla Severs, testified before the grand jury that she watched 

14 her boyfriend and his companions arm themselves with firearms, duct tape and gloves and leive the 

15 Everman residence in an effort to go rob the guys over at the Terra Linda residence. Charla Severs 

16 indicated that she had seen Matthew Mowen over at the Everman residence days earlier. Charla Severs 

17 testified that her boyfriend, Donte Johnson, returned hours later to the Everman residence with Terrell 

18 Young and Sikia Smith. She testified that Dante Johnson and his companions were all hyped up upon 

19 their return, Charla Sever testified that the next morning her boyfriend was insistent that she watch the 

20 news at which time she saw a picture of Matthew Mowen as being one of the four persons that had been 

21 murdered. She immediately began to further questions Donte Johnson who admitted to her that he had 

22 robbed and killed the four young men. 

	

23 	A pager was found buried in the back yard of the Everman residence along with keys from the 

24 Thunderbird Motel where the Defendant had previously stayed. The pager has been identified as 

25 belonging to one of the deceased (Peter Talamantez). 

	

26 	NRS 178.498 states: 

	

27 
	

Amount. lithe Defendant is admitted to bail, the bail 
must be set at an amount which in the judgment of the 

	

28 
	

magistrate will reasonably assure the appearance of the 
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Defendant and the safety of other persons and of the 
community having regard to: 1. The nature and 
circumstances of the offense charged; 2. The financial 
ability of the Defendant to give bail; 3. The character of 
the Defendant; and 4. The factors listed in NRS 
178.4853. 

In the instant case, the "nature and circumstances of the offense with which the Defendant is 

charged" have been discussed above. The Defendant, when convicted of the crime of murder with use 

of a deadly weapon, faces at a minimum multiple non-probation life sentences and more than likely the 

death penalty. 

The "character of the Defendant" is perhaps illustrated by his gang affiliation, the use of three 

10 alias', two birth dates, multiple arrests in the short time that he has been in the state of Nevada, as well 

11 as his failure to appear for his court appearances. 

CONCLUSION 
12 

13 
	In short, the evidence overwhelmingly suggests that Defendant Dante Johnson is the killer in this 

14 case. He is criminally liable for the death of four young men. His conviction is nearly certain and as such 

he should be held without bail, 
15 

16 
	DATED this 	day of October, 1998. 

17 
	 Respectfully submitted, 

STEWART L. BE 
18 

Nevada Ba/#0904 
DISTRICTTATTQf 

19 

20 
BY, 

GARY L. GUYMON 21 
Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada Bar 11003726 22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
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1 

A 1 	 ORIGINAL 
2 

3 

DISTRICT COURT 

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA FILED 
OCT a 8 19 	'98 

BEFORE THE GRAND JURY IMPANELED HY 	INFORESAID - 	. 	. 

DISTRICT COURT 

THE STATE OP NEVADA, 	 Case No.CX7 
) 	97BCJ184X 

8 
Plaintiff, 

9 
	

) Burglary While In 
V8. 	 ) 	 Possession Of A 

1 0 
	

) 	Firearm; Conspiracy 
DONTE :JOHNSON 	 ) To Commit Robbery 

11 
	 aka :John Lee White 	 ) 	And/Or Kidnapping 

#1586283 	 ) 	And/Or Murder; 
12 
	

) Murder With Use Of 
Defendant. 	) A Deadly Weapon; 

13 	 ) Robbery With Use Of 
A Deadly Weapon; 

14 
	 etc. 

15 
	

Taken at Las Vegas, Nevada 

16 
	

Tuesday, September 15, 1998 

17 
	

1:10 P.M. 

18 

19 
	 REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS 

20 

21 
	

SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT  

22 

23 

4 

6 

7 

25 	Reported by: 	Brenda Anne Lee, C.C.R. No. 198 
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1 	GRAND JURORS PRESENT ON SEPTEMBER 15, 1998: 

2 

	

3 
	

KEITH YOERGER, Foreman 

EDMOND AZLYN, Deputy Foreman 

	

5 
	

JO ANN OSCARS, Secretary 

	

6 
	

COLLEEN HILLIARD, Assistant Secretary 

	

7 
	

CARL CHENCHICK 

	

8 
	

W. IRVIN COUSINS 

	

9 
	

RALPH DERNEHL 

	

10 
	

CAROL FREY 

	

1 1 
	

MARYILYN GREEN 

	

12 
	

JUDITH MASSEY 

	

13 
	

EDWARD M. OLSON 

	

14 
	

WARDELL OWENS 

	

15 
	

ROBERTA PENDERGRAFT 

	

16 
	

JOHN POLASKO (did not deliberate and vote) 

	

17 
	

BERNARD SHERMAN 

	

18 
	

KAREN ZEIGLER (did not deliberate and vote) 

1 9 

	

20 
	

Also present at the request of the Grand Jury: 

	

21 
	

GARY L. GUYMON and ROBERT DASKAS, 
Deputy District Attorneys 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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1 	 INDEX OF WITNESSES  

2 

3 
	

Examined  

4 

5 	CHARLA SEVERS 	 11 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 2 

13 

1 4 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 
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1 	 INDEX OF EXHIBITS  

2 

3 
	

Grand Jury Exhibits 
	

IdenLified  

4 

5 

6 
	

1 - photograph ot Deko 
	

16 

7 
	

2 - photogr,iph of Red 
	

16 

3 - photograph of Tiny Bug 
	

16 

9 

10 

11 

1 2 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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3 

	

1 	 LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, SEPTEMBER 15, 1998, 1:70 P.M. 

2 

3 

	

4 
	

MR. GUYMON: With your permission, Gary 

	

5 
	

Guymon here on behalf of the District Attorney's 

	

6 
	

Office, as well as Robert Daskas. 

	

7 
	

We are here today 7,o. present 

	

8 
	

some addftional evidence on the Donte Johnson matter 

	

9 
	which is a case that you instructed us to prepare an 

	

10 
	

Indictment on on September 1st of this year. 

	

11 
	

We are going to ask with your 

	

12 
	permission Lb allow us to present to you a 

	

13 
	superseding Indictment as it relates to Dante 

	

14 
	

Johnson. 	I'm going to elicit one witness. 	A 

	

15 
	witness that I previously had testify is going to 

	

16 
	return now and tell you a little bit more about what 

	

17 
	she failed to tell you the first time. 

	

18 
	

At the conclusion of her 

	

19 
	

testimony I'm going to give you some additional 

	

20 
	

fnstructions as it relates to accomplice testimony 

	

21 
	

because there will be some testimony from Lala or 

	

22 
	

Char- la Severs wh-ieh may implicate a witness that 

	

23 
	appeared before you previously by the name of Tod 

	

24 
	

Armstrong. 

	

25 	 Once she testifies I'll ask you 
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	( 

	

1 
	

to consider her new testimony now coupled with her 

	

2 
	

testimony and ail oC the other testimony that was 

	

3 
	given to you on September 1st: as IL relates to Donte 

	

4 
	

johnson with the understanding that I also need to 

	

5 
	

instruct you on what an accomplice 	 give 

	

6 
	

you that instruction. That's one of the things 

	

7 
	wish to do today with you folks on the superseding 

	

8 
	

Indictmcnt associated with Dante Johnson. 

	

9 
	

I also am going to have 

	

1 0 
	

testimony elicited on two other Indictments. 	I'm 

	

11 
	going to number these Indictments just as we proceed 

	

12 
	

to talk about these. 	I'll number Donte Johnson 

	

13 
	

Number 1, Terrell Young Number 2, and Sikia Smith 

	

14 	- Number 3. 	So when we refer to where you will apply 

	

15 
	

the testimony I'll tell you what Indictment this 

	

16 
	witness actually is going to be addressing. 

	

17 
	 In other words, Lala Severs will 

	

18 
	give testimony as to -indictment Number 1, Number 2 

	

19 
	and Number 3 and likewise as we go through the 

	

20 
	

w-itnesses I'll clean that up because I see some 

	

21 
	

blank stares. 

	

22 
	

THP- SECRETARY: 	You're keeping these 

	

23 
	

separate? 

	

24 
	 MP. GUYMON: 	They're three separate 

	

25 	fndictIments. 
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I 	 The reason why they're three 

	

2 
	

separate Indictments is because these cases have 

	

3 
	

been pretracked into different courts. 	I cannot 

	

4 
	

court shop. 	I cannot forum shop. 	And because 

	

5 
	

they're already preLracked into different court 

	

6 
	

rooms they are different Indictments. 

	

7 
	

Yes, ma'am? 

	

8 
	

THE SECRETARY: But you're going to be 

	

9 
	

talking about them at one time? 

	

10 
	

MR. GUYMON: Some of the witnesses 

	

11 
	

their testimony will apply to all three Indictments. 

	

12 
	

Other witnesses 'Aeir testimony will only apply to 

	

13 
	

one Indictment. 	I'll let you know. 

	

14 
	

THE SECRETARY: So I'll have to have 

	

15 
	

all these things ready at the same time, or are you 

	

16 
	going to do one and then go to the next one? 

	

17 
	

MR. GUYMON: 	The first witness will 

	

1E3 
	address all three Indictments. 	Thereafter, each 

	

19 
	

witness will go in -- now only Indictment Number 2 

	

20 
	and then only Indictment Number 3. 

	

21 
	

Does that make sense so far? 

	

22 
	

TH1):-  JURY: 	(in unison) 	Yes. 

	

23 
	

MR. GUYMON: 	What I'd like to do, and I 

	

24 
	guess we hdvewl. even called the case, but once we 

	

25 	call the case 	after we call the case I would like 
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1 	to call roll, and I only would like those persons, 

	

2 
	

at least 14 that were present on September 1st, vote 

	

3 
	

on the superseding Indictment. 	So what I'll do is 

	

4 
	

I'll Luin the case back over to the Foreman, and 

	

5 
	

I'll ask him to call the case and we'll have a roll 

	

6 
	

call. 

	

7 
	

THE FOREMAN: The matter of the State 

	

8 
	

of Nevada VeLSUS Dante Johnson. 

	

9 
	

Al]. those who were present on 

	

10 
	

September 1st, please raise your hand. 

	

11 
	

There is 14 present today that 

	

12 
	

were present on September the 1st that heard 

	

13 
	

testimony or Dante Johnson. 

	

14 
	

MR. GUYMON: 	And will the persons 

	

15 
	present on the 1st be noted in the record by name 

	

16 
	which I believe is the 15th? Will that appear? 

	

17 
	

Will that appear on the record? 

	

18 
	

THE COURT REPORTER: Yes. 

	

19 
	

MR. GUYMON: 	With that, do you have a 

	

20 
	proposed superseding Lndictment as it reiates to 

	

21 
	

Donte Johnson? 

	

22 
	

THE- FOREMAN: 	Yes. 

	

23 
	

THE JURY: 	(in unison) 	Yes. 

	

24 
	

MR. GUYMON: 	I'll ask you to look at 

	

25 	the language of' Lhu supecseding Indictment. 	It has 
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changed stiyli1y from the first Indictment. 	There 

is one additional count that's been added to the 

superseding Indictmont which is conspiracy to commit 

robbery and/or kidnapping and/or murder. 

Do each one of you also have 

Indictments in the case captioned State of Nevada 

versus TerrelL Young, as well as State of Nevada 

versus Sikia Smith? 

THE FOREMAN: Yes. 

MR. GUYmON: What I would like to do, 

with your permission, is T would like to recall now 

charia Severs who testified on September 1 of this 

year in the matter of State of Nevada versus Diorite 

Johnson. 

THE FOREMAN: 	Yes, you may. 

MR, GUYMON: 	All right. 	Thank you. 

THE FOREMAN: Ma'am, please raise your 

right hand and be sworn in. 

You do solemnly swear that the 

testimony that you are about to give upon the 

investigation now pending before this Grand Jury 

shall be the trOth, the whole truth and nothing but 

the truth, so help you God? 

MS. SEVERS: 	Yes. 

THE FOREMAN: 	You are here today to 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 
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1 
	

give testimony in the investigation pertaining to 

	

2 
	

The offenses of burglary while in possession of a 

	

3 
	

firearm, conspiracy to commit robbery and/or 

	

4 
	

kirMapping and/or murder, murder with use of a 

	

5 
	

deadly weapon, robbery with use of a deadly weapon, 

	

6 
	

and first degree kidnapping while in the use of a 

	

7 
	

deadly weapon involving DonLe Johnson, and also 

	

8 
	

burglary while in possession of a firearm, 

	

9 
	

conspiracy to commit robbery and/or kidnapping 

	

10 
	

and/or murder, murder with use of a deadly weapon, 

	

11 
	

robbery with use of a deadly weapon, first degree 

	

12 
	

kidnapping with use of a deadly weapon involving 

	

13 
	

Terrell Cochise Young, and also burglary while in 

	

14 
	possession of a firearm, conspiracy to commit 

	

15 
	

robbery and/op kidnapping and/or murder, murder with 

	

16 
	

use of a deadly weapon, robbery with use of a deadly 

	

17 
	weapon, and first degree kidnapping with use of a 

	

18 
	

deadly weapon involving Sikia Lafayette Smith as set 

	

19 
	

forth in the proposed Indictments. 

	

20 
	

Do you understand the reason 

	

21 
	

you're here to testify? 

	

22 
	

SEVERS: 	Yes. 

	

23 
	

THE FOREMAN: Thank you. 

	

24 
	

Please speak up into the 

	

25 	microphone o we can hear. 	The acoustics arc rather 
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1 	had in here. 

2 

	

3 
	

CHARLA SEVERS, 

	

4 
	

having been first duly sworn by the 

	

5 
	

Foreman of the Grand Jury to testify to 

	

6 
	

the truth, the whole truth and nothing 

	

7 
	

but the truth, testified as follows: 

8 

	

9 
	

EXAMINATION  

10 

	

11 
	

BY MR. GUYMON: 

	

12 
	

Q. 
	Will you state your full name and spell 

	

13 
	

your last name, please? 

	

14 
	

A. 	Charla Severs, S-e-v-e-r-s. 

	

15 
	

And Miss Severs, some two weeks ago on 

	

16 
	

September 1st of 1998, do you remember appearing in 

	

17 
	

front • of these people, the Grand Jurors, and 

	

18 
	

testifying in a case captioned State of Nevada 

	

19 
	versus Donte Johnson? 

	

20 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

	

21 
	

Q. 
	And at that time did you understand 

	

22 
	

that you were un-der oath? 

	

23 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

	

24 
	

Q. 
	You had come in here and sworn to tell 

	

23 	the tru:h; is that correct? 

Page : 319 



12 

1 	 A. 	Yeah. 

2 	 Q. 	And as you sit here today do you 

understand that you are also under oath and have 

been sworn to tell the truth? 

A. 	Yeah. 

Q. 	Now, two weeks ago when you appeared 

before the Grand Jury, did you tell them all of the 

information you knew? 

A. 	No. 

Q. 	Is there a reason why you didn't? 

A. 	No. 

Q. 	Did you have concerns about telling 
4 

them everything you knew? 

A. 	I guess. 

Q • 
	 What were those concerns, ma'am? 

A. 	I don't know. 

Q. 
	Were you afraid that= you might get 

people in trouble if you told everything you knew? 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Yeah. 

Who Were you afraid you might get in 

Deko. 

Deko? 

A. 	Uh-huh. 

Q. 	And is Deko also known to you as Donte 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

1 4 

1 5 

1 6 

17 
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1 
	

Johnson? 

	

2 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

	

3 
	

Q. 	Did you feel as though you had 

	

4 
	

information that might get other people in trouble 

	

5 
	

other than Deko? 

	

6 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

	

7 
	

Q. 	Is there a reason why you would want to 

	

8 
	protect Deko and not share the information two weeks 

	

9 
	

ago when you were here? 

	

1 0 
	

A. 	No. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Q. 	what was your relationship two weeks 

ago with Deko? 

A. 	My boyfriend. 

And your relationship today, is it the 

same? 

16 
	

A. 	A little, yeah. 

17 
	

Q. 	Excuse me? 

18 
	

A. 	Yeah, 

19 
	

Q. 	And how many Limes in 016 last two 

20 
	weeks do you think it's been thaL you've seen Deko? 

2 1 
	

A. 	About five times. 

22 
	

Q. 
	And_about how many Limes have you 

23 
	spoken to him on he phone since then? 

24 
	

A. 	About 10, 20 times. 

25 	 Does he want you to testify here today? 
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1 	 A. 	IL don't matter. 	He don't care. 

	

2 
	

Q . 	Have you talked or spoken with any of 

	

3 
	

the other defendants? 

	

4 
	

A. 	No. 

	

5 
	

Q. 	Terrell or Mr. Smith? 

	

6 
	

A. 	No. 

	

7 
	

Q 
	

Terrell Young or Mr. Smith? 

	

8 
	

A. 	No. 

	

9 
	

Q. 	Now, then, do you recall some two weeks 

	

10 
	

ago at the conclusion of your testimony indicating 

that you had some additional information that you 

	

12 	wished Lo shaire all which time you left the room and 

	

13 
	

I inquired of you outside of the Grand Jurors' 

	

14 
	

presence what that information was? 

	

15 
	

A. 	Yes. 

	

16 
	

Q. 	And who was that information about? 

	

17 
	

A. 	Pod. 

	

18 
	

Q. 	Ail right. 	Now, since that time have 

	

19 
	you and I spoken in my office about Tod Armstrong 

	

20 
	and his potenLial involvement, as well as Deko, Mr. 

	

21 
	

Young and Mr, Smith'? 

	

22 
	

A . 	Y u 

	

23 
	

Q. 	And during that conversation were you 

	

24 
	completely honest and forthright about the things 

	

25 	you told the deLectivcs, Detective Thowsen and 
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1 	Detective Hart? 

	

2 
	

A. 	I think so, yeah. 

	

3 
	

Q. 	Was 1 there for part of that 

	

4 
	

conversation? 

	

5 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

	

6 
	

Q. 	Dur:ng that conversation some week and 

	

7 
	a half ago, did anyone threaten you in any way? 

	

8 
	

A. 	No. 

	

9 
	

Q. 
	Did anyone make any promises to you in 

	

10 
	

any way? 

	

11 
	

A. 	No. 

	

12 
	

Q. 
	Do you have any expectation of what is 

	

13 
	going to happen today if you testify truthfully? 

	

14 
	

What do you think might happen? 

	

15 
	

A. 	I don't care, but nothing. 

	

16 
	

Q. 	Do you have an understanding, however, 

	

17 
	

that if you don't testify truthfully what would 

	

18 
	

happen? 

	

19 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

	

20 
	

Q. 	And what would happen, ma'am? 

	

21 
	

A. 	I go to jail. 

	

22 
	

Q. 	Dia- the detectives again talk to you 

	

23 
	about Lho importance of telling the truth? 

	

24 
	

A. 	Not just now, but -- 

	

25 	 Q. 	But when they spoke to you in my 
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1 	office, did they talk to you about telling the 

	

2 
	

truth? 

	

3 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

	

4 
	

O. 	Ail right, 	Did they again explain to 

	

5 
	

YOU what perjury was? 

	

6 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

	

7 
	

Q • 	 want, Lo show you three pictures just 

	

8 	so we have an identification of each person. 

	

9 
	

Showing you what is marked. as 

	

10 
	

Number 1. 	Who appears in Photograph Number 1? 

	

11 
	

A. 	Deko. 

	

12 
	

Q. 	And in Number 2? 

	

13 
	

A. 	Red. 

	

19 
	

0. 	And in Number 3? 

	

15 
	

A. 	Tiny Bug. 

	

16 
	

Q 
	

Now, I want to talk to you about the 

	

17 
	

events of August 13th, 1998, that Thursday evening. 

	

18 
	

Tell me, prior to that Thursday 

	

19 
	

evening had Tod talked to those three individuals or 

	

20 
	

any of those three individuals about moneys over at 

	

21 
	

the Terra Linda residence? 

	

22 
	

A. 

	

23 
	

What had Tod Armstrong said? 

	

24 
	

A. 	That it was $10,000, and they had 

	

25 	mushrooms and everything. 
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That there was $10,000? 

A. 	Uh-huh, and mushrooms. 

Q . 	And what are mushrooms, if you know? 

A. 	Some kind of drug. 	I don't know what 

you do with it. 

Q . 	Now, how many days prior to the murder 

did Tod say these things? 

A. 	Like three. Three days, something like 

Where was this conversation at? 

A. 	In the living room. 

Q . 	And who was present? 

A. 	Deko, Red, myself, and Tod. 

Q. 
	So four people total? 

A. 	Yeah. 

Q . 
	Now, when -- why is it, if you know, 

that Tod said that these kids had $10,000? 

A. 	Why is what? 

Q. 	Why did Tod say that to Deko and Red? 

A. 	I guess to let them know that somewhere 

that they could bust a lick. 

Q. 	WIir1. dues "bust a lick" mean? 

A. 	Go rob somebody, get some money. 

Q. 	Had Deko and Red talked to Tod about 

25 	busting a iick before this time? 

1 
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1 
	

A. 	No. 	He talked to me, but not them. 	I 

	

2 
	

don't thiAk. 	didn't hear him talk to them, 

	

3 
	

who talked to you about busting a lick 

	

4 
	

before that conversation? 

	

5 
	

A. 	Tod. 

	

6 
	

Q. 
	And what had Tod said to you about 

	

7 
	

busting a lick then? 

	

8 
	

A. 	He's upset because Ace hadn't come home 

	

9 
	

because him and Ace supposed to go do it together. 

	

10 
	

He hadn't came home that day. 

	

11 
	

Q. 	And do you know what lick they were 

	

12 
	

supposed to do together, Tod and Ace? 

	

13 
	

A. 	No, I don't. 

	

'1 4 
	

Q. 	You don't know who the victim was going 

	

15 
	

to he in that lick? 

	

16 
	

A. 	No. 

	

17 
	

Q. 	Some three days before the murder when 

	

18 
	

Tod cold Dont° and Red that these kids had $10,000, 

	

19 
	

what did Donte say? 

	

20 
	

A. 	Nothing. 

	

21 
	

Q. 
	Did he ask where the kids lived? 

	

22 
	

A. 	Not around -- I didn't hear him. 

	

23 
	

Q. 
	Did Red ask where the kids lived or 

	

24 	where the house was? 

	

25 	 A. 	T didn't hear that either. 	I didn't 

Page : 326 



19 

	

1 	hear anyone ask that. 

Q. 	What, if anything, did Donte and Red do 

after Tod announced that these kids had a lot of 

in 

A. 	I'm not sure. 	Nothing. 

Q. 
	Tell me, if you would, three days 

before the murder, what prompted Tod to say anything 

about this in the first place? 

A. 	Because everybody was broke and didn't 

have no money, and that's all they dwell on is 

robbing people. 

Q. 	That's what who dwells on? 

A. 	All of them. 

Q. 	When you say "all of them" -- 

A. 	Tod, Ace, Deko, Honey, Red. 

Q. 	So all five of them had been dwelling 

on doing robberies? 

A. 	Yeah. 

Q. 	And being broke? 

A. 	Yeah. 

Q. 	Now, when Tod made this conversation or 

said this to Deko and Red, had one of the boys from 

the Terra Linda residence been over at the house 

pi iur Lo 

	

25 	 A. 	Yes. 

2 
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1 
	

Q. 	Which boy? 

	

2 
	

A. 	Matt. 

	

3 
	

Q. 	And did you meet Matt on that day? 

	

4 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

	

5 
	

Q. 	And what had Matt come over to the 

	

6 
	

house to do, if you know? 

	

7 
	

A. 	To buy some crack. 

	

8 
	

Q. 	Now, when Matt was over at the house, 

	

9 
	

did MaLL say anything? Did he talk to the boys? 

	

10 
	

A. 

	

11 
	

He just showed us some little 

	

12 
	

pills that look like valiums. 	He said IL gets you 

	

13 
	

real stoned, and he said they're better than 

	

14 
	

vallums. 	That was about it. 	And he was asking 

	

15 
	

where some crack was at, and that was it. 

	

16 
	

Q. 	Ali right. 	And were any of the 

	

17 
	

fellows, any of the boys that were at the house when 

	

18 
	

Matt was asking this able to tell Matt where to find 

	

19 
	

crack? 

	

20 
	

A. 	No. 

	

21 
	

Q 
	

So I understand Matt's at the house, 

	

22 
	

you're there, Tod is there, Dekois there, and Red's 

	

23 
	

there; is that correct? 

	

24 
	

A. 	Yes. 

	

25 
	

And Red is in Picture Number 2 and Deko 

20 
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1 	is in PieLure Number 1, am I right? 

2 
	

A. 	Yes. 

3 
	

Q. 	And how long was Matt over to the house 

4 
	

to 

A. 	About Len minutes, five minutes, ten 

6 
	

minutes. 	Something like that 

7 
	

0 , 	To your knowledge, did Matt ever come 

8 back over to the house -- 

A. 	No, 

Q. 	during the next three days prior to 

his death? 

A. 	No. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

19 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

Q. 	Now, tell me in the next three days 

what talk you heard, if any, from Donte, Deko -- 

excuse me -- Deko, Red, or Tod about doing a 

robbery? 

A. 	I didn't hear no more about it after 

that day. 

0 	Okay. The night of the murder were you 

20 
	

home 

21 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

22 
	

O. 	--'at the Everman house? 

23 
	

A. 	Yes. 

24 
	

Q. 	And while at the Everman house, who all 

25 	was at the house just prior to them leaving? 
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1 	 A. 	just myself. 	Oh, you mean before they 

2 

	

3 
	

Q. 
	Betore they left. 

	

4 
	

A . 	Tod, Tiny Bug, Red, and Deko, and 

	

5 
	

myself. 

	

6 
	

0 	Okay. And is Tiny Bug the person in 

Picture Number 3? 

A. 	Yes. 

Q. 	So we all know, how long have you known 

Tiny Bug Eor? 

A. 	I only know for a couple of weeks. 	I 

don't know h:._m for that long. 

Q. 	Who was Tiny Bug friends with? 

A . 	it was Deko's friend. 

Q. 	Do you know if Tiny Bug knew Deko for 

very long? 

A. 	T think he did. He know him from 

California. 

Q. 	Was Tiny Bug also friends with Red? 

A . 	He just moL him when I met him. 

Q. 
	Was Tiny Bug friends with Tod? 

A. 	No. -  No just met him too. 

Q. 	Okay. Now, do you remember what room 

you all were in, yourself, Tod, Deko, Red, and Tiny 

	

25 	Bug at he Everman house when you all were talking? 

7 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

1 9 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Page: 330 



23 

	

1 	 A. 	They were in the living room. 

	

2 
	

Q. 	And tell me what was said in the living 

	

3 
	

room. 

	

4 
	

A. 	When, before they went? 

	

5 
	

Q. 	Before the boys left. 

	

A. 	Nothing. They just packed the stuff 

	

7 	and left. 

	

8 
	

Q. 
	Who packed what stuff? 

	

9 
	

Let's first talk about Donte, 

	

10 
	

What did DonLe pack? 

	

11 
	

A. 	I didn't see nobody pack nothing. 	I 

	

12 
	

just know 	they had guns in the bag, 

	

13 
	

Q. 	Who was carrying the bag? 

	

14 
	

A. 	I think Red. 

	

15 
	

Q. 	You think Red? 

	

16 
	

A. 	Uh-huh. 

	

17 
	

Q. 
	And what color was the bag? 

	

18 
	

A. 	It was like green and tan or brown, 

	

19 
	

something 	like that. 

	

20 
	

Q. 
	And did you know what was in the bag? 

	

21 
	

A. 	Some guns. 

	

22 
	

Q. 	No many bags total, ma'am? 

	

23 
	

A. 	About three. 

	

2/1 
	

Q. 	How did you know zhero was guns in the 

	

25 	hag? 
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1 
	

A. 	Because I seen. That's all they carry 

2 
	

in the bag. 

3 
	

Q. 	Had you seen the bag on other 

4 
	

occasions? 

5 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

6 
	

Q. 
	And what was in the bag on those 

occasions? 

A. 	Guns. 

Q. 	Now, when Red was carrying the bag, 

could you tell if something was in the bag or not? 

A. 	Yeah. 

Q. 	Did the bag look empty to you? 

A. 	It looked empty, but it seemed heavy.. 

He was carrying it. 

Do you know what the guns looked like 

that were in the bag? 

A. 	Yeah. 

Q. 
	Can you describe the guns, the three 

guns, please? 

A. 	Think one of them was a little caliber 

gun kind that spin around that you play Russian 

roulette. The Other one was like a black .22 or 

something like that, and another one was -- it was 

long, and it had holes in it. 	On the top of it it 

25 	had a clip that you put in, put in the bottom. 

7 
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1 	 Now, :he gun that was long, is that a 

rifle or a shotgun style gun? 

A. 	1 don't know the difference. 

Okay. Were some of the guns handguns? 

In other words, wore they guns that you hold in one 

hand and you shoot? 

A. 	Yeah. 	Two of them wore. 

Q. 
	Two of the guns were handguns? 

A. 	Yeah. 

O. 	The gan that was longer, how would you 

Lend to snoot, if you know? 

A. 	I think you hold it right here and hold 

this right here because it go like that. 

The witness has held up both hands 

holding one hand in front of the other hand and then 

she said it goes like that. 	She showed, I guess, a 

jerking motion? 

2 

3 

4 

3 

6 

7 

8 
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17 

Yeah. 

Q. 
	Other than Red having the bag did any 

of the other boys have anything? 

A. 	No. 

Q. 
	Did - you see any gloves that night? 

A. 	Yeah. 

Q. 
	Whore did you see the gloves? 

A. 	On their hands. 

18 
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Q• 
	And who was wearing the gloves? 

A. 	Deko, Red, and Bug. 

Q. 	Deko was wearing gloves? 

A. 	I think so. 

Q. 	I need to know how sure you are about 

26 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
	

that? 

A. 	I'm not coo sure, but I think. 	I'm 

8 
	

not -- I don't know. 

9 
	

Q. 
	Not too sure about Deko wearing gloves? 

10 
	 • A. 	Huh-uh. 

11 
	

Q. 	How nbouk Red, was he wearing gloves? 

12 
	

A. 	Yes. 

13 
	

0. 
	Are you sure of that, ma'am? 

14 
	

A. 	Yes, I'm sure. 

15 
	

Q. 	And how about -- let's see. That was 

16 	_Red. 	How about Tiny Bug? Was Tiny Bug wearing 

17 
	

gloves? 

18 
	

A. 	I'm not too sure if Tiny Bug was 

19 
	wearing gloves. 

20 
	

Do you think he was or not? 

21 
	

A. 	Yeah, I Lhlnk he was. 

22 
	

Q 
	 me ask you, why aren't you too sure 

23 
	about Tiny Bug and Deko? 

24 
	

A. 	Because Red always wears gloves and 

25 	Deko. 	r know he came and said bye to me before he 
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1 	lea, and t know he didn't-, have gloves on. 

	

2 
	

Q. 	L.et. me ask you about Tod. 	Did Tod have 

	

3 
	

any gloves on? 

	

4 
	

A. 	No. 

	

5 
	

Q. 	What was Tod doing as the boys loaded 

up the guns and put on the gloves? 

A. 	He was waiting to leave. 

	

8 
	

And how many people left the Everman 

	

9 
	

house that n±ght? 

	

10 
	

A. 	Four. 

	

11 
	

Q. 
	Did they leave together or did they 

	

12 
	

leave separe.Lely? 

	

13 
	

A. 	Together. 

	

14 
	

Q. 	Who were those persons that left the 

	

1 5 
	

Everman house? 

	

16 
	

A. 	Tod, Bug, Red, and Deko. 

	

17 
	

Q. 	Do you know what they were going to do? 

	

18 
	

A. 	No, I didn't. 

	

19 
	

Q. 	D.(1 you have some feelings about what 

	

20 
	

they were going to do? 

	

21 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

	

22 
	

Wei-e those feelings as they left, did 

	

23 
	

tho*:e feelings cause you any concern? 

	

24 
	

A. 	No. 

	

25 	 Q 	Did you think they were going to go do 
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1 	something wrong, or did you think they were going to 

	

2 
	

go out and play sports? 

	

3 
	

A . 	Do something wrong. 

Q. 	Now, did you - how many pair of gloves 

	

5 
	

total did you see prior to the guys -- before the 

	

6 
	guys left the Fverman house? How many gloves did 

	

7 
	you see (.:Ver al. the EVerMah house? 

	

8 
	

A. 	Like about three or four pair. 

	

9 
	

Q. 	And what, can you describe the style of 

	

10 
	gloves they were? 

	

11 
	

A. 	They were brown. 	They had like net in 

	

12 
	

front or something. 

	

1 3 
	

Q. 
	They had net in front? 

	

14 
	

A. 	Yeah, 	Kind of like the microphone. 	It 

	

1 5 
	

looked like that in the front. 

	

16 
	

0. 	You pointed to the microphone. You 

	

17 
	said that was on the front part, you mean the palm 

	

18 
	of the hands? 

	

19 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

	

20 
	

Q. 	Were these gardening style gloves? 

	

21 
	

A. 	No, huh-uh. They was like -- they were 

	

22 
	

like working 	don't know. 	I never seen them 

	

23 
	

before, 	They was like gloves people rob people 

	

24 
	with 

	

25 	 Q 	They were brown gloves. 	Did they have 
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1 	four lingers and a thumb? 

A. 	Yeah. 

O . 	And how tar down the arms did the 

gloves go? 

A. 	About right here. 

Q. 	You're pointing to about how many 

inches below your wrist, ma'am? 

A. 	About three inches, four inches. 

Q. 	And what were the gloves? Could you 

tell what kind of material the gloves were made of? 

A. 	Cloth material. 	The front part that 

looked like this, it was like leal:her. 

Q . 	So the front was kind of a weaved 

leather and the back was a different kind of cloth? 

A. 	Yeah. 

O . 	How long were these four boys gone from 

the 'house? 

A. 	They loft like around 9:00 o'clock. 

They came back around 3:00 o'clock, 

O . 	You say they left 9:00 o'clock in the 

nighttime? 

A. 	Ye. 

Q. 	They came back about 3:00 o'clock in 

	

24 	the morning? 

	

25 	 A. 	Yes. 
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1 	 Q 	Now, for Chose next six hours where did 

2 
	

you sLay? Where did you go? 

3 
	

A. 	f stayed in the house. 

4 
	

Q. 	Which house are we talking about? 

5 
	

A. 	On Everman. 

6 
	

Q. 	And did any -- during those six hours 

7 
	

did any of those four boys come back to the house on 

8 
	

Everman? 

9 

10 

A. 	No. 

Q. 
	Did you fall asleep at some point? 

11 
	

Yes. 

12 
	

Q. 	About how many hours after the boys 

1 3 
	

left did you fall asleep? 

14 
	

A. 	About an hour, two hours. 

1 5 
	

Q. 	Two hours. 

16 
	

What room did you fall asleep 

17 
	

in? 

1 8 
	

A. 	In the master bedroom. 

19 
	

Q. 	Now, at about 3:00 o'clock or in the 

20 
	morning hours did you awake? 

21 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

22 
	

Q. 	What caused you to wake? 

23 
	

A. 	Deka. 

24 
	

Q. 	What did Deko do? 

25 
	

A. 	He kissed me. 
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1 
	

Q. 
	Did he come back in the back room to 

	

2 
	

kiss you? 

	

3 
	

A. 

	

4 
	

Q. 	Was anyone else with Deko when he came 

	

5 
	

back in he back room?' 

	

6 
	

A. 	No. 

	

7 
	

Q. 
	After: Dexo kissed you did you wake up? 

	

8 
	

A. 	Yes. 

	

9 
	

What did you do? 

	

10 
	

A. 	I got up and went in the front room, 

	

1 1 
	

the living room. 

	

12 
	

When you came into the living room, was 

	

1 3 
	

there anyone else in the Everman house? 

	

14 
	

A. 	Yes. 

	

15 
	

Q. 
	Who else was in the Everman house? 

	

16 
	

A. 	Tod, Red, and Tiny Bug. 

	

17 
	

Q. 
	Now, is this the same Red, Tod, and 

	

18 
	

Tiny Bug that had leEt six hours earlier? 

	

19 
	

A. 	Yes. 

	

20 
	

Q. 	Can you tell me how Tod, Red, and Tiny 

	

21 
	Bug were acting there in the living room at the 

	

22 
	

Everman - 

	

23 
	

A. 	just all loud and talking. 

	

24 
	

Q. 	And what were these four people talking 

	

25 	about? 
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1 	 A. 	Just -- they was just talking about 

	

2 
	

what they -- about 	T don't know. 	I don't 

	

3 
	

remembeL. 

	

4 
	

Q. 
	Do you remember what the topic was that 

	

5 
	

they were calking about? 

	

6 
	

A. 	I don't remember. 

	

7 
	

Q. 	Do you remember anything about the 

	

8 
	

conveusation? 

	

9 
	

A. 	No, not that night. 

	

10 
	

Q. 
	Okay. 	Now, let me ask you, you said 

	

11 	earlier at about 9:00 o'clock when Red left he was 

	

12 
	wearing gloves. At 3:00 o'clock now in the Everman 

	

13 
	

house in the living room was Tod or, excuse me, was 

	

14 
	

Red still wearing gloves? 

	

15 
	

A. 	 not sure. 

	

16 
	

2.• 
	Were any of the four boys now wearing 

	

17 
	gloves al. 3:00 o'clock in the morning? 

	

18 
	

A. 	No. 

	

19 
	

The bag that you saw them leave with 

	

20 
	six hours eaflier, where was the bag at now? -  

	

21 
	

A. 	In the corner next to the couch. 

	

22 
	

Q. 	CoUid you tell if there was anything in 

	

23 
	

that bag? 

	

24 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

	

25 	 c. 	I ow could you Lell, ma'am? 
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1 	 A. 	Well, I couldn't tell. 	T just knew 

what was in the bag. 

Q. 
	How did you know? 

A. 	Because that's what they left with. 

Q. 	Did you see anybody holding the bag 

before it was in the corner? 

A. 	No, not. that I remember. 

Q. 	As the bag lay in the corner did it 

look to you as though the bag was empty, or did it 

look as though something was in the bag? 

A. 	It looked like something in the bottom, 

like the top was smashed down, buc the bottom looked 

like something was in it. 

Q. 
	Now, let me ask you, had you ever seen 

duct tape over at the Everman house prior to the 

night when the four fellows left? 

A. 	Yes, 

Q. 	Where had the duct tape been kept? 

A, 	finder the coffee table. 

Q. 	About how many days had the duct tape 

been there? 

A. 	Ever since we moved, like about a 

couple of weeks or so. 

Q. 	Now, you mentioned ever since you moved 

	

25 	and then you cut yourself off. 	Had you and Deko 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

9 

1 0 

1 1 

12 

13 

14 
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16 
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18 

1 9 
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1 	moved into the Everman house? 

	

2 
	

A. 	Yes. 

	

3 
	

Q. 	About four days after the murder when 

	

4 
	

SWAT came out to the house and arrested Deko, do you 

	

5 
	

remember what you told the police when you asked -- 

	

6 
	

when they asked you if you lived at the Everman 

	

7 
	

house? 

	

8 
	

A. 	Yeah. 	Well, yeah. 

	

9 
	

Q. 
	What did you tell them? 

	

10 
	

A. 	I told them no. 

	

11 
	

Q. 	Specifically, did Sergeant Hefner ask 

	

12 
	

YOU if you lived at the Everman house? 

	

13 
	

A. 	I don't know who Sergeant Hefner is. . 

	

19 
	

Q. 	My Mistake. 

	

15 
	

Do you remember a police officer 

	

16 
	

asking you if you lived at the house? 

	

17 
	

A. 	No. 

	

18 
	

Q. 
	Do you remember telling someone with 

	

19 
	

law enforcement that you didn't live at the house? 

	

20 
	

A. 	mIght have. 	I don't remember. 

	

21 
	 TC you told him you didn't live at the 

	

22 
	

house, why is it-  that you'd tell them that? 

	

23 
	

A. 	Why did I do what? 

	

29 
	

If you to1d them you didn't live at the 

	

25 	houso 	night Deko got arrested, why would you 
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1 	have told them that? 

2 
	

A . 	Because -- I don't know, 

3 
	

Wore you trying to protect someone that 

5 
	

A. 	No. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

Q. 	Is there a reason why that night you 

didn't give them Deko's real name? 

A. 	Because that's the name that they gave 

them so I told them that's his name. 

Were you wanting to help Deko that 

night? 

12 
	

A. 	- No. 	Because I really did not know what 

they were there for. 

14 
	

Q 
	

Let me now ask you, you indicated that 

15 
	

that night when all four of the kids came back they 

16 
	

were Loud, but you don't remember their 

17 
	

conversation; is that right? 

18 
	

A. 	Yes. 

19 
	

The next day was their conversation 

20 
	

about this homicide? 

21 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

22 
	

Q. 
	Ho - did that conversation start? 

23 
	

A. 	Watch -- they say, "Watch the news. 

24 
	

Watch the news." 

25 	 Q. 	Who said "wacch the news, watch the 
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1 	news"? 

	

2 
	

A. 	Deko, 

	

:3 
	

Q , 	Had you ever watched the news with Deko 

	

4 
	

before then? 

	

5 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

	

6 
	

Q. 	Was there somethang different about 

Deko wanting you to watch the news this time? 

	

8 
	

A. 	Yeah. They cut off my Nintendo game to 

	

9 
	

watch the hews. 

	

1 0 
	

Q 
	

Had they ever cut off your Nintendo 

	

11 
	

game to watch the news? 

	

12 
	

A. 	No. 

	

13 
	

O. 	Who was there when Deko wanted you to 

	

14 
	

watch the news? 

	

15 
	

A. 	Just_ Red. 

	

16 
	

You, Red, and Deko, right? 

	

17 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

	

18 
	

Q. 	Did you think 'something was unusual 

	

19 
	

about Deka wanting you to watch the news this time? 

	

20 
	

A. 	No, 

	

21 
	

Was he more or less anxious for you to 

	

22 
	watch the news this time than say any other day? 

	

23 
	

A. 	More. 	More anxious. 

	

24 	 Q. 	Did you watch the news? 

	

25 	 A. 	Yeah, 
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1 	 Q. 	And what did you see on the news? 

A. 	Matt. 	And seeing people pulling bodies 

out oE the house and stuff. 

Q. 
	Did the news show a picture of Matt?. 

A. 	Yeah. 

Q. 	Did you recognize Matt? 

A. 	Yeah. 

Q. 
	Ilow many bodies in total did you see 

the:a pulling out of the house? 

A . 
	 seen them -- the news was pushing one 

body out on the news. 	That's it. . 

Now, had you ever been over to the 

Terra Linda house before? 

2 

3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0 

11 

12 

13 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

sOmething? 

A. 

Q 

A. 

No. 

So did you recognize the house? 

No. 

Hut you recognized the boy? 

Yes. 

When you recognized the boy did you say 

Yes. 

what is it that you said? 

I think I said that boy was just at our 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 
	

house the other day. 

25 	 Q 	And how did you feel about the fact 
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1 	that the boy had been at the house and now he was 

dead? 

A. 	I was trippin'. 	I was shocked. 

And when you were trippin', or when you 

were shocked, did Dante or Red say anything? 

A. 	Yeah. 

Q. 	What did Donte or Red say? 

A. 	Donte told me don't worry about it. 

Don't worry about it. He told me to calm down and 

don't worry about it, 

Q. 	Did you calm down? 

A. 	No. 	I got upset, and I went in the 

back. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

1 3 

14 
	

Q. 
	When you went in the back where did 

15 
	

Dante go? 

1 6 
	

A. 	He came -- he stayed in the living room 

1 7 
	 tor a minute and then he came behind me. 

18 
	

Q. 	Did you and Donte talk about this? 

19 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

20 
	

Q. 	What did Donte tell you? 

21 
	

A. 	He just said I had -- they had to kill 

22 
	

them tor just 0 -00. 

23 
	

Q. 	Did Donte say anything else .about it? 

24 
	

A. 	I don't remember. 

25 	 Q. 
	Lot me ask you, did Dante tell you 
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1 	anything about who shot the f::rst boy? 

	

2 
	

A. 	I don't remember. 

	

3 
	

Q. 	Do you recall talking to the detectives 

about this? 

	

5 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

	

6 
	

Q. 	And do you know what you told them when 

	

7 
	

they talked to you about it? 

	

8 
	

A. 	No. 

	

9 
	

Lel: me show you, Charla, a statement 

	

10 
	

that has your name on it, and it is dated. September 

	

11 
	

3rd, 1998, three days or two days after you 

	

12 
	

testified in front of the Grand Jury the first time. 

	

13 
	

Do you remember talking to the 

	

14 
	

detectives in my office a couple of days later? 

	

15 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

	

16 
	

And when you spoke to the detectives, 

	

17 
	

did they tell you that they were going to tape 

	

18 
	record what it is you were telling them? 

19 
	

A. 	Yeah, 

20 
	

Q. 
	Do you remember seeing the tape 

21 
	recorder? 

22 
	

A. 	Ye-a-h. 

23 
	

Q. 
	I want you to look at the answers here 

24 
	

just real briefly and tell me if that appears to be 

25 	your answers as you gave it to them that night or 
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Q. 

at the top? 

A. 

eay? 

A. 

Q. 

Q . 

This L'ight here? 

Yeah. 

A. Yeah. 

Are those your answers? 

A. 	Yeah. 

Okay. And is this your name right here 

Yeah. 

Your Social Security number? 

Yeah. 

;Tic) thozie things appear to he right? 

Yeah. 

When you ta1ked to the detective, 

40 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 1 

13 

14 

Q . 

A. 

A. 

Q . 

15 
	

Detective Thowsen in my office, were you telling him 

16 
	

the truth? 

17 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

1 8 
	

Q. 	Let me turn to page 24. 	Do you 

19 
	recall -- and T want you to just read this question 

20 
	

here at the top and then the answer just to 

21 
	yourself. 

22 
	 Okay. 	And then next I want you 

23 
	

to tutu h to page 25. 	Actually let me turn back to 

24 
	

page 20 and ask you to read from this question in 

25 	the middle of the page on down, and 	have you 
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1 	read the Lop answer and question on the next page. 

2 
	

A. 	To where? 

3 
	

Q. 	Just to maybe the first - 

4 
	

A. 	All right. 

5 
	

Q. 	Okay. 	Now, does reading that, does 

6 
	

that refresh your recollection of what you told the 

7 
	

detectives on the 3rd of September? 

8 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

9 
	

Q. 	And what, did you tell them the truth 

then? 

A. 	Yeah. 

U. 	Now, during your conversation with 

Donte after seeing the news back in the back living 

room when you were trippinl or back in the back 

bedroom when you were trippin' out, do you recall 

what Donte told you about who shot the first boy? 

A. 	Yeah. 

Q. 	What. did Dante tell you? 

A. 	I asked him why they killed him, and he 

said because he was talking mess, that one of the 

boys was talking a lot of mess. 

Q. 	Talking a lot of mess? 

A. 	Uh-huh. 

Did you ask because that boy was 

talking mess what Donte did to him? 

1 0 

11 

12 

13 
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15 

1 6 

1 7 
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24 
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1 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

	

2 
	

Q. 	What did Dante tell you? 

	

3 
	

A. 	That he killed him. 

	

4 
	

Q. 	Did he tell you how he killed him? 

	

5 
	

A. 	He shot him in the back of the head. 

	

6 
	

Q. 	Okay. 	Now, cr,d ho say something about 

	

7 
	what naLionality that ._ boy was, what race? 

	

8 
	

A. 	Mexican. 

	

9 
	

And did Donte say anything about the 

	

10 
	

boy being 	Mexican? 

	

11 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

	

12 
	

Q. 	What did he say? 

	

13 
	

A. 	Ho just said he was Mexican. 	He said I 

	

14 
	

don't like Mexicans anyway. 

	

15 
	

Q. 	After Donte told you he shot the first 

	

16 
	

boy because he used a lot of mess, did he tell you 

	

17 
	who sho .„. the r:ext lhreo boys? 

	

1 8 
	

A. 	No. 

	

19 
	

Did you ask? 

	

20 
	

A. 	No. 

	

21 
	

Q. 	Do you recall what you said to Dante 

	

22 
	when he said I Eihot that Mexican boy in the back of 

	

23 
	

the head? 

	

24 
	

A. 	asked him what he sounded -- what did 

	

25 	he do after he shot him in the back of the head? 
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1 	What noise did he make? 

	

2 
	

Q. 	What did Dante say? 

	

3 
	

A. 	He sid (unintelligible sound). 	That's 

	

4 
	

what he said when he got shot. 

	

5 
	

When Donte told you these things how 

	

6 
	

was Dante acting about it? 

	

7 
	

A. 	He was acting normal. 

	

8 
	

Q. 	You know Donte pretty well? 

	

9 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

	

1 0 
	

Q. 	Did you get the feeling that Donte was 

	

11 
	

bragging about it.? 

	

12 
	

A. 	No. 

	

13 
	

Did you get the feeling that Donte was 

	

14 
	

telling you the truth? 

	

15 
	

A. 	Yes. 

	

16 
	

Q. 	Why do you say that? 

	

17 
	

A. 	I don't know why he would lie. 

	

18 
	

Q. 	Did you know Donte well enough to know 

	

19 
	when he was Lying La you? 

	

20 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

	

21 
	

On this occasion was he lying to you, 

	

22 
	or did you think 'he was telling you the truth? 

	

23 
	

A. 	f believed him. 

	

24 
	

0 • 
	Now, believing him that these things 

	

25 	had happened, did it make you scared? 
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A. 

 

	

1 
	

No 

Did it make you nervous? 

	

3 
	

A. 	No 

	

4 
	

Q. 	Why is it that you wouldn't be scared 

	

5 
	

or nervous? 

	

6 
	

A. 	I just wasn't. 

	

7 
	

Q. 	Dente tell you how much money they got 

	

8 
	

total? 

	

9 
	

A. 	No. 	He just said -- he just said a 

	

10 
	

couple -- $200. 

	

11 
	

Q. 	Did Donte tell you who all was in the 

	

12 
	

house with him wnen this happened? 

	

13 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

	

14 
	

Q. 
	Who did he tell you was in the house? 

	

15 
	

A. 	Red and Tiny Bug. 

	

16 
	

Q. 
	Did he ever tell you whether or not Tod 

	

17 
	was in the house? 

	

18 
	

A. 	No. 

	

19 
	

0. 
	rid he over tell you where Tod was 

	

20 
	

during thls entire time? 

	

21 
	 A. 	Yeah. 

	

22 
	

Q. 	Whi:o did Donte say Tod was? 

	

23 
	

A. 	rn the car. 

	

24 
	

Q. 	Now, what car did you believe them to 

	

25 	have taken there? 
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A. 	This white car. 	This little white car, 

2 
	

a four-door. 

3 
	

Q. 	And is that a car that Donte commonly 

drove? 

3 

6 

A. 	No. 

Q. 
	Do you know anything about that little 

white car? 

A. 	No. 

Q . 	How many doors? 

A. 	Four doors. 

Q , 	And where did Donte keep it in 

relationship to the Everman house? Did he park it 

in the Everman driveway? 

A. 	Sometimes nu, but he uidn't leave it 

L here. 

On thau Thursday night when the fellows 

left the house and went to the car, where was the 

car parked that night? 

A. 	In these apartments across from the 

house. 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

1 9 

1 5 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
	

Q. 	Now, did Deko tell you what Red did 

22 
	while Deko was in the house and Red was in the house 

23 
	

with him? 

24 
	

A. 	He didn't say what everybody did 

29 	speeirinlly. 	He lust said what happened. 
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1 	 Was Deko worried about what he had 

	

2 
	

done? 

	

3 
	

A. 	No. 

0 - 

	 Now, after Deko got done talking to you 

in the back bedroom, did you walk back out of the 

bedroom? 

A. 	Yeah. 

Q. 	Okay. And did you talk to Red about 

these things? 

A. 	No. 

Q. 	Did you ever hear Red talk about what 

had happened? 

A. 	No. 

Q. 	Did you ever hear Tiny Bug talk about 

what had happened? 

A . 	No. 	rmy Bug left, 

When did Tiny Bug leave the house? 

A. 	The same night. 

Q. 	AL 3:00 in the morning? 

A. 	IL was -- it was when I woke up the 

next morning he wasn't there so he left sometime 

that nighL.. 

Q. 	Now, let me talk to you about 3:00 in 

the no 

	

25 	 WhaL were the boys wearing when 

4 

5 
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1 	Deko came back into the house at 3:00 in the morning 

and kissed you the night of the murders? What did 

Deka have on? 

A. 	Some red and tan plaid shorts, and I 

think he had a black shirt on. 	I'm not sure. 	And 

Tiny Bug had on some brown dickeys. 

Q. 	Brown dickeys? 

A. 	Yeah. 	They're like slacks like that. 

And a black heady that had a hood on it like a 

sweater, and Red had on some black jeans and a black 

shirt. 

Q. 	What did Tod wear? 

A. 	 think he had some blue jeans on, 

think, and a white shirt. 	I'm not sure. 

And you mentioned black jeans. Where 

did Red keep his clothing over at the Everman house? 

A. 	Wherever he threw them off, but they 

mainly were in the back, in the master bedroom. 

Q. 	Red mainly kept his clothes in the 

master bedroom? 

A. 	bh-huh. 

Q. 	How aboutDeko? 

A. 	Yeah, he did too. 

Q. 
	Mow, I'm just asking you, okay, did you 

	

25 	tell us the truth about Deko not owning any black 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
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1 	pants? 

2 	 A. 	Yeah. 

3 	 Q. 	And you and I have talked about that 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

before, right? 

A. 	Yes. 

Q. 	Did Deko own any black pants? 

A. 	No. 

Q. 	Did Red own more than one pair of black 

pants? 

10 
	

A. 	I'm not sure. 

Q. 
	Old Tiny Bug store any of his clothes 

12 
	

at Lho Ever:man house? 

13 
	

A. 	No. 

14 
	

Did Tiny Bug keep any of his belongings 

15 
	

at the Everman house? 

16 
	

A. 	No. 

17 
	

Q. 
	Now, do you know if Deko kept any of 

18 
	

the S200 from the murders? 

19 
	

A. 	He didn't have no money. 	He didn't 

20 
	

have any money. 

21 
	

Q• 
	The next day did he have any money? 

22 
	

A. 

23 
	 Did Red have any money the next day? 

24 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

25 
	

Q. 
	Let: me ask you, the day before the 
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1 	murders did Red have any money? 

2 
	

A. 	No. 

3 
	

Tho day after you say Red had some 

4 	money? 

5 
	

A. 	Yes. 

6 
	

Q. 	How do you know that? 

7 
	

A. 	Because he bought some Sonic Burger. 

He bought something to eat. 

9 
	

Q, 	And who paid for the Sonic Burger that 

day? 

A. 	Red, 

Q. 	Did you get something to eat that day? 

A. 	Yes. 

Q . 	Who paid for yours? 

A. 	Red. 

Q . 	And did Donte go to Sonic Burger and 

have something to oat? 

A. 	Yes. 

Q 
	

Who paid for Donte's? 

A. 	Red. 

Q • 
	Did Donte say something to you about 

not smarting of_17'lio him because he had money? 

A. 	Not Dente, Red did. 

Q. 	I'm sorry, my mistake. 

What did he say? 

10 

11 

12 

1 3 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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1 	 A. 	He told me my mom always told me never 

bite the hand that feeds you. 

Did you say anything about that? 

A. 	1 just told him to shut up 	That's it. 

Q. 	Was it unusual for Red to buy you and 

Donte's food, or did that normally happen? 

A. 	Yeah. 	He -- he usually bought us 

something to eat most of the time. 

Q. 	The day after the murder did anybody 

give you new clothes, one or two days after? 

A. 	I think Red. Red had a couple -- a new 

shirt. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

What kind of shirt? 

It was a Pubu shirt. 

Fubu stuff cheap or expensive, or do 

1.:xpensive. 

Any other new merchandise purchasbd by 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

you know? 

A. 

Q. 

these four fellows? 

A. 	No. 	I just -- no, 	I think Red had 

some black Fubu shoes, some new black Fubu shoes. 

I'm not. sure. 

Q. 
	Now, let me ask you, I want to take you 

back jus. for a minute, Charia, and ask you when you 

and Donte were back in the back bedroom after 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
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1 
	

watching the news and he told you about having to 

	

2 
	

shoot the Mexican boy, did he say why the other 

	

3 
	

three boys had to die too? 

	

4 
	

A. 	No. 	He didn't say, but I'm just -- 

	

5 
	

they would have known it was witnesses, 

	

6 
	

Did Donte tell you that? 

7 

	

8 
	

Q. 	Let me show page 22 of your statement 

	

9 	when you talked to the police. 	I'll ask you if you 

	

10 
	

recognize IL. 	IE you'll read this question and the 

	

11 
	next answer. 

	

12 
	

All right. 	Now, during that 

	

13 
	

conversation after telling you that the Mexican boy 

	

14 
	

was talking smack, did he tell you why the other 

	

15 
	

three had to die? 

	

16 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

	

17 
	

Q. 
	All right. 	Now, who told you why the 

	

18 
	

other throe had to die? 

	

19 
	

A. 	Deko. 

	

20 
	

Q. 
	Where was Deko at when he told you 

	

21 
	

that? 

	

22 
	

A. 	r think we were in the room. 

	

23 
	

Q. 	Which room? 

	

24 
	

A. 	The master bedroom. 

	

25 
	

Q. 	And why did the other three have to 
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1 	die? 

	

2 	 A. 	Beceitie They knew -- they knew who they 

	

3 
	

were. 

	

4 
	

And lastly, when Deko told you about 

all four having to die, did he tell you where Tod 

	

6 
	

was at when the four were shot and killed? 

	

7 
	

A. 	In the car. 

	

8 
	

Q. 
	Now, are the things that you've told us 

	

9 
	

the truth about where Tod was at and what his 

	

10 
	

involvement was? 

11 A. 

O. 

 Yes. 

12 
	

Is there anything else you can tell us 

13 
	

about Tod being in on this? 

14 
	

A. 	No. 

15 
	

Q. 	Anything else you can tell us about 

16 
	

Tiny Bug's involvement? 

17 
	

A. 	No. 

18 
	

Q. 	How about Red's involvement? 

19 
	

A. 	No, 

20 
	

Q. 	And Deko's involvement? 

21 
	

A. 	No. 

22 
	

=s'this the complete truth now, or is 

23 
	

there anything else we need to know? 

24 
	

A. 	Ye.ah. 	Thall's it. 

25 
	

Q. 	is tha .,1 ail? 
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1 	 A. 	Yeah. 

2 
	 Q . 	Now, can you tell us why you couldn't 

3 

	

	
tell us this two weeks ago or why you wouldn't tell 

us? 

5 
	

A. 	No. 	I have no explanation. 

6 

7 

8 

Q. 	Did anyone threaten you in any way to 

tell us this? 

A. 	No. 

Q 
	

Do you still feel the same way about 

Deko as you did two weeks ago? 

A. 	Yes. 

Q. 
	Do you love him? 

A. 	Yes. 

Q. 
	And what would you want to have happen 

[or Deko? 

A. 	To come home. 

Q. 
	Even though you know these things are 

L rue? 

A. 	Yep. 

MR. GUYMON: 	I have no other 

questions for this witness. 

BY THE FOREMAN: 

When you said you moved into the house 

on Everman, where did you come from or where were 

you sLaying before that? 

9 

1 0 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Page : 361 



54 

	

1 	 A. 	Thunderbird Hotel on Las Vegas 

	

2 	. Boulevard and Charleston. 

	

3 
	

Q. 	And again when you -- and also you 

	

4 
	

testified that Tod, Tiny Bug, Red, and Deka, and 

	

5 
	yourself were in the living room before they left 

	

6 
	

the night off the slayings, and just for 

	

7 
	

clarification, can you tell me who all returned to 

	

8 
	

the house at 3:00 o'clock in the morning or atter 

	

9 
	

3:00 a.m. in the morning? 

	

10 
	

A, 	Yeah. 	Delco, Red, Tiny Bug, and Tod. 

	

1 1 
	

Q. 	So the same people returned that left? 

	

12 
	

A. 	Yes. 

	

13 
	

Q. 	And that white car, did you have any . 

	

14 
	

idea whose car that was or who usually drove that 

	

15 
	

car? 

	

16 
	

A. 	No. 	I don't know whose car it was. 

	

17 
	

You 	know who actually drove that 

	

18 
	car? 

	

19 
	

A. 	No. 

	

20 
	 Was that car always at the house? 

	

21 
	

A . 	No, not always. 	Not until a couple -- 

	

22 
	

like about a week later, a week after we moved in. 

	

23 
	

Q. 
	So tA wasn't there when you actually 

	

24 
	moved in? 

	

25 
	

A. 	No. 
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1 	 THE FOREMAN: Any other questions? 

	

2 
	

BY A JUROR: 

When the lour of them came back did you 

see blood on anyone's clothes or bodies? 

A. 	No. 

BY A JUROR: 

Q. 	When they came back and you said that 

they were talking loud, did you hear any of the guys 

names thaL wele kiiied? Did you hear any of their 

names that were mentioned? 

A. 	No. 	Because I didn't know. 	I didn't 

know nobody's name at the time. 

Q, 	Did you hear any names mentioned? 

A. 	NO. 

Q. 	YOU didn't hear any names that night, 

you just heard tAiem laughing and talking? 

A. 	Yes. 

BY THE FOREMAN: 

Now, ot the four individuals that were 

killed that night, did you know any of the others or 

recognize the name of any of the others other than 

Matt who had 6edn at the house? 

A. 	No. 

Q. 
	Had you ever heard the names of any of 

	

25 	the others? 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 
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1 	 A. 	No. 

	

2 	 Q. 	You said you were staying at the 

	

3 
	

Thunderbird benpre you moved into this house. 	Had 

	

4 
	

Matt or any of these people come to see you at the 

	

5 
	

Thunderbird? 

	

6 
	

A. 	Mo. 

	

7 
	

Q. 
	Do you know how it happened that you 

	

8 
	

moved into the house at Emerson (sic.)? What was 

	

9 
	

the connection with that outfit that you moved into 

	

10 
	

there from the Thunderbird? 

	

11 
	

A. 	You mean why did we move over there? 

	

1 2 
	

Q. 	Yeah. 

	

1 3 
	

How did you know about the house 

	

14 
	On Emerson or Everman? 

	

15 
	

A . 	Ace came to pick us up on the night we 

	

16 
	moved out. He said he had a friend we could stay 

	

17 
	

at. 	He was cool. 	We just give crack. 	We didn't 

	

18 
	

have to pay. 	He just smoked. 

	

19 
	

O. 	This Ace, do you know what his given 

	

20 
	

n'ame is? 

	

21 
	

A. 	Ace. 

	

22 
	

S? 
	

Ju§- t Ace, 	You just know him as Ace? 

	

23 
	

A , 	Yes. 

	

24 
	

Q. 	Do you know another individual by the 

	

25 	name of Ace? 
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1 	 A. 	Yeah. 

2 	 Q. 	So this Ace that told you about moving 

3 
	

over to this other house, was he a white man or 

black man? 

5 
	

A. 	White man. 

6 
	

Q. 	You said you know another individual by 

	

7 
	

the name of Ace also? 

	

8 
	

A. 	Yes. 

	

9 
	

Q. 
	Another white man, or is he a black 

	

10 
	

man? 

	

1 1 
	

A. 	It's a black guy. 

	

12 
	

Q. 	So you know an Ace that is white and 

	

13 
	

one that ts also black; is that correct? 

	

14 
	

A. 	Yes. 

	

15 
	

3Y MR. GUYMON: 

	

16 
	

Q. 	My:. Foreman, just for claritication, is 

	

17 
	

Ace the white male than you know as Ace, was he here 

	

18 
	

two weeks ago to testify? 

	

19 
	

A. 	Yes, 

	

20 
	

Q. 	Okay. And the person you've talked 

	

21 
	about, Tod Armstrong, was he here two weeks ago to 

	

22 
	

testify? 

	

23 
	

A. 	Yes. 

	

24 
	

BY A JUROR: 

	

25 	 Q. 	When you woke up at 3:00 o'clock in the 
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1 
	

morning, and you gave a really good description, I 

	

2 
	

thought it was a very good description on what 

	

3 
	

everybody was wearing, but you can't remember what 

	

4 
	

they were talking about, 	You must remember the gist 

	

5 
	

of the conversation. 

	

6 
	

A. 	Yeah. They were just ta:Lking loud 

	

7 
	

like -- because 1 know how they are when they finish 

	

8 
	robbing somebody. They were talking loud like they 

	

9 
	

just got through doing something, and then that's 

	

10 
	

it. 

	

1 1 
	

BY A JUROR: 

	

12 
	

May I ask how long you and Donte have 

	

13 
	

been a couple? 

	

14 
	

A. 	bike two months. 

	

15 
	

BY A JUROR: 

	

16 
	

O. 	Are you saying that they had robbed 

	

17 
	someone before and talked like this? 

	

18 
	

MR. GUYMON: 	You know, I'm -- so that 

	

19 
	we keep only admissible evidence, 	going to ask 

	

20 
	

h'er not to answer that question. 

	

21 
	

BY THE D'OREMAN: 

	

22 
	

Q 	Now-, in your testimony when you was 

	

23 
	talking about the guns and describing the guns that 

	

24 
	were in the bag, you gave a motion and indication of 

	

25 
	a shooting of a rifle or a shotgun type thing. 
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1 
	

Nad you ever been involved in 

2 
	

the handling of those guns or been around when those 

3 
	

guns were fired? 

4 
	

A. 	No. 

Now did it happen -- how do you know 

what the actions of the gun are? 

A. 	Because I asked -- I asked them, first 

time I seen that gun I asked them how that -- how 

does that gun sound. What does it do when IL 

shoots? 

Q • 
	They sho it for you then? 

A. 	No. 

Q. 	So'you never actually saw that gun 

fired? 

5 

6 

7 

8 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 
	

A. 	No. 

16 
	

Q. 	And you never saw the action of that 

1 7 
	gun and response of that gun when it's fired? 

18 
	

A. 	No. 

19 
	

Q. 	3u; yet you knew what happened when you 

20 
	

fired ft? 

21 
	

A. 	Well, I watched TV, and it looked -- 

22 
	and the way he -6.1id the gun was I figured that's how 

23 
	

it goes off. 

24 
	

Q. 	But you were never with them when they 

25 
	

went out? 
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1 	 A. 	No. 

2 
	

With those guns or ever saw them fire 

L hem? 

A. 	No. 

THK FOREMAN: 	Any other questions? 

MR. GUYMON 	I have two additional 

questions, if I might? 

THE FOREMAN: 	Yes, you may. 

MR. GUYMON: 	Thank you. 

BY R. GUYMON: 

Q. 	When you had that conversation with 

Donte after seeing the news in the back bedroom, did 

Donte e1J you whethe: or not any of these kids wer'e .  

restrained or held down in any way? 

A. 	They were tied up. 

Q. 	Did he tell you how they were tied up? 

A . 	No. 

Q. 	Did he tell you what was used to tie 

them up? 

A. 	No. 

Q. 	Did you -- did he tell you what 

position i.hey w6-ro in once they were tied up? 

A. 	Yeah. 

Q. 	What position were the kids in? 

A. 	Laying on their face. 

:3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0 
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1 
	

Q. 	Pace down? 

	

2 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

	

3 
	

THE POREMAN: Any other questions? 

	

4 
	

BY MR. GUYMON: 

Q. 	Right after the shooting happened did 

	

6 
	

Donte tell you if he did anything before pulling the 

	

7 
	

trigger? 

	

8 
	

A. 	Not that I remember. 

	

9 
	

Did you talk to him about somebody 

	

1 0 
	

hearing gun shots? 

	

11 
	

A. 	Oh, I asked him. 	I asked him could 

	

12 
	

any -- I just said did any -- how do you know nobody 

	

13 
	

didn't hear the gun go off? And he said because 

	

14 
	

they turned the music up real loud. 

	

15 
	

Q. 	Did he tell you who it was that turned 

	

16 
	

the music up real loud? 

	

17 
	

A. 	No. 

	

18 
	

Q. 	Let me show you on page 21 when you're 

	

19 
	

talking to the detective, your answer. 

	

20 
	

A. 	Oh, okay. 

	

21 
	

Do you recall telling the detective 

	

22 
	about turning the music up real loud that he said he 

	

23 
	

turned the music up real loud? 

	

24 
	

A. 	Yeah, 	I probably said that. 

	

25 	 And who did you mean when you said he 

Page : 369 



62 

	

1 	turned the music up real loud? 

	

2 
	

A. 	Deko. 

	

3 
	

Q. 
	is that who you'd been talking about 

	

4 
	

earlier, the person that shot the first shot? 

	

5 
	

A. 	Yeah. 

	

6 
	

Q. 	Who was The person that shot the first 

	

7 	shot? 

	

8 
	

A. 	I think Deko. 

	

9 
	

Q • 
	 Okay. 

	

10 
	

MR. GUYMON: 	I have nothing else. 

	

1 1 
	

THE FOREMAN: Any other questions from 

	

12 
	

the panel? 

	

13 
	

(No response.) 

	

14 
	

THE FOREMAN: Hearing no more 

	

15 
	questions, by law, these proceedings are secret, and 

	

1 6 
	you are prohibited from disclosing to anyone 

	

17 
	anything that transp:red before us fleinding 

	

1 8 
	evidonco piesontied to the Grand Jury, any event 

	

19 
	occurring or a statement made in the presence of the 

	

20 
	

Gland jury, or information obtained by the Grand 

	

21 
	

Jury. 

	

22 
	

Failure to comply with this 

	

23 
	admonition is a gross misdemeanor, punishable by a 

	

24 
	year in the Clark County Detention Center and a 

	

25 	$2,000 fine. 	In addition, you may be held in 
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1 
	

contempt of court punishable by an additional $500 

	

2 
	

fine and 25 days in the Clark County Detention 

	

3 
	

Center. 

	

4 
	

Do you understand this 

	

5 
	

admonition? 

	

6 
	

THE WITNESS: 	Yes. 

	

7 
	

THE FOREMAN: You may be excused. 

	

8 
	

(Witness excused.) 

	

9 
	

MR. GUYMON: 	Now, with that, that is 

	

1 0 
	

the only additional witness I wish to present 

	

11 
	regarding the superseding Indictment associated with 

	

12 
	

Donte Johnson. 	I have presented that evidence, 

	

13 
	

because as I understand the law to be I have an 

	

14 	obligation that if or when I learn that there's 

	

15 
	potentially a co-conspirator and accomplice that 

	

16 
	

testified before you people, I need to instruct you 

	

17 
	on what the law is 

	

18 
	 I have provided to each of you a 

	

19 
	copy of the prior transcript, and I'm going to ask 

	

20 
	

ybu if you need to review it that you're welcome to 

	

21 
	review it. 	I'll submit this case now with the 

	

22 
	cranscript in i7: ,s enLireLy coupled now with Charla 

	

23 
	Seveis' 1:estLmony as it relates to Tod and the 

	

24 
	others, and I will give you an instruction that I'll 

	

25 
	ask that it be marked. 
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1 	 The first one being conspiracy 

	

2 
	

and what conspiracy is, since I added one additional 

	

3 
	counL, and secondly, I have given three instructions 

	

4 
	

on an accomplLce to the secretary of the Grand Jury 

	

5 
	

here. They are three instructions that talk about 

	

6 
	what an accomplice is. 

	

7 
	 I will tell you that if, in 

	

8 
	

fact:, you conclude or find that Tod Armstrong is an 

	

9 
	accomplice in these acts, any one of them or all of 

	

10 
	

them, then what has to happen, you have to find that 

	

11 
	

there is sufficient corroborating evidence outside 

	

12 
	of Tod Armstrong's evidence in order to have me 

	

13 
	actually have a true bill returned on this case or. 

	

14 
	the superseding indictment as it is. 

	

15 
	 The instruction I think on 

	

16 
	accomplice testimony is very clear. 	I've given you 

	

17 
	

three. 	I might ask, have you had instructions on 

	

18 
	accomplIce testimony previously? 

	

19 
	 THE FOREMAN: 	Yes. 

	

20 
	 Mk. GUYMON: 	You understand accomplice 

	

21 
	

testimony has to be corroborated by testimony 

	

22 
	

independenL of 	accomplice? 

	

23 
	 THE FOREMAN: 	Yes. 

	

24 
	 MR, GUYMON: 	I've also provided 

	

25 	instructions that 	ask you to apply in this case 
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1 
	

as it relates La the other counts, on what a 

	

2 
	

burglary is, just as T did last times, what burglary 

	

3 
	

is, what robbery is, what murder is. 

	

4 
	

My understanding is that all of 

	

5 
	

you have heard cases involving a burglary? 

	

6 
	

THE FOREMAN: 	Yes. 

	

7 
	

R. GUYMON: 	Involving robbery 

	

8 
	

conspiracies? 

	

9 
	

THE FOREMAN: 	Yes. 

	

1 0 
	

MR. GUYMON: 	With that instruction, and 

	

11 
	

I'd rather be safe than sorry, I have one more 

	

12 
	

admonition. 

	

13 
	

As you consider the testimony 

	

14 
	

now if there's testimony that you hoard about drug 

	

15 
	

sales or usage and whatnot, I ask that you not take 

	

16 
	

that into consideration as it relates to the 

	

17 
	

probable causo findings of the actual charges that 

	

18 
	

we have before us, that those are other acts that 

	

19 
	

should not be considered for guilt or innocence as 

	

20 
	

tO the actual acts themselves that we've alleged in 

	

21 
	

the actual superseding Indictment. 

	

22 
	

Now, I will ask -- 

	

23 
	

THE SECRETARY: Are you going to number 

	

24 
	

these? 

	

25 	 MR. GUYmON: 	However you'd like to. 

63 
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1 	 With that, are there any other 

	

2 
	

questions? 

	

3 
	

A JUROR: In the other superseding 

	

4 
	

indictments we only have to vote on the new count? 

	

5 
	

Do you want us to revote on all the counts? 

	

6 
	

MR. GUYMON: 	Yes, on all the counts 

	

7 
	

I'd like to focus your vote is there independent 

	

8 
	' corroboration on accomplice. 	In other words, Tod 

	

9 	was here two weeks ago today and testified as to 

	

10 
	

each and every count. 

	

11 
	

What I'd like you to do is say 

	

12 
	

to yourself, do we have independent evidence as to 

	

13 
	each and every count in your findings because 

	

14 	. obviously T have to corroborate Tod's testimony. 	IC 

	

15 
	you find -That Tod is an accomplice, I have to 

	

16 
	corroborate with testimony that's independent of his 

	

1 7 
	

testimony. 

	

18 
	 A JUROR: Do you recall where Tod was 

	

19 
	when this murder happened? Where did he say he was? 

	

20 
	

MR. GUYMON: Tod had previously 

	

21 
	

testified, and it will be based on your review of 

	

22 
	

the transcript if you need to review. 	I believe 

	

23 
	Tod's testimony was he was at the house on Everman 

	

24 
	

with Lala. 	That was his clear testimony, and E 

	

25 	guess that's on page 65 is what_ I lust hear from one 
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1 	of the Grand Jurors. 

	

2 
	

And lastly, one of the 

	

3 
	

instructions I gave you, Mr. Daskas is correct, that 

	

4 
	

the independent corroboration doesn't have to come. 

	

5 
	

from the testimony, but also the physical evidence 

	

6 
	

such as the fingerprints and the like. 

	

7 
	

With that, are there any other 

	

8 
	

questions? 

	

9 
	

A JUROR: What fingerprints are you 

	

10 
	

talking about? 

	

11 
	

MR. GUYMON: There was some fingerprint 

	

12 
	

testimony two weeks ago wherein -- 

	

1 3 
	

A JUROR: On this transcript? 

	

14 
	

MR. GUYMON: 	That's correct. 

	

1 5 
	

A JUROR: 	I thought you were talking 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

about now. 

MR. GUYMON: 	I'd ask you to consider 

the testimony from two weeks ago coupled with this 

testimony today. 

Okay. 	Thank you. 

(All persons other than members 

of the Grand Jury left the room at 2:10 

p.m. and returned at 2:35 p.m.) 
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1 	 THE POREmAN: 	We're back on the record. 

Mr. District Attorney, by a vote 

of 12 or more Grand Jurors a true bill has been 

returned against the defendant, Donte Johnson, 

charging the crimes of burglary while in possession 

of a firearm, conspiracy to commit robbery and/or 

kidnapping and/or murder, murder with use of a 

deadly weapon, robbery with use of a deadly weapon, 

and first degree kidnapping with the use of a deadly 

weapon in Grand Jury Case Number 97BGJ184X, and we 

instruct you to prepare an Indictment in conformance 

with the proposed indictment previously submitted to 

MR. GUYMON: 	Very well. 	I'll do that. 

15 

	

16 	 (End of proceedings.) 
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5 

6 	 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE 

7 

69 

STATE OF NEVADA 

COUNTY OF CLARK 

I, Brenda A. Lee, C.C.R. 198, do hereby 

certify that I took down in Shorthand (Stenotype) 

all of the proceedings had in the before—entitled . 

matter at the time and place indicated and 

thereafter said shorthand notes were transcribed at 

and under my dilecLion and supervision and that the 

foregoing transcript constituLes a full, true and 

accurate record of the proceedings had. 

Dated at Las Vegas, Nevada, October 2, 1998. 
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Nevada Bar 4000477 

3 200 S. Third Street 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155 
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DISTRICT COURT 
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

THE STATE OF NEVADA, 

Plaintiff, 

Case No. C153154X 
Dept No. V 
Docket 	H 

Defendant. 

ORDER DENYING DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO SET BAIL 

DATE OF HEARING: 10-9-98 
TIME OF HEARING: 9:00 A.M. 

THIS MATTER having come on for hearing before the above entitled Court on the 8th 

day of October, 1998, the Defendant being present, represented by PETER LAPORTA, Special 

Public Defender, the Plaintiff being represented by STEWART L. BELL, District Attorney, 

through GARY L. GUYMON, Deputy District Attorney, and the Court having heard the 

arguments of counsel and good cause appearing therefor, 

// 

/1 

// 

// 

1/ 

// 

-vs- 

DONTE JOHNSON, 
ti1586283 
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1 	IT 1S HEREBY ORDERED that the Defendant's Motion to Set Bail, shall be, and it is 

2 denied. 

3 	DATED this _2  _day of October, 197\  

4 

5 
DISTRICIVUDOE 

6 

STEWART L. BE 
DISTRIO1 ATV 

B vada ar #00 

GARY L7 GUYMON 
Deputy District Attorney 
Nevada 13ar #003726 
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

* * * * *

DONTE JOHNSON,

Appellant,

vs.

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Respondent.

S.C. CASE NO. 65168

______________________________________________

APPEAL FROM DENIAL OF PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
(POST-CONVICTION)

EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
THE HONORABLE JUDGE ELISSA CADISH, PRESIDING 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
APPELLANT’S APPENDIX TO THE OPENING BRIEF

VOLUME II
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT ATTORNEY FOR RESPONDENT
CHRISTOPHER R. ORAM, ESQ. CLARK COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Attorney at Law 200 Lewis Avenue
Nevada Bar No. 004349 3rd Floor
520 S. Fourth Street, 2nd Floor Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Las Vegas, Nevada  89101     (702) 671-2500
Telephone: (702) 384-5563

CATHERINE CORTEZ MASTO
Nevada Attorney General
Nevada Bar No. 0003926
100 North Carson Street
Carson City, Nevada 89701-4717

Electronically Filed
Jan 09 2015 11:33 a.m.
Tracie K. Lindeman
Clerk of Supreme Court

Docket 65168   Document 2015-00974
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF NEVADA

DONTE JOHNSON,

                                  Appellant,

vs.

THE STATE OF NEVADA

                                  Respondent.

CASE NO. 65168

________________________________________________

OPENING BRIEF APPENDIX
________________________________________________

VOLUME PLEADING PAGE NO

7 ADDENDUM TO NOTICE OF EVIDENCE IN 
SUPPORT OF AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES
(FILED 04/26/2000)         1733-1734

6 AFFIDAVIT OF JOSEPH S. SCISCENTO IN SUPPORT
OF THE MOTION TO CONTINUE
(FILED 12/14/1999)         1428-1433

19 AMENDED EX PARTE ORDER ALLOWING 
WITHDRAWAL OF ATTORNEY OF RECORD FOR
MATERIAL WITNESS CHARLA SEVERS
(FILED 08/24/2000)                  4585

7 AMENDED JURY LIST 
(FILED 06/06/2000)                  1823

8 AMENDED JURY LIST 
  (FILED 06/08/2000)          2131

3 AMENDED NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION 
TO VIDEOTAPE THE DEPOSITION OF 
CHARLA SEVERS
(FILED 10/08/1999)             659-681

31 APPELLANT’S OPENING BRIEF 
(FILED 02/03/2006)         7174-7225

19 CASE APPEAL STATEMENT 
(FILED 11/08/2000)         4651-4653

42 CASE APPEAL STATEMENT 
(FILED 03/06/2014)         8200-8202

31 APPELLANT’S REPLY BRIEF 
(FILED 05/25/2006)         7254-7283
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25
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27
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3 CERTIFICATE FOR ATTENDANCE OF OUT
OF STATE WITNESS CHARLA CHENIQUA SEVERS
AKA KASHAWN HIVES 
(FILED 09/21/1999)             585-606

7 CERTIFICATE OF MAILING OF EXHIBITS 
(FILED 04/17/2000)                  1722

19 CERTIFICATION OF COPY 

7 DECISION AND ORDER 
(FILED 04/18/2000)         1723-1726

2 DEFENDANT JOHNSON’S MOTION TO SET BAIL 
(FILED 10/05/1998)             294-297

6 DEFENDANT’S MOTION AND NOTICE OF MOTION
TO SUPPRESS EVIDENCE ILLEGALLY SEIZED
(FILED 12/03/1999)         1340-1346

5 DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR CHANGE OF VENUE
(FILED 11-29-1999)         1186-1310

5 DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR DISCLOSURE OF ANY
POSSIBLE BASIS FOR DISQUALIFICATION OF
DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
(FILED 11/29/1999)         1102-1110

5 DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR DISCLOSURE OF 
EXCULPATORY EVIDENCE PERTAINING TO THE
IMPACT OF THE DEFENDANT’S EXECUTION UPON
VICTIM’S FAMILY MEMBERS 
(FILED 11/29/19999)         1077-1080

5 DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR DISQUALIFICATION 
FROM THE JURY VENUE OF ALL POTENTIAL JURORS
WHO WOULD AUTOMATICALLY VOTE FOR THE DEATH
PENALTY IF THEY FOUND MR. JOHNSON GUILTY OF
CAPITAL MURDER 
(FILED 11/29/1999)         1073-1076

5 DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR INSPECTION OF
POLICE OFFICER’S PERSONNEL FILES 
(FILED 11/29/1999)         1070-1072

5 DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR JURY QUESTIONNAIRE
(FILED 11/29/1999)         1146-1172

15 DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR NEW TRIAL
(FILED 06/23/2000)         3570-3597

 5 DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR PERMISSION TO
FILED OTHER MOTIONS
(FILED 11/29/1999)         1066-1069

4 DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN LIMINE FOR ORDER
PROHIBITING PROSECUTION MISCONDUCT IN
ARGUMENT
(FILED 11/29/1999)           967-1057
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4 DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN LIMINE REGARDING
CO-DEFENDANT’S SENTENCES
(FILED 11/29/1999)             964-966

4 DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN LIMINE TO PRECLUDE 
EVIDENCE OF WITNESS INTIMIDATION
(FILED 10/27/1999)             776-780

5 DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN LIMINE TO PROHIBIT
ANY REFERENCES TO THE FIRST PHASE A THE
“GUILT PHASE”
(FILED 11/29/1999)         1063-1065

5 DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO ALLOW THE DEFENSE
TO ARGUE LAST AT THE PENALTY PHASE 
(FILED 11/29/1999)         1058-1062

5 DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO AUTHENTICATE AND 
FEDERALIZE ALL MOTIONS, OBJECTIONS, REQUESTS
AND OTHER APPLICATIONS AND ISSUES RAISED IN 
THE PROCEEDINGS IN THE ABOVE ENTITLED CASE
(FILED 11/29/1999)         1081-1083

5 DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO BIFURCATE PENALTY
PHASE 
(FILED 11/29/1999)         1142-1145

5 DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO DISMISS STATE’S NOTICE
OF INTENT TO SEEK DEATH PENALTY BECAUSE
NEVADA’S DEATH PENALTY STATUTE IS 
UNCONSTITUTIONAL
(FILED 11/29/1999)         1115-1136

5 DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO EXCLUDE AUTOPSY
PHOTOGRAPHS 
(FILED 11/29/1999)         1098-1101

5 DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO PRECLUDE EVIDENCE
OF ALLEGED CO-CONSPIRATORS STATEMENTS
(FILED 11/29/1999)         1091-1097

5 DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO PROHIBIT THE USE OF
PEREMPTORY CHALLENGES TO EXCLUDE JURORS
WHO EXPRESS CONCERNS ABOUT CAPITAL 
PUNISHMENT 
(FILED 11/29/1999)         1084-1090

5 DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO REQUIRE PROSECUTOR
TO STATE REASONS FOR EXERCISING PEREMPTORY 
CHALLENGES
(FILED 11/29/1999)         1137-1141

19 DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO SET ASIDE DEATH
SENTENCE OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE MOTION 
TO SETTLE RECORD
(FILED 09/05/2000)         4586-4592
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3 DEFENDANT’S OPPOSITION TO STATE’S MOTION TO 
VIDEOTAPE THE DEPOSITION OF CHARLA SEVERS
(FILED 10/06/1999)             650-658

3 DEFENDANT’S OPPOSITION TO WITNESS SEVER’S
MOTION TO VIDEOTAPE THE DEPOSITION OF
CHARLA SEVERS
(FILED 10/12/1999)             686-694

43       COURT MINUTES                    8285 -8536

5 DONTE JOHNSON’S MOTION IN LIMINE TO 
PRECLUDE THE INTRODUCTION OF VICTIM
IMPACT EVIDENCE 
(FILED 11/29/1999)         1111-1114

2 EX PARTE APPLICATION AND ORDER TO 
PRODUCE 
(FILED 05/21/1999)             453-456

2 EX PARTE APPLICATION AND ORDER TO 
PRODUCE JUVENILE RECORDS 
(FILED 05/14/1999)             444-447

2 EX PARTE APPLICATION AND ORDER TO
PRODUCE JUVENILE RECORDS 
(FILED 05/14/1999)             448-452

2 EX PARTE APPLICATION FOR ORDER REQUIRING 
MATERIAL WITNESS TO POST BAIL 
(FILED 04/30/1999)             419-422

2 EX PARTE APPLICATION TO APPOINT DR. JAMES 
JOHNSON AS EXPERT AND FOR FEES IN EXCESS 
OF STATUTORY MAXIMUM 
(FILED 06/18/1999)             493-498

19 EX PARTE MOTION FOR RELEASE OF EVIDENCE 
(FILED 10/05/2000)                  4629

15 EX PARTE MOTION TO ALLOW FEES IN EXCESS 
OF STATUTORY MAXIMUM FOR ATTORNEY ON 
COURT APPOINTED CASE FOR MATERIAL WITNESS
CHARLA SEVERS 
(FILED 06/28/2000)         3599-3601

15 EX PARTE MOTION TO WITHDRAWAL AS 
ATTORNEY OF RECORD FOR MATERIAL WITNESS
CHARLA SEVERS
(FILED 06/20/2000)         3557-3558

15 EX PARTE ORDER ALLOWING FEES IN EXCESS OF 
STATUTORY MAXIMUM FOR ATTORNEY ON
COURT APPOINTED CASE FOR MATERIAL WITNESS
CHARLA SEVERS

  (FILED 06/28/2000)                              3602
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15 EX PARTE ORDER ALLOWING WITHDRAWAL OF
ATTORNEY OF RECORD FOR MATERIAL WITNESS 
CHARLA SEVERS
(FILED 06/20/2000)                  3559

42 FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND
ORDER 
(FILED 03/17/2014)         8185-8191

42 FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND 
ORDER 
(FILED 03/17/2014)         8192-8199

1 INDICTMENT 
(FILED 09/02/1998)       1-10

10 INSTRUCTIONS TO THE JURY 
(FILED 06/09/2000)         2529-2594

15 INSTRUCTIONS TO THE JURY 
(FILED 06/16/2000)         3538-3556

26 INSTRUCTIONS TO THE JURY         6152-6168

19 JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION 
(FILED 10/03/2000)         4619-4623

30 JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION
(FILED 06/06/2005)         7142-7145 

19 JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION 
(FILED 10/09/2000)         4631-4635

7 JURY LIST 
(FILED 06/06/2000)                  1822

2 MEDIA REQUEST 
(FILED 09/15/1998)        274

2 MEDIA REQUEST 
(FILED 09/15/1998        276

2 MEDIA REQUEST 
(09/28/1998)        292

2 MEMORANDUM FOR PRODUCTION OF 
EXCULPATORY EVIDENCE
(FILED 05/12/1999)             432-439

3 MEMORANDUM FOR PRODUCTION OF 
EXCULPATORY EVIDENCE 
(FILED 09/20/1999) 577-584

3 MEMORANDUM IN PURSUANT FOR A CHANGE
OF VENUE 
(FILED 09/07/1999) 570-574
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4 MEMORANDUM IN PURSUANT FOR A MOTION
TO DISMISS INDICTMENT 
(FILED 11/02/1999) 783-786

17 MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF GRANTING STAY
(FILED 07/18/2000)         4149-4152

17 MEMORANDUM REGARDING A STAY OF THE 
PENALTY PROCEEDINGS 
(FILED 07/19/2000)         4160-4168

17 MEMORANDUM REGARDING THE THREE JUDGE
PANEL 
(FILED 07/12/2000)         4102-4110

2 MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT 
(FILED 03/23/1999)             394-399

2 MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT 
(FILED 06/28/1999) 499-504

6 MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT 
(FILED 12/22/1999)         1457-1458

6 MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT 
(FILED 12/29/1999)         1492-1495

7 MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT 
(FILED 02/02/2000)         1625-1631

7 MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT 
(FILED 04/04/2000)         1693-1711

7 MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT 
(FILED 04/11/2000)         1715-1721

7 MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT FOR REQUEST 
OF MOTION TO BE FILED 
(FILED 02/24/2000)         1652-1653

4 MEMORANDUM TO THE COURT FOR REQUESTED 
MOTION TO BE FILED BY COUNSELS
(FILED 11/15/1999) 956-960

7 MOTION AND NOTICE OF MOTION FOR DISCOVERY 
OF PROSECUTION FILES, RECORDS, AND INFORMATION 
NECESSARY TO A FAIR TRIAL 
(FILED 04/26/2000)         1727-1732 

3 MOTION AND NOTICE OF MOTION IN LIMINE TO
PRECLUDE ANY MEDIA COVERAGE OF VIDEO
DEPOSITION OF CHARLA SEVERS
(FILED 10/26/1999) 769-775

3 MOTION AND NOTICE OF MOTION IN LIMINE
TO PRECLUDE EVIDENCE OF OTHER CRIMES OR 
BAD ACTS 
(FILED 10/18/1999) 699-704
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3 MOTION AND NOTICE OF MOTION IN LIMINE TO
PRECLUDE EVIDENCE OF OTHER GUNS WEAPONS
AND AMMUNITION NOT USED IN THE CRIME
(FILED 10/19/1999) 743-756

2 MOTION FOR DISCOVERY 
(FILED 05/13/1999) 440-443

5 MOTION FOR DISCOVERY AND EVIDENTIARY
HEARING REGARDING THE MANNER AND 
METHOD OF DETERMINING IN WHICH MURDER
CASES THE DEATH PENALTY WILL SOUGHT 
(FILED 11/29/1999)         1181-1185

17 MOTION FOR IMPOSITION OF LIFE WITHOUT THE 
POSSIBILITY OF PAROLE SENTENCE; OR IN THE 
ALTERNATIVE, MOTION TO EMPANEL JURY FOR 
SENTENCING HEARING AND/OR FOR DISCLOSURE 
OF EVIDENCE MATERIAL TO CONSTITUTIONALITY
OF THREE JUDGE PANEL PROCEDURE 
(FILED 07/10/2000)         4019-4095

6 MOTION FOR OWN RECOGNIZANCE RELEASE 
OF MATERIAL WITNESS CHARLA SEVERS
(FILED 01/11/2000)         1496-1500

5 MOTION TO APPLY HEIGHTENED STANDARD OF 
REVIEW AND CARE IN THIS CASE BECAUSE THE
STATE IS SEEKING THE DEATH PENALTY
(FILED 11/29/1999)         1173-1180 

2 MOTION TO DISMISS COUNSEL AND APPOINTMENT 
OF ALTERNATE COUNSEL
(FILED 04/01/1999) 403-408

2 MOTION TO COMPEL DISCLOSURE OF EXISTENCE 
AND SUBSTANCE OF EXPECTATIONS, OR ACTUAL
RECEIPT OF BENEFITS OR PREFERENTIAL TREATMENT
FOR COOPERATION WITH PROSECUTION 
(FILED 06/29/1999) 511-515

3 MOTION TO COMPEL DISCLOSURE OF EXISTENCE
AND SUBSTANCE OF EXPECTATIONS, OR ACTUAL 
RECEIPT OF BENEFITS OR PREFERENTIAL 
TREATMENT FOR COOPERATION WITH PROSECUTION
 (10/19/1999) 738-742

2 MOTION TO COMPEL THE PRODUCTION OF ANY AND
ALL STATEMENTS OF THE DEFENDANT 
(FILED 06/29/1999) 516-520

3 MOTION TO COMPEL THE PRODUCTION OF ANY 
AND ALL STATEMENTS OF THE DEFENDANT 
(FILED 10/19/1999) 727-731

2 MOTION TO CONTINUE TRIAL
(FILED 06/16/1999) 481-484
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6 MOTION TO CONTINUE TRIAL 
(FILED 12/16/1999)         1441-1451

2 MOTION TO PROCEED PRO PER WITH CO-COUNSEL
AND INVESTIGATOR 
(FILED 05/06/1999) 429-431

2 MOTION TO REVEAL THE IDENTITY OF INFORMANTS
AND REVEAL ANY BENEFITS, DEALS, PROMISES OR
INDUCEMENTS
(FILED 06/29/1999) 505-510

3 MOTION TO REVEAL THE IDENTITY OF INFORMANTS
AND REVEAL ANY BENEFITS, DEALS, PROMISES OR 
INDUCEMENTS
(FILED 10/19/1999) 732-737

19 MOTION TO SET ASIDE DEATH SENTENCE OR IN THE 
ALTERNATIVE MOTION TO SETTLE RECORD
(FILED 09/05/2000)         4593-4599

2 MOTION TO WITHDRAW COUNSEL AND APPOINT
OUTSIDE COUNSEL
(02/10/1999)             380-384

19 NOTICE OF APPEAL 
(FILED 11/08/2000)         4647-4650

42 NOTICE OF APPEAL 
(FILED 03/06/2014)         8203-8204

7 NOTICE OF DEFENDANT’S EXPERT WITNESSES
(FILED 05/15/2000)         1753-1765

42 NOTICE OF ENTRY OF FINDINGS OF FACT,
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW AND ORDER 
(FILED 03/21/2014)           8184

2 NOTICE OF EVIDENCE IN SUPPORT OF 
AGGRAVATING CIRCUMSTANCES 
(FILED 06/11/1999) 460-466

4 NOTICE OF EXPERT WITNESSES 
(FILED 11/17/1999) 961-963

2 NOTICE OF INTENT TO SEEK DEATH PENALTY 
(09/15/1998) 271-273

3 NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION TO PERMIT DNA
TESTING OF THE CIGARETTE BUTT FOUND AT THE
CRIME SCENE BY THE LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN 
POLICE DEPARTMENT FORENSIC LABORATORY OR
BY AN INDEPENDENT LABORATORY WITH THE 
RESULTS OF THE TEST TO BE SUPPLIED TO BOTH THE
DEFENSE AND THE PROSECUTION
(FILED 08/19/1999) 552-561
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3 NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION TO VIDEOTAPE 
THE DEPOSITION OF CHARLA SEVERS 
(FILED 09/29/1999) 622-644

3 NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION TO VIDEOTAPE
THE DEPOSITION OF MYSELF CHARLA SEVERS
(10/11/1999 682-685

17 NOTICE OF MOTION AND STATE’S MOTION IN LIMINE 
SUMMARIZING THE FACTS ESTABLISHED DURING THE 
GUILT PHASE OF THE DONTE JOHNSON TRIAL
(FILED 07/14/2000)         4111-4131

3 NOTICE OF WITNESSES 
(FILED 08/24/1999) 562-564

6 NOTICE OF WITNESSES 
(FILED 12/08/1999)         1425-1427

4 NOTICE OF WITNESSES AND OF EXPERT WITNESSES
PURSUANT TO NRS 174.234
(FILED 11/09/1999) 835-838

19 NOTICE TO TRANSPORT FOR EXECUTION 
(FILED 10/03/2000)                  4628

31 OPINION
(FILED 12/28/2006)         7284-7307

 
6 OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR 

DISCLOSURE OF ANY POSSIBLE BASIS FOR 
DISQUALIFICATION OF DISTRICT ATTORNEY 
(FILED 12/06/1999)         1366-1369

6 OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR
DISCLOSURE OF EXCULPATORY EVIDENCE 
PERTAINING TO THE IMPACT OF THE DEFENDANT’S
EXECUTION UPON VICTIM’S FAMILY MEMBERS
(FILED 12/06/1999)         1409-1411

6 OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR 
DISCOVERY AND EVIDENTIARY HEARING 
REGARDING THE MANNER AND METHOD OF 
DETERMINING IN WHICH MURDER CASES THE 
DEATH PENALTY WILL BE SOUGHT 
(FILED 12/06/1999)         1383-1385

6 OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR 
DISQUALIFICATION FROM THE JURY VENIRE OF
ALL POTENTIAL JURORS WHO WOULD AUTOMATICALLY
VOTE FOR THE DEATH PENALTY IF THEY FOUND 
MR. JOHNSON GUILTY OF CAPITAL MURDER
(FILED 12/06/1999)         1380-1382

6 OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR 
INSPECTION OF POLICE OFFICERS’ PERSONNEL FILES
(FILED 12/06/1999)         1362-1365
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6 OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR PERMISSION
TO FILE OTHER MOTIONS 
(FILED 12/06/1999)         1356-1358

6 OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN LIMINE 
FOR ORDER PROHIBITING PROSECUTION 
MISCONDUCT IN ARGUMENT 
(FILED 12/06/1999)         1397-1399

6 OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN LIMINE 
TO PRECLUDE THE INTRODUCTION OF VICTIM 
IMPACT EVIDENCE 
(FILED 12/06/1999)         1400-1402

6 OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN LIMINE 
TO PROHIBIT ANY REFERENCES TO THE FIRST PHASE
AS THE “GUILTY PHASE”
(FILED 12/06/1999)         1392-1393

6 OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO ALLOW 
THE DEFENSE TO ARGUE LAST AT THE PENALTY
 PHASE
(FILED 12/06/1999)         1386-1388

6 OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO APPLY
HEIGHTENED STANDARD OF REVIEW AND CARE
IN THIS CASE BECAUSE THE STATE IS SEEKING 
THE DEATH PENALTY 
(FILED 12/06/1999)         1370-1373

6 OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO
AUTHENTICATE AND FEDERALIZE ALL MOTIONS
OBJECTIONS REQUESTS AND OTHER APPLICATIONS
AND ISSUES RAISED IN THE PROCEEDINGS IN THE 
ABOVE ENTITLED CASE
(FILED 12/06/1999)         1394-1396

6 OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO BIFURCATE 
PENALTY PHASE 
(FILED 12/06/1999)         1359-1361

6 OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO DISMISS 
STATE’S NOTICE OF INTENT TO SEEK DEATH PENALTY
BECAUSE NEVADA’S DEATH PENALTY STATUTE IS 
UNCONSTITUTIONAL 
(FILED 12/06/1999)         1403-1408

6 OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO EXCLUDE
AUTOPSY PHOTOGRAPHS
(FILED 1206/1999)         1377-1379

6 OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO PRECLUDE
EVIDENCE OF ALLEGED CO-CONSPIRATORS 
STATEMENTS
(FILED 12/06/1999)         1374-1376
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6 OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO PROHIBIT
THE USE OF PEREMPTORY CHALLENGES TO EXCLUDE
JURORS WHO EXPRESS CONCERNS ABOUT CAPITAL 
PUNISHMENT 
(FILED 12/06/1999)         1389-1391

6 OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO REQUIRE 
PROSECUTOR TO STATE REASONS FOR EXERCISING 
PEREMPTORY CHALLENGES 
(FILED 12/06/1999)         1415-1417

3 OPPOSITION TO MOTION IN LIMINE TO PERMIT THE
STATE TO PRESENT “THE COMPLETE STORY OF THE 
CRIME”
(FILED 07/02/1999) 524-528

4 OPPOSITION TO MOTION INN LIMINE TO PRECLUDE 
EVIDENCE OF OTHER GUNS, WEAPONS AND 
AMMUNITION NOT USED IN THE CRIME
(FILED 11/04/1999) 791-800

6 OPPOSITION TO MOTION TO CONTINUE TRIAL 
(FILED 12/16/1999)       1434-14440

6 ORDER 
(FILED 12/02/1999)         1338-1339

15 ORDER 
(FILED 06/22/2000)                  3568

17 ORDER 
(FILED 07/20/2000)         4169-4170

6 ORDER APPOINTING COUNSEL FOR MATERIAL
WITNESS CHARLA SEVERS 

 (FILED 12/02/1998)                              1337

2 ORDER DENYING DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO SET 
BAIL 
(FILED 10/20/1998) 378-379

10 ORDER FOR CONTACT VISIT 
(FILED 06/12/2000)         2601-2602 

17 ORDER FOR CONTACT VISIT 
(FILED 07/20/2000)         4173-4174

7 ORDER FOR PRODUCTION OF INMATE MELVIN
ROYAL
(FILED 05/19/2000)         1801-1802

7 ORDER FOR PRODUCTION OF INMATE SIKIA SMITH
(FILED 05/08/2000)         1743-1744

7 ORDER FOR PRODUCTION OF INMATE TERRELL 
YOUNG
(FILED 05/12/2000)         1751-1752
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19 ORDER FOR RELEASE OF EVIDENCE 
(FILED 10/05/2000)                  4630

19 ORDER TO STAY OF EXECUTION 
(10/26/2000)      4646

3 ORDER FOR TRANSCRIPT 
(FILED 09/09/1999) 575-576

2 ORDER FOR TRANSCRIPTS
(FILED 06/16/1999) 486-487

2 ORDER GRANTING PERMISSION OF MEDIA ENTRY
(FILED 09/15/1998)        275

2 ORDER GRANTING PERMISSION OF MEDIA ENTRY
 (FILED 09/15/1998)                    277

2 ORDER GRANTING PERMISSION OF MEDIA ENTRY
(FILED 09/28/1998)                    293

7 ORDER GRANTING PERMISSION OF MEDIA ENTRY 
(FILED 01/13/2000)         1610-1611

19 ORDER OF EXECUTION 
(FILED 10/03/2000)      4627

2 ORDER REQUIRING MATERIAL WITNESS TO POST
BAIL OR BE COMMITTED TO CUSTODY 
(FILED 04/30/1999) 423-424

7 ORDER TO PRODUCE JUVENILE RECORDS 
(FILED 05/31/2000)         1805-1806

 2 ORDER TO TRANSPORT 
(FILED 03/16/1999) 392-393

2 ORDER TO TRANSPORT 
(FILED 03/25/1999) 400-401

3 ORDER TO TRANSPORT 
(FILED 07/27/1999) 549-550

3 ORDER TO TRANSPORT 
(FILED 08/31/1999) 567-568

3 ORDER TO TRANSPORT
(FILED 10/18/1999) 708-709

15 PAGE VERIFICATION SHEET
(FILED 06/22/2000)      3569

2 RECEIPT OF COPY 
 (FILED 03/29/1999)                    402

2 RECEIPT OF COPY 
(06/16/1999)        485
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3 RECEIPT OF COPY
  (FILED 06/29/1999)                                521

3 RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 06/29/1999)        522

3 RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 0629/1999)        523

3 RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 07/02/1999)        529

3 RECEIPT OF COPY
 (FILED 07/28/1999)                    551

3 RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 09/01/1999)        569

3 RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 10/18/1999)        710

3 RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 10/18/1999)        711

3 RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 10/19/1999)        757

3 RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 10/19/1999)        758

3 RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 10/19/1999)        759

3 RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 10/19/1999)        760

3 RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 10/19/1999)        761

4 RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 10/27/1999)        781

6 RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 11/30/1999)         1311-1313

6 RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 12/06/1999)         1418-1420

6 RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 01/11/2000)      1501

6 RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 01/12/2000)      1502

7 RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 03/31/2000)      1692
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7 RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 04/27/2000)      1735

14 RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 06/14/2000)      3248

15 RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 06/23/2000)      3598

17 RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 07/10/2000)                  4101

17 RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 07/20/2000)                  4171

17 RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 07/20/2000)      4172

19 RECEIPT OF COPY
(FILED 09/06/2000)      4600

19 RECEIPT OF EXHIBITS
(FILED 10/18/2000)      4645

40 RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF EVIDENTIARY 
HEARING 
(FILED 04/11/2013)                     7972-8075

41 RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF EVIDENTIARY 
HEARING
(FILED 04/11/2013)         8076-8179

41 RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF EVIDENTIARY 
HEARING 
(FILED 04/11/2013)         8180-8183

42 RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING 
EVIDENTIARY HEARING 
(FILED 09/18/2013)         8207-8209

42 RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING STATUS
CHECK 
(FILED 01/15/2014)         8205-8206

37 RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS 
DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO PLACE ON CALENDAR TO
RESCHEDULE EVIDENTIARY HEARING
(FILED 10/29/2012)         7782-7785

42 RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS 
DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO PLACE ON CALENDAR 
TO RESCHEDULE EVIDENTIARY HEARING
(FILED 04/29/2013)         8281-8284

42 RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
EVIDENTIARY HEARING
(FILED 06/26/2013)         8210-8280
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37 RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS STATUS
CHECK: EVIDENTIARY HEARING 
(FILED 10/01/2012)         7786-7788

37 RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS STATUS
CHECK: EVIDENTIARY HEARING
(FILED 07/12/2012)         7789-7793

37 RECORDER’S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS STATUS
CHECK: EVIDENTIARY HEARING PETITION FOR WRIT
OF HABEAS CORPUS 
(FILED 03/21/2012)         7794-7797

37 REPLY BRIEF ON MR. JOHNSON’S INITIAL TRIAL 
ISSUES
(FILED 08/22/2011)         7709-7781

4 REPLY TO OPPOSITION TO MOTION IN LIMINE 
TO PRECLUDE EVIDENCE OF OTHER GUNS, 
WEAPONS AND AMMUNITION NOT USED IN THE
CRIME
(FILED 11/15/1999) 950-955

17 REPLY TO RESPONSE TO MOTION FOR NEW TRIAL
(FILED 07/10/2000)         4096-4100

36 REPLY TO THE STATE’S RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT’S
PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS 
POST-CONVICTION, DEFENDANT’S SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF,
AND SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF
DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS POST 
CONVICTION
(FILED 06/01/2011)         7672-7706

15 REPLY TO STATE’S OPPOSITION REGARDING THREE 
JUDGE PANEL 
(FILED 07/18/2000)         4153-4159

7 REPLY TO STATE’S OPPOSITION TO MOTION TO 
SUPPRESS 
(FILED 02/16/2000)         1632-1651

19 REPLY TO STATE’S RESPONSE TO MOTION TI SET
ASIDE DEATH SENTENCE OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE
MOTION TO SETTLE RECORD
(FILED 10/02/2000)         4615-4618

7 REPLY TO STATE’S SUPPLEMENTAL OPPOSITION TO
MOTION TO SUPPRESS 
(FILED 03/30/2000)         1683-1691

35 REPLY TO THE STATE’S RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT’S 
PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS 
(POST-CONVICTION), DEFENDANT’S SUPPLEMENTAL
BRIEF, AND SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF IN SUPPORT
OF DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
POST CONVICTION 
(FILED 06/01/2011)         7579-7613
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19
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21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

1 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF SEPTEMBER 1,1998
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 09/14/1998)   11-267

2 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF SEPTEMBER 2,1998
RE: GRAND JURY INDICTMENTS RETURNED IN 
OPEN COURT 
(FILED 10/06/1998) 299-301

2 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF SEPTEMBER 8,1998
ARRAIGNMENT
(FILED 09/14/1998) 268-270

2 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF SEPTEMBER 15,1998
SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT 
(FILED 10/20/1998 309-377

2 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS OF 
APRIL 12, 1999 PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 05/03/1999) 425-428

2 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 15, 1999
DEFENDANT’S PRO PER MOTION TO DISMISS 
COUNSEL AND APPOINTMENT OF ALTERNATE 
COUNSEL (FILED AND UNDER SEALED)
(FILED 04/22/1999) 409-418

2 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 8, 1999
PROCEEDINGS 
(FILED 06/17/1999) 491-492

3 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 29, 1999
PROCEEDINGS 
(FILED 07/15/1999) 541-548

3 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JULY 8, 1999
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 07/15/1999) 530-537

3 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JULY 13, 1999
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 07/15/1999) 538-540

3 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF AUGUST 10, 1999
STATE’S MOTION TO PERMIT DNA TESTING
(FILED 08/31/1999) 565-566

3 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF SEPTEMBER 2, 1999
STATE’S MOTION TO PERMIT DNA TESTING 
(FILED 10/01/1999) 647-649

3 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF SEPTEMBER 30, 1999
STATE’S REQUEST FOR MATERIAL L WITNESS
CHARLA SEVERS
(FILED 10/01/1999) 645-646
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3 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 11, 1999
STATE’S MOTION TO VIDEOTAPE THE DEPOSITION 
OF CHARLA SEVERS
(FILED 10/18/1999) 712-716

3 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 14, 1999
STATE’S MOTION TO VIDEOTAPE THE DEPOSITION
OF CHARLA SEVERS
(FILED 10/18/1999) 717-726

4 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 21, 1999
STATUS CHECK: FILING OF ALL MOTIONS 
(FILED 11/09/1999) 821-829

4 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 26, 1999
VIDEO DEPOSITION OF CHARLA SEVERS
(FILED UNDER SEAL)
(FILED 11/09/1999) 839-949

4 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 28, 1999
DECISION: WITNESS RELEASE 
(FILED 11/09/1999) 830-831

4 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF NOVEMBER 8, 1999
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 11/09/1999) 832-834

6 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF NOVEMBER 18, 1999
DEFENDANT’S MOTIONS 
(FILED 12/06/1999)         1347-1355

6 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF DECEMBER 16, 1999
AT REQUEST OF COURT RE: MOTIONS
(FILED 12/20/1999)         1452-1453

7 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF DECEMBER 20, 1999
AT REQUEST OF COURT 
(FILED 12/29/1999)         1459-1491

6 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JANUARY 6, 2000
RE: DEFENDANT’S MOTIONS
(FILED 01/13/2000)         1503-1609

7 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JANUARY 18, 2000
PROCEEDINGS 
(FILED 01/25/2000)         1623-1624

7 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF FEBRUARY 17, 2000
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 03/06/2000)         1654-1656

7 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MARCH 2, 2000
PROCEEDINGS 
(FILED 03/16/2000)         1668-1682

7 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 24, 2000
PROCEEDINGS 
(FILED 05/09/2000)         1745-1747
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7 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MAY 8, 2000
PROCEEDINGS 
(05/09/2000)         1748-1750

7 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MAY 18, 2000
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 05/30/2000)         1803-1804

7 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MAY 23, 2000
PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 06/01/2000)         1807-1812

7 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 1, 2000
PROCEEDINGS 
(FILED 06/02/2000)         1813-1821

11&12 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 5, 20000
(JURY TRIAL-DAY-1- VOLUME 1
(FILED 06/12/2000)         2603-2981

8 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 6, 2000
JURY TRIAL- DAY 2- VOLUME II
(FILED 06/07/2000)         1824-2130

9&10 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 7, 2000
JURY TRIAL-DAY 3- VOLUME III
(FILED 06/08/2000)         2132-2528

15 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 8, 2000
JURY TRIAL- DAY 4- VOLUME IV
(FILED 06/12/2000)         2982-3238

14 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 9, 2000
JURY TRIAL (VERDICT)- DAY 5- VOLUME V
(FILED 06/12/2000)         3239-3247

14 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 13, 2000
JURY TRIAL PENALTY PHASE- DAY 1 VOL. I
(FILED 06/14/2000)         3249-3377

15 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 13, 2000
JURY TRIAL PENALTY PHASE- DAY 1 VOL. II
(FILED 06/14/2000)         3378-3537

16 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 14, 2000
JURY TRIAL PENALTY PHASE- DAY 2 VOL. III
(FILED 07/06/2000)         3617-3927

17 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 16, 2000
JURY TRIAL PENALTY PHASE DAY 3 VOL. IV
(FILED 07/06/2000)         3928-4018

15 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JUNE 20, 2000
STATUS CHECK: THREE JUDGE PANEL 
(FILED 06/21/2000)         3560-3567
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17 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JULY 13, 2000
DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR A NEW TRIAL 
(FILED 07/21/2000)         4175-4179

17 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JULY 20, 2000
PROCEEDINGS 
(FILED 07/21/2000         4180-4190

18 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JULY 24, 2000
THREE JUDGE PANEL- PENALTY PHASE- DAY 1
(FILED 07/25/2000)         4191-4428

19 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF JULY 16, 2000
THREE JUDGE PANEL- PENALTY PHASE- DAY 2
VOL. II
(FILED 07/28/2000)         4445-4584

19 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF SEPTEMBER 7, 2000
PROCEEDINGS 
(FILED 09/29/2000)         4612-4614

19 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF OCTOBER 3, 2000
SENTENCING 
(FILED 10/13/2000)         4636-4644

20 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 19, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME I- A.M.
(FILED (04/20/2005)        4654-4679

20 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 19, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME I- P.M.
(FILED 04/20/2005)         4680-4837

21 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 20, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME I-A.M.
(FILED 04/21/2005)        4838-4862

21 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 20, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME II- P.M.
(FILED 04/21/2005)         4864-4943

21 & 22 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 21,2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME III-P.M.
(FILED 04/22/2005)         4947-5271

22 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 21, 200
PENALTY PHASE- VOLUME IV- P.M.
(FILED 04/22/2005)        5273-5339

23 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 22, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME IV- P.M.
(FILED 04/25/2005)         5340-5455

23 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 22, 2005
PENALTY PHASE- VOLUME IV- B
(FILED 04/25/2005         5457-5483
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23 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 25, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME V- P.M.
(FILED 04/26/2005)         5484-5606

24 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 25,2005
PENALTY PHASE- VOLUME V-A
(FILED 04/26/2005)         5607-5646

24 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 26, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME VI- P.M.
(FILED 04/27/2005)         5649-5850

25 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 26,2005
PENALTY PHASE- VOLUME VI-A 
(FILED 04/26/2005)         5950-6070

25 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 27,2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME VII-P.M.
(FILED 04/28/2005)         5854-5949 

26 SPECIAL VERDICT                     6149-6151 
     

26 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 27, 2005
PENALTY PHASE - VOLUME VII- A.M.
(FILED 04/28/2005)         6071-6147

26 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 28, 2005
PENALTY PHASE - VOLUME VIII-C
(04/29/2005)         6181-6246

26 & 27 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 29, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME IX
(FILED 05/02/2005)         6249-6495

27 & 28 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MAY 2, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME X
(FILED 05/03/2005)         6497-6772

30 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MAY 2, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY (EXHIBITS)- VOLUME X
(FILED 05/06/2005)         7104-7107

29 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MAY 3, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME XI
(FILED 05/04/2005         6776-6972

29 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MAY 4, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME XII
(FILED 05/05/2005)         6974-7087

30 REPORTER’S AMENDED TRANSCRIPT OF
MAY 4, 2005 TRIAL BY JURY (DELIBERATIONS)
VOLUME XII
(FILED 05/06/2005         7109-7112

30 REPORTER’S TRANSCRIPT OF MAY 5, 2005
TRIAL BY JURY- VOLUME XIII
(FILED 05/06/2005)         7113-7124
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31 RESPONDENT’S ANSWERING BRIEF 
(FILED 04/05/2006)         7226-7253

3 REQUEST FOR ATTENDANCE OF OUT-OF-STATE
WITNESS CHARLA CHENIQUA SEVERS AKA 
KASHAWN HIVES 
(FILED 09/21/1999) 607-621

4 SEALED ORDER FOR RLEASE TO HOUSE ARREST 
OF MATERIAL WITNESS CHARLA SEVERS
(FILED 10/29/1999)        782

33 SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF IN SUPPORT
OF DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS 
(FILED 07/14/2010)         7373-7429

19 SPECIAL VERDICT (COUNT XI)
(FILED 07/26/2000)         4433-4434

19 SPECIAL VERDICT (COUNT XI)
(FILED 07/26/2000)                  4439

19 SPECIAL VERDICT (COUNT XII)
(FILED 07/26/2000)      4435

19 SPECIAL VERDICT (COUNT XII)
(FILED 07/26/2000)         4440-4441

19 SPECIAL VERDICT (COUNT XIII)
  (FILED 07/26/2000)                              4436

19 SPECIAL VERDICT (COUNT XIII)
(FILED 07/26/2000)         4442-4443

19 SPECIAL VERDICT (COUNT XII)
(FILED 07/26/2000)         4437-4438

19 SPECIAL VERDICT (COUNT XIV)
(FILED 07/26/2000)                  4444

2 STATE’S MOTION IN LIMINE TO PERMIT THE STATE 
TO PRESENT “ THE COMPLETE STORY OF THE CRIME”
(FILED 06/14/1999) 467-480

17 STATE’S OPPOSITION FOR IMPOSITION OF LIFE 
WITHOUT AND OPPOSITION TO EMPANEL JURY 
AND/OR DISCLOSURE OF EVIDENCE MATERIAL TO
CONSTITUTIONALITY OF THE THREE JUDGE PANEL 
PROCEDURE 
(FILED 07/17/2000)         4132-4148

6 STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION
FOR CHANGE OF VENUE 
(FILED 12/07/1999)         1421-1424 

6 STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION IN
LIMINE REGARDING CO-DEFENDANT’S SENTENCES
(FILED 12/06/1999)         1412-1414
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4 STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION 
TO COMPEL THE PRODUCTION OF ANY AND ALL 
STATEMENTS OF THE DEFENDANT 
(FILED 11/04/1999) 787-790

4 STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION TO 
REVEAL THE IDENTITY OF THE INFORMANTS AND 
REVEAL ANY DEALS PROMISES OR INDUCEMENTS 
(FILED 11/04/1999) 816-820

2 STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION
TO SET BAIL 
(FILED 10/07/1998) 302-308

2 STATE’S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S PRO PER 
MOTION TO WITHDRAW COUNSEL AND APPOINT 
OUTSIDE COUNSEL
(FILED 02/19/1999) 385-387

7 STATE’S OPPOSITION TO MOTION TO SUPPRESS 
EVIDENCE ILLEGALLY SEIZED 
(FILED 01/21/2000)         1612-1622

4 STATE’S RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION
TO COMPEL DISCLOSURE OF EXISTENCE AND
SUBSTANCE OF EXPECTATIONS, OR ACTUAL 
RECEIPT OF BENEFITS OR PREFERENTIAL 
TREATMENT FOR COOPERATION WITH PROSECUTION
(FILED 11/04/1999) 801-815

34 STATE’S RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT’S PETITION FOR
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS (POST-CONVICTION)
AND DEFENDANT’S SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF AND SECOND 
SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT’S
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS (POST-CONVICTION)
ON 04/13/2011         7436-7530

19 STATE’S RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT’S MOTION 
TO SET ASIDE SENTENCE OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE
MOTION TO SETTLE RECORD
(FILED 09/15/2000)         4601-4611 

3 STATE’S RESPONSE TO DEFENDANT’S OPPOSITION 
TO STATE’S MOTION TO VIDEOTAPE THE DEPOSITION
OF CHARLA SEVERS 762-768

15 STATE’S RESPONSE TO MOTION FOR NEW TRIAL
(FILED 06/30/2000)         3603-3616

2 STIPULATION AND ORDER 
(FILED 06/08/1999) 457-459

2 STIPULATION AND ORDER 
(FILED 06/17/1999) 488-490

3 STIPULATION AND ORDER 
(FILED 10/14/1999) 695-698
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6 STIPULATION AND ORDER 
(FILED 12/22/1999)         1454-1456

7 STIPULATION AND ORDER 
(FILED 04/10/2000)         1712-1714

7 STIPULATION AND ORDER 
(FILED 05/19/2000)         1798-1800

2 SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT
(FILED 09/16/1998) 278-291

32 SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF 
DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
(FILED 10/12/2009)         7308-7372

39 SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS 
(FILED 04/05/2013)         7880-7971

3 SUPPLEMENTAL MOTION TO VIDEOTAPE
DEPOSITION OF CHARLA SEVERS 
(FILED 10/18/1999) 705-707

7 SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE OF EXPERT WITNESSES
(FILED 05/17/2000)         1766-1797

2 SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE OF INTENT TO SEEK
DEATH PENALTY PURSUANT TO AMENDED
SUPREME COURT RULE 250
(FILED 02/26/1999) 388-391

6 SUPPLEMENTAL OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S 
MOTION IN LIMINE TO PRECLUDE EVIDENCE OF 
OTHER GUNS, WEAPONS AND AMMUNITION NOT
USED IN THE CRIME
(FILED 12/02/1999)         1314-1336 

7 SUPPLEMENTAL OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT’S
MOTION IN LIMINE TO PRECLUDE EVIDENCE OF
OTHER GUNS, WEAPONS AND AMMUNITION NOT
USED IN THE CRIME
(FILED 05/02/2000)         1736-1742

7 SUPPLEMENTAL POINTS AND AUTHORITIES IN
OPPOSITION TO MOTION TO SUPPRESS
(FILED 03/16/2000)         1657-1667

38 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS STATUS CHECK:
EVIDENTIARY HEARING AND PETITION FOR WRIT 
OF HABEAS CORPUS
(FILED 01/19/2012)         7798-7804

38 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS STATUS CHECK:
EVIDENTIARY HEARING AND PETITION FOR WRIT 
OF HABEAS CORPUS
(FILED 1/01/2012)         7805-7807
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38 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS ARGUMENT: PETITION
FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS ALL ISSUES RAISED IN 
THE PETITION AND SUPPLEMENT 
(FILED 12/07/2011)         7808-7879

35 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DEFENDANT’S MOTION
TO PLACE ON CALENDAR TO EXTEND THE TIME TO FILE
A REPLY BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF
HABEAS CORPUS 
(FILED 04/12/2011)         7614-7615

35 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS: HEARING
(FILED 10/20/2010)         7616-7623

36 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DECISION: 
PROCEDURAL BAR AND ARGUMENT: PETITION FOR
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS 
(FILED 07/21/2011)         7624-7629

36 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DEFENDANT’S MOTION
TO PLACE ON CALENDAR TO EXTEND THE TIME TO FILE
REPLY BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF 
HABEAS CORPUS/HEARING AND ARGUMENT: 
DEFENDANT’S PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS 
(FILED 07/06/2011)         7630-7667 

36 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DEFENDANT’S
MOTION TO PLACE ON CALENDAR TO EXTEND THE
TIME TO FILE A REPLY BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF 
DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
(FILED 04/12/2011)                     7707-7708 

36 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DEFENDANT’S MOTION
TO PLACE ON CALENDAR TO EXTEND THE TIME TO 
FILE A REPLY BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT’S 
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS 
(FILED 06/07/2011)                     7668-7671

33 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS STATUS CHECK:
BRIEFING/FURTHER PROCEEDINGS
(FILED 06/22/2010)         7430-7432

 
33 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DEFENDANT’S MOTION

TO PLACE ON CALENDAR TO EXTEND THE TIME 
FOR THE FILING OF A SECOND SUPPLEMENTAL BRIEF
IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
AND TO PERMIT AN INVESTIGATOR AND EXPERT
(FILED 10/20/2009)         7433-7435

35 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DECISION:
PROCEDURAL BAR AND ARGUMENT: PETITION FOR 
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS 
(FILED 07/21/2011)         7531-7536
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35 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DEFENDANT’S MOTION 
TO PLACE ON CALENDAR TO EXTEND THE TIME TO FILE 
REPLY BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT’S WRIT OF 
HABEAS CORPUS/HEARING AND ARGUMENT: 
DEFENDANT’S PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
(FILED 07/06/2011)         7537-7574

35 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS DEFENDANT’S
MOTION TO PLACE ON CALENDAR TO EXTEND THE TIME
TO FILE A REPLY BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF DEFENDANT’S 
WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
(FILED 06/07/2011)         7575-7578

10 VERDICT
(FILED 06/09/2000)         2595-2600

19 VERDICT (COUNT XI)
(FILED 07/26/2000)         2595-2600

19 VERDICT (COUNT XII)
(FILED 07/26/2000)                  4429

19 VERDICT (COUNT XIII)
(FILED 07/26/2000)                  4430

19 VERDICT (COUNT XIV)
(FILED 07/26/2000)      4432

19 WARRANT OF EXECUTION
(FILED 10/03/2000)      4624
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify and affirm that this document was filed electronically with the Nevada

Supreme Court on the 9th day of January, 2015. Electronic Service of the foregoing document

shall be made in accordance with the Master Service List as follows:

CATHERINE CORTEZ-MASTO
Nevada Attorney General

STEVE OWENS
Chief Deputy District Attorney

CHRISTOPHER R. ORAM, ESQ.

BY:

/s/ Jessie Vargas                                                                        
           

An Employee of Christopher R. Oram, Esq.


